From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SAN FRANCISCO AWARDS DEDICATED FUNDING FOR BLACK TRANS-EQUITY AS
PART OF DREAM KEEPER INITIATIVE

Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 12:46:31 PM

Attachments: 03.11.21 Black Trans Equity Investments Dream Keeper Initiative.pdf

Jonas P Ionin

Director of Commission Affairs

San Francisco Planning

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7589 | www.sfplanning.org

San Francisco Property Information Map

From: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 at 12:12 PM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SAN FRANCISCO AWARDS DEDICATED
FUNDING FOR BLACK TRANS-EQUITY AS PART OF DREAM KEEPER INITIATIVE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, March 11, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.or

##% PRESS RELEASE ***

SAN FRANCISCO AWARDS DEDICATED FUNDING FOR

BLACK TRANS-EQUITY AS PART OF DREAM KEEPER
INITIATIVE

$82.2 million over the next two years to five Black trans-serving organizations will address
historic inequities for Black transgender people

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and San Francisco Human Rights
Commission Executive Director Sheryl Evans Davis today announced $2.2 million over the
next two years to serve San Francisco’s Black and African-American transgender community.
This is the first City funding dedicated to providing services to the Black trans community,
and is part of the newly announced Dream Keeper Initiative.

The Dream Keeper Initiative, announced by Mayor Breed, is a citywide initiative that
reinvests $120 million over two years in redirected funding from law enforcement into San
Francisco’s Black and African-American community. As part of this initiative, the City has
awarded Black trans-serving organizations funding for technical assistance to build their
capacity so they can offer services and programs to address historic inequities and improve
outcomes for Black transgender people.

“With the Dream Keeper’s significant investment in the Black community, we knew that it
was critical to provide dedicated funding to address the unique needs in the Black transgender
community,” said Mayor London Breed. “I am committed to ensuring Black trans people can
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, March 11, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
SAN FRANCISCO AWARDS DEDICATED FUNDING FOR
BLACK TRANS-EQUITY AS PART OF DREAM KEEPER
INITIATIVE

$2.2 million over the next two years to five Black trans-serving organizations will address
historic inequities for Black transgender people

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and San Francisco Human Rights Commission
Executive Director Sheryl Evans Davis today announced $2.2 million over the next two years to
serve San Francisco’s Black and African-American transgender community. This is the first City
funding dedicated to providing services to the Black trans community, and is part of the newly
announced Dream Keeper Initiative.

The Dream Keeper Initiative, announced by Mayor Breed, is a citywide initiative that reinvests
$120 million over two years in redirected funding from law enforcement into San Francisco’s
Black and African-American community. As part of this initiative, the City has awarded Black
trans-serving organizations funding for technical assistance to build their capacity so they can
offer services and programs to address historic inequities and improve outcomes for Black
transgender people.

“With the Dream Keeper’s significant investment in the Black community, we knew that it was
critical to provide dedicated funding to address the unique needs in the Black transgender
community,” said Mayor London Breed. “I am committed to ensuring Black trans people can
thrive and reach their dreams in San Francisco, which is why we are investing in the services the
community needs and organizations that have been doing this work for years.”

The organizations that have received funding are The Transgender District, TGI Justice Project,
TAJA’s Coalition, LYRIC, and PRC. The $2.2 million over the next two years will go towards
technical assistance and capacity building for nonprofit organizations serving this community, so
that they can be better-positioned to work with the City in developing and implementing
programs within the Dream Keeper Initiative and other City programs. This investment will
provide a critical boost for these organizations at a dire time, from building up the next
generation of leaders, to solving for organizational hardships due to the COVID-19 pandemic, to
spurring community-based collaboration to seamlessly serve the Black-trans community. The
grant activities are set to begin later this month.

“From the beginning of the pandemic, the Human Rights Commission partnered with the Black
transgender community to prioritize their voices in our extensive engagement process for the
Dream Keeper Initiative,” said Sheryl Evans Davis, Executive Director of the San Francisco
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Human Rights Commission. “Equity, intersectionality, and TLGBQI+ justice go beyond theory
— these are community-led practices that provide solutions for the most marginalized people,
especially Black transgender women. This is the beginning of a long-term investment.”

“The San Francisco Human Rights Commission is honored to partner with Black-trans serving
organizations to improve outcomes in housing, employment, and economic opportunities for
Black transgender people in San Francisco, said LGBTQI+ Advisor, Tuquan Harrison. “In many
ways, queer history, culture, and the queer liberation movement in San Francisco—and the
world—nhas been defined by and owes much of its richness to Black LGBQ, Trans and Non-
binary people, especially Black trans women. We must continue to prioritize an equitable future
for Black transgender and LGBQI+ people in San Francisco by investing resources to this vital
community.”

“Thank you Mayor Breed and SF Human Rights Commission Director Davis for this historic re-
investment into Black trans communities,” said Clair Farley, Director of the Office of
Transgender Initiatives. “This critical expansion in funding and services in San Francisco will
support Black trans-serving organizations continued efforts to develop community led solutions
and address systemic inequities.”

Since March 2020, Black trans people across this country have experienced the dual crises of the
COVID-19 pandemic alongside an epidemic of violence, in particular against Black transgender
women. At least 44 transgender people were murdered in 2020, and Black transgender women
accounted for over half of the cases. According to the National Transgender survey report, 42%
of Black transgender people have experienced homelessness at least once in their lifetime
compared to 30% in the general transgender community. Black transgender people are
incarcerated more than four times the rate the general population and 47% of Black transgender
women have attempted suicide at least once in their lifetime.

“Mayor London Breed, Director Sheryl Evans Davis and the Human Rights Commission staff
have been amazing supporters and allies to TGIJP and the Black Trans community for many
years, even before many other city agencies,” said Janetta Johnson, Executive Director of
Transgender Gender-Variant & Intersex Justice Project (TGIJP). “TGIJP is deeply grateful for
this incredible new financial support we will be receiving with the Dream Keeper Initiative. It
will allow us to continue to provide critical support to the Black Trans community.”

The awarding of the funding and identification of priority funding areas follows months of
strategic planning, outreach, and stakeholder engagement with San Francisco’s diverse trans and
LGBTQ community. Since June 2020, HRC convened more than 60 community-driven input
sessions, each including an LGBTQ space, to gather input on how to prioritize investments to
create more services for Black transgender people.

“PRC is thrilled to partner with the Human Rights Commission of San Francisco to provide
direct support to the Black Transgender and gender nonconforming communities of color that are
so often overlooked and underrepresented,” said Brett Andrews, Chief Executive Officer of
PRC. “This initiative reflects the City’s focus on all segments of the Black community, and the
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Mayor’s deep commitment to full inclusion. Drawing upon PRC’s deep experience in serving the
most vulnerable populations within the LGBTQI community, we are honored to further efforts to
provide targeted programs, healthcare and direct assistance to our Black Trans community
members to move them forward on the path to social and economic stability.”

“The Dream Keeper Initiative is a necessary pivot towards equity for San Francisco’s Black
community. The Transgender District is incredibly honored to help create high impact solutions
towards the disparity that Black transgender people face in San Francisco,” said Aria Sa’id,
Executive Director of the Transgender District. “While San Francisco is a premiere city for the
acceptance of queer and transgender people, the data has not shifted over the last 30 years in
regards to what we face including increased rate of homelessness, abject poverty and
marginalization. We have a multi-pronged strategy to make immediate changes for our
community that promote the empowerment of Black and Brown transgender people and include
creation of innovative solutions to advance housing, economic advancement and cultural
enrichment for and by our community. Thank you to Mayor Breed, Board President Shamann
Walton, Director Sheryl Evans Davis and her team of advocates at the San Francisco Human
Rights Commission, LGBTQI+ Advisor, Tuquan Harrison, and the coalition of Black leaders
across San Francisco who advocated for the inclusion of Black transgender leadership and peer
led programs.”

“LYRIC is honored to be part of the City’s investment in African-Americans and is proud to be a
strong collaborator in advancing the health, happiness, and sustainability of the Black
transgender community,” said Toni Newman, LYRIC Interim Executive Director. “LYRIC is a
long-time service provider for LGBTQQ+ youth of color in San Francisco, in particular for
young trans and gender non-conforming individuals who make up nearly half of our participants.
We look forward to working with a new generation of young people to access the resources and
opportunities they need to thrive and to build a more just world for all of us.”

HiH
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thrive and reach their dreams in San Francisco, which is why we are investing in the services
the community needs and organizations that have been doing this work for years.”

The organizations that have received funding are The Transgender District, TGI Justice
Project, TAJA’s Coalition, LYRIC, and PRC. The $2.2 million over the next two years will go
towards technical assistance and capacity building for nonprofit organizations serving this
community, so that they can be better-positioned to work with the City in developing and
implementing programs within the Dream Keeper Initiative and other City programs. This
investment will provide a critical boost for these organizations at a dire time, from building up
the next generation of leaders, to solving for organizational hardships due to the COVID-19
pandemic, to spurring community-based collaboration to seamlessly serve the Black-trans
community. The grant activities are set to begin later this month.

“From the beginning of the pandemic, the Human Rights Commission partnered with the
Black transgender community to prioritize their voices in our extensive engagement process
for the Dream Keeper Initiative,” said Sheryl Evans Davis, Executive Director of the San
Francisco Human Rights Commission. “Equity, intersectionality, and TLGBQI+ justice go
beyond theory — these are community-led practices that provide solutions for the most
marginalized people, especially Black transgender women. This is the beginning of a long-
term investment.”

“The San Francisco Human Rights Commission is honored to partner with Black-trans serving
organizations to improve outcomes in housing, employment, and economic opportunities for
Black transgender people in San Francisco, said LGBTQI+ Advisor, Tuquan Harrison. “In
many ways, queer history, culture, and the queer liberation movement in San Francisco—and
the world—has been defined by and owes much of its richness to Black LGBQ, Trans and
Non-binary people, especially Black trans women. We must continue to prioritize an equitable
future for Black transgender and LGBQI+ people in San Francisco by investing resources to
this vital community.”

“Thank you Mayor Breed and SF Human Rights Commission Director Davis for this historic
re-investment into Black trans communities,” said Clair Farley, Director of the Office of
Transgender Initiatives. “This critical expansion in funding and services in San Francisco will
support Black trans-serving organizations continued efforts to develop community led
solutions and address systemic inequities.”

Since March 2020, Black trans people across this country have experienced the dual crises of
the COVID-19 pandemic alongside an epidemic of violence, in particular against Black
transgender women. At least 44 transgender people were murdered in 2020, and Black
transgender women accounted for over half of the cases. According to the National
Transgender survey report, 42% of Black transgender people have experienced homelessness
at least once in their lifetime compared to 30% in the general transgender community. Black
transgender people are incarcerated more than four times the rate the general population and
47% of Black transgender women have attempted suicide at least once in their lifetime.

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
strategic planning, outreach, and stakeholder engagement with San Francisco’s diverse trans
and LGBTQ community. Since June 2020, HRC convened more than 60 community-driven
input sessions, each including an LGBTQ space, to gather input on how to prioritize
investments to create more services for Black transgender people.

“PRC is thrilled to partner with the Human Rights Commission of San Francisco to provide
direct support to the Black Transgender and gender nonconforming communities of color that
are so often overlooked and underrepresented,” said Brett Andrews, Chief Executive Officer
of PRC. “This initiative reflects the City’s focus on all segments of the Black community, and
the Mayor’s deep commitment to full inclusion. Drawing upon PRC’s deep experience in
serving the most vulnerable populations within the LGBTQI community, we are honored to
further efforts to provide targeted programs, healthcare and direct assistance to our Black
Trans community members to move them forward on the path to social and economic
stability.”

“The Dream Keeper Initiative is a necessary pivot towards equity for San Francisco’s Black
community. The Transgender District is incredibly honored to help create high impact
solutions towards the disparity that Black transgender people face in San Francisco,” said Aria
Sa’id, Executive Director of the Transgender District. “While San Francisco is a premiere city
for the acceptance of queer and transgender people, the data has not shifted over the last 30
years in regards to what we face including increased rate of homelessness, abject poverty and
marginalization. We have a multi-pronged strategy to make immediate changes for our
community that promote the empowerment of Black and Brown transgender people and
include creation of innovative solutions to advance housing, economic advancement and
cultural enrichment for and by our community. Thank you to Mayor Breed, Board President
Shamann Walton, Director Sheryl Evans Davis and her team of advocates at the San Francisco
Human Rights Commission, LGBTQI+ Advisor, Tuquan Harrison, and the coalition of Black
leaders across San Francisco who advocated for the inclusion of Black transgender leadership
and peer led programs.”

“LYRIC is honored to be part of the City’s investment in African-Americans and is proud to
be a strong collaborator in advancing the health, happiness, and sustainability of the Black
transgender community,” said Toni Newman, LYRIC Interim Executive Director. “LYRIC is
a long-time service provider for LGBTQQ+ youth of color in San Francisco, in particular for
young trans and gender non-conforming individuals who make up nearly half of our
participants. We look forward to working with a new generation of young people to access the
resources and opportunities they need to thrive and to build a more just world for all of us.”
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC)
Subject: FW: Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 12:04:54 PM

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

From: Andrew Szybalski <andys@cs.stanford.edu>

Reply-To: "andys@cs.stanford.edu" <andys@cs.stanford.edu>
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 at 11:15 AM

To: "lonin, Jonas (CPC)" <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>

Subject: Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Jonas lonin,

I'm writing to express my strong support for an exciting new housing project that would
bring 24 new homes to 1900 Diamond Street in Noe Valley, and urge you to support this
deserving project.

As you well know, Noe Valley and Diamond Heights have lagged behind other San
Francisco neighborhoods in building much-need new housing to help alleviate our city's
housing shortage, displacement, and affordability crises. In fact, over the past 40 years only
two projects with 10 homes or more and zero projects with 20 or more homes have been
built in Noe Valley/Diamond Heights. This is unacceptable given the severity of SF's
housing shortage and it's long past time for District 8 neighborhoods to add their fair share
of new homes.

Moreover, these proposed new homes at 1900 Diamond Street are exceedingly thoughtful,
well-designed, and well-located. Their many highlights include:

1. Close proximity to public transit: Two major SFMTA bus lines, 35 and 52, stop directly in
front of these residences.

2. Economical land use: A steep, undeveloped hillside will be transformed into 24 homes.
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3. Affordable housing - Approximately eight or nine homes will be affordable (25 -27% of all
homes created) with the $2.4M in affordable housing fees being paid to the Mayor’s Office
of Housing.

Furthermore, the undeveloped hillside land is being sold by the Cesar Chavez Foundation -
a charitable organization headed by Cesar’s son Paul Chavez. The foundation’s mission is
to carry on Cesar’s life’s work of uplifting the lives of Latinx and working families. The
proceeds from the sale of 1900 Diamond Heights will be used by the Chavez Foundation to
build affordable housing and provide vital services to the Latinx community.

4. Neighborhood cohesiveness - These homes have been thoughtfully designed to blend in
with Diamond Height's mid-century aesthetic through stacked townhomes.

5. Open space - The area surrounding these homes is one of the most park-rich in all of
SF, with five parks, playgrounds, and open spaces located within blocks.

For all these and many other reasons, | urge you to support these new homes and help
your district become a place where more residents can call home.

Andrew Szybalski
andys@cs.stanford.edu

4221 26th St

San Francisco, California 94131



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC)
Subject: FW: Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 12:01:17 PM

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

From: Emily Johnston <info@email.actionnetwork.org>

Reply-To: "confusethegoose@gmail.com" <confusethegoose@gmail.com>
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 at 11:44 AM

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

As a homeowner in Noe Valley since 2015, I've been disappointed at the lack of housing
development in my neighbourhood amidst the most significant housing crisis of our time.
Noe Valley is a great place to live and more people should have the opportunity to live
here.

For all these and many other reasons, | urge you to support these new homes and help
your district become a place where more residents can call home.

Emily Johnston
confusethegoose@gmail.com
4452 23rd Street

San Francisco, California 94114
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC)
Subject: FW: Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 12:01:05 PM

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

From: Alex Haefner <info@email.actionnetwork.org>

Reply-To: "alexhaefner@gmail.com" <alexhaefner@gmail.com>
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 at 11:48 AM

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
deserving project. | live in the neighborhood and want to see us make San Francisco more
equitable and accessible through additional housing capacity.

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
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2. Economical land use: A steep, undeveloped hillside will be transformed into 24 homes. |
walk by this hillside weekly and this is a huge waste of an unused space that does not
serve a community purpose.

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

Alex Haefner
alexhaefner@gmail.com

1188 Valencia St. Apt 412

San Francisco, California 94110



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC)
Subject: FW: Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 12:00:53 PM

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

From: Nick Lipanovich <info@email.actionnetwork.org>

Reply-To: "nicholas.lipanovich@gmail.com" <nicholas.lipanovich@gmail.com>
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 at 11:53 AM

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

Nick Lipanovich
nicholas.lipanovich@gmail.com
2765 1/2 McAllister St

San Francisco, California 94118



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: In support of 1900 Diamond housing
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 12:00:32 PM

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

From: Milo Trauss <milotrauss@gmail.com>

Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 at 11:58 AM

To: "Mandelman, Rafael (BOS)" <rafael.mandelman@sfgov.org>

Cc: "Bintliff, Jacob (BOS)" <jacob.bintliff@sfgov.org>, "Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC)"
<gabriela.pantoja@sfgov.org>, "lonin, Jonas (CPC)" <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>, Marc Babsin
<marc@1900diamond.com>

Subject: In support of 1900 Diamond housing

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Supervisor Mandelman,

| already sent your office an email touching on this subject, but for the sake of Gabriela and Jonas in
Planning | would like to re-express myself.

I am a Noe Valley resident, and | strongly support the proposed housing at 1900 Diamond. We are in
a housing crisis and the way out is to create more housing, especially infill housing near transit.
District 8 has produced woefully little new housing in decades. Since 1980 — 40 years ago — there
have been only two projects of 10+ homes in Noe Valley or Diamond Heights. There have not been
any projects of 20+ homes in that same 40 years. We are fortunate to live in such a beautiful,
interesting and transit friendly place. Instead of shifting all the new housing burden in the city to
historically diverse neighborhoods in the east side, we should be building equitably across the whole
city. We should be welcoming others to join us. 24 families is a good start.

The project will also result in 8-9 affordable homes (25-27% of the total) and the production of more
affordable housing in Southern California by the Cesar Chavez Foundation. The site is also served by
two SFMTA bus lines, the 35 and 52, making this a transit-oriented development.

| understand that some nearby neighbors are in opposition on account of density, views, traffic and
construction impacts. | find the project to be modest in being set back and built into the side of a
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steep hillside. | also like the architectural design. Also, in my mind, the need to create more housing
far outweighs all of the opponents' concerns.

Lack of housing is perhaps the main issue plaguing this city. Saying "no" to this proposal and the up
to 9 affordable units that come with it would be a shoot in our proverbial foot. | would also like to
highlight the environmental advantages of adding 10 duplexes and 4 single family homes to this part
of San Francisco. At this location, future residents will drive less, walk and bike more and overall
have less carbon footprint than if this same number of homes were built elsewhere in a less dense
part of the bay area. They would be more likely to destroy even more trees in their construction and
the structures would consume more energy from being spaced further apart.

Let's use this proposal as a marker that the suburban expansion planning philosophy into the
hinterland is over, the racialized prohibition of dense housing in historically wealthy white
neighborhoods is over; and instead we are re-focusing on urban infill development - for
environmental justice and for social justice.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
Milo Trauss

Milo Trauss

milotrauss@gmail.com
215-370-1225

Upper Noe


mailto:milotrauss@gmail.com

From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC)
Subject: FW: Black SF Resident who supports Noe Valley Housing
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 11:58:26 AM

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

From: BRADLEY OWENS <info@email.actionnetwork.org>

Reply-To: "bradleylowens@gmail.com" <bradleylowens@gmail.com>
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 at 11:29 AM

To: "lonin, Jonas (CPC)" <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>

Subject: Black SF Resident who supports Noe Valley Housing

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
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mailto:Gabriela.Pantoja@sfgov.org
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

BRADLEY OWENS
bradleylowens@gmail.com
2114 Bryant Street

San Francisco, California 94110



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC)
Subject: FW: Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 11:06:12 AM

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

From: Argyris Zymnis <argyris@zymnis.org>

Reply-To: "argyris@zymnis.org" <argyris@zymnis.org>
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 at 10:58 AM

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


mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
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

Argyris Zymnis
argyris@zymnis.org

508 Capp Street

San Francisco, California 94110



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC)
Subject: FW: Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 11:05:50 AM

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

From: Diego Aguilar-Canabal <info@email.actionnetwork.org>

Reply-To: "d.aguilarcanabal@gmail.com" <d.aguilarcanabal@gmail.com>
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 at 11:03 AM

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
bring 24 new homes to 1900 Diamond Street in Noe Valley.

With your city's jobs-housing imbalance, all the housing you don't approve in wealthy San
Francisco neighborhoods will not mean the people looking for this housing simply
disappear. Failure to approve much-needed housing in San Francisco will increase
displacement pressure and raise rents in the nearby East Bay. As an East Bay resident, |
beg you to consider the greater good for the region.

Thanks,
Diego Aguilar-Canabal

Diego Aguilar-Canabal
d.aguilarcanabal@gmail.com
1921 Francisco Street
Berkeley, California 94709
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC)
Subject: FW: Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 10:40:41 AM

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

From: "sachin@growsf.org" <sachin@growsf.org>
Reply-To: "sachin@growsf.org" <sachin@growsf.org>
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 at 10:25 AM

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

sachin@growsf.org
432 Moraga St
San Francisco, California 94122



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC)
Subject: FW: Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 10:40:13 AM

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

From: "michael.vladimer@gmail.com" <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Reply-To: "michael.vladimer@gmail.com" <michael.vladimer@gmail.com>
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 at 10:12 AM

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

Hooray for more homes! We need more housing desperately! I'm writing to express my
strong support for an exciting new housing project that would bring 24 new homes to 1900
Diamond Street in Noe Valley, and urge you to support this deserving project.

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
http://www.sfplanning.org/
https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/

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

michael.vladimer@gmail.com
941 Guerrero
SF, California 94110



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC)
Subject: FW: Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 10:39:15 AM

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

From: Alan BILLINGSLEY <info@email.actionnetwork.org>

Reply-To: "alanbillingsley215@gmail.com" <alanbillingsley215@gmail.com>
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 at 10:37 AM

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

Alan BILLINGSLEY
alanbillingsley215@gmail.com
215 Eureka Street

San Francisco, California 94114



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC)
Subject: FW: Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 10:39:00 AM

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

From: "katelynekowalsky@gmail.com" <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Reply-To: "katelynekowalsky@gmail.com" <katelynekowalsky@gmail.com>
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 at 10:31 AM

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

katelynekowalsky@gmail.com
170 Jersey Street #5
San Francisco, California 94114



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC)
Subject: FW: Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 10:36:40 AM

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

From: "abbygritter8@gmail.com" <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Reply-To: "abbygritter8 @gmail.com" <abbygritter8 @gmail.com>
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 at 10:04 AM

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

abbygritter8@gmail.com
841 Central
San Francisco, California 94115



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC)
Subject: FW: Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 10:36:22 AM

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

From: "m.s.rahimi@gmail.com" <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Reply-To: "m.s.rahimi@gmail.com" <m.s.rahimi@gmail.com>
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 at 9:57 AM

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

m.s.rahimi@gmail.com
521 Ellsworth St
San Francisco, California 94110



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: Women"s History Month Ceremony Invitation
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 10:35:57 AM
Attachments: Formal 2021 Women"s History Invite FINAL.pdf

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

From: "Peacock, Rebecca (MYR)" <rebecca.peacock@sfgov.org>
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 at 10:01 AM

Cc: Tyra Fennell <tyrafennellsf@gmail.com>, "Geithman, Kyra (MYR)"
<kyra.geithman@sfgov.org>

Subject: Women's History Month Ceremony Invitation

Good afternoon,
On behalf of Mayor Breed, we would like to invite you to tune in to the 2021 Women’s History
Month Ceremony, being held virtually on Monday, March 15 at 12:00PM, to celebrate this year’s

Women'’s History Month honorees. Attached is a formal invitation with more information.

No action is required on your part to tune in; you may simply visit Mayor Breed’s Facebook, YouTube
or Twitter pages as linked here and in the invitation, at the date and time of the event to watch the

livestream.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Kyra Geithman at kyra.geithman@sfgov.org.

Rebecca Peacock (they/them)

(415) 554-6982 | Rebecca.Peacock@sfgov.org
Office of Mayor London N. Breed

City & County of San Francisco
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2021 Women'’s History Month
Ceremony

Valiant Women of the Vote:
Refusing to be Silenced

on Monday, the fifteenth of March,
two thousand and twenty-one
at twelve in the afternoon

Online Event
Watch on Mayor Breed’s Facebook, YouTube or Twitter channel

For questions or inguiries, vlease contact
mayorlondonbreed@sfgov.org




https://facebook.com/mayorlondonbreed

https://youtube.com/MayorLondonBreed

https://twitter.com/londonbreed




From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: OPPOSITION TO Proposed Project at 1271 - 46th Avenue File #2020-005251CUA
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 10:18:34 AM

Commission Affairs

San Francisco Planning

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7600 | www.sfplanning.org

San Francisco Property Information Map

Due to COVID-19, San Francisco Planning is operating remotely, and the City’s Permit
Center is open on a limited basis. Our staff are available by e-mail, and the Planning and
Historic Preservation Commissions are convening remotely. The public is encouraged to
participate. Find more information on our services here.

From: aeboken <aeboken@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 10:09 AM

To: Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC) <gabriela.pantoja@sfgov.org>

Cc: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>

Subject: OPPOSITION TO Proposed Project at 1271 - 46th Avenue File #2020-005251CUA

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

TO: Planning Commission
FROM: Sunset-Parkside Education and Action Committee (SPEAK)

Eileen Boken,
President

RE: OPPOSING 1271 - 46th Avenue Proposed Project

The following comments relate to the front of the property only, not the detached dwelling at
the rear of the property.

THE PROPOSED PROJECT DOES NOT INCREASE DENSITY

The project would replace a 1,200 sq ft single family residence with a 2,500 sq ft single
family residence in an RH-2 district.

THERE ARE INCONSISTENT STATEMENTS REGARDING THE SOUNDNESS OF THE
EXISTING COTTAGE
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Section B of staff's Residential Demolition Findings states "...buildings have been
maintained in decent, safe and sanitary conditions. ".

The project sponsor's letter describes the cottage as "in very poor condition ", "dilapidated

, "parts of the property are not safe to access ", and "property is not habitable" with "vermin
infestations".

If this is accurate, why hasn't the property been condemned or at least red tagged?

THE PROPOSED FACADE IS INDUSTRIAL, EVEN COMMERCIAL, IN ITS
APPEARANCE

The facade doesn't reflect the look of a San Francisco residence and even more so the
look of the Oceanside neighborhood character.

However, the project sponsor has stated "The only way to be consistent is to be different ".
The project sponsor also references the "1960s dingbats".

AFFORDABLE HOUSING - CONTRADICTORY STATEMENTS

In the staff report Section 10 regarding Planning Code Section 101.1 (b) in Report Section C, it states
"This project will not negatively affect the City's supply of affordable housing; no affordable housing
units will be removed."

This contradicts the Residential Demolition Findings Section I. "The project will demolish an aged,
existing, single family dwelling unit which is generally considered more affordable than new dwelling
units, and therefore the project will not preserve the relative affordability of existing housing. "

DWELLING UNIT INCREASE - CONTRADICTORY STATEMENTS

Residential Demolition Findings Section G and Section L state the project is "...providing an additional
family sized dwelling unit. "

However, Section O states "The project will maintain the number of on-site dwelling units at the
subject property ".

HEIGHT AND BULK ISSUES

In the staff's Basis for Recommendation section, it states "...while simultaneously enhancing and
preserving the immediate neighborhood's character".

The proposed height would be 4 stories as detailed in the project description.

However, the project sponsor's letter states "The block contains a mix of building heights of between
one and three stories ".



OPEN SPACE ISSUES

The project sponsor describes the project as a "family home that incorporates significant open space
". The sum total is 1,181 sq ft.

The project sponsor also describes the residence as "House of Fog" with "rooms suspended in air,
floating in mist'.

EXHIBIT A - OWNER'S STATEMENTS
When describing the neighborhood, the owner made the following statements:

"...with its remoteness from the city center, the Ocean Beach zone has long been the recipient of
relative cultural inattention and benign neglect. "

"...cultural and traditional time capsule. "

"The area also manages a relative lack of overt self-consciousness. "



Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC)
Subject: FW: Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 9:46:05 AM

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

From: Jacob Kimmel <info@email.actionnetwork.org>

Reply-To: "jacobkimmel@gmail.com" <jacobkimmel@gmail.com>
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 at 9:40 AM

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
Supervisor,

I’'m writing to express support for new homes in my neighborhood, Noe Valley.

Our neighborhood is experiencing a severe housing shortage, with most “entry level”
homes priced well above a million dollars.

We need new housing supply to ensure our community can continue to thrive.

This project adds much needed duplex housing on an infill site & supports the construction
of subsidized homes through the Mayor’s office.

There is no reasonable objection that can be levied given the current state of our housing
crisis and Noe’s century long failure to provide homes for our neighbors.

Best,
Jacob Kimmel
24th & Sanchez St

Jacob Kimmel
jacobkimmel@gmail.com
2274 26th Ave
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San Francisco, California 94114



Lonin. Jonas (CPQ)

FW: Support new homes at 1900 Digmond Siret
Thursday, March 11, 2021 9:45:49 At

Jonas P Ionin
Director of Commission Affairs

San Francisco Planning

45 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7589 | yww.sfplanning.org

‘San Francisco Property Information Map.

From: Phillip Kobernick <info@email actionnetwork org>
Reply-To: ' "

Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 at 9:43 AM

To: "lonin, Jonas (CPC)" <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>
Subject: Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street

This message is from outside the City email ystem. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Jonas lonin,

I'm writing as a renter in Noe Valley (26th street), to express my strong support for a new housing project that would bring 24 much needed new homes to 1900 Diamond Street in Noe Valley, and urge you to support this deserving project.

In addition to the reasons below, building housing right here is a climate crisis action. For every house that we don't build here in Noe Valley, another house gets builtin the central valley, contributing to more sprawl and more g . as this wiluri?

16007519.php&g=MjQ2Y: OTMyNDYSZj QyYWEyMmQxN| YW J2N YIYAN2JNWFINmJhYj P OnNmZHQyO! OjZKYTE2NMJINZY4O! JIMTQSNzZCyZDc20r

As you know, Noe Valley and Diamond Heights have lagged behind other San Francisco neighborhoods in building much-need new housing to help alleviate our city's housing shortage, displacement, and affordability crises. In fact, over the past 40 years only two projects with 10 homes or more and zero projects with
20 or more homes have been built in Noe Valley/Diamond Heights. This given the severity of SF's housing shortage and it's long past time for District 8 neighborhoods to add their fair share of new homes.

Moreover, these proposed new homes at 1900 Diamond Street are exceedingly thoughtful, well-designed, and well-located. Their many highlights include:
1. Close proximity to public transit: Two major SFMTA bus lines, 35 and 52, stop directly in front of these residences.

2. Economical land use: A steep, undeveloped hillside will be transformed into 24 homes.

3. Affordable housing - Approximately eight or nine homes will b affordable (25 -27% of all homes created) with the $2.4M in affordable housing fees being paid to the Mayor's Office of Housing

Furthermore, the undeveloped hillside land is being sold by the Cesar Chavez Foundation - a charitable organization headed by Cesar's son Paul Chavez. The foundation's mission is to carry on Cesar's life's work of uplifting the lives of Latinx and working famil
will be used by the Chavez Foundation to build affordable housing and provide vital services to the Latinx community.

5. The proceeds from the sale of 1900 Diamond Heights

4. Neighborhood cohesiveness - These homes have been thoughtfully designed to blend in with Diamond Height's mid-century aesthetic through stacked townhomes,
5. Open space - The area surrounding these homes is one of the most park-rich in all of SF, with five parks, playgrounds, and open spaces located within blocks.
For all these and many other reasons, | urge you to support these new homes and help your district become a place where more residents can call home.

Phillip Kobernick
philipkobernick@gmail.com
3946 26th st, Cottage in back
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
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 9:31:55 AM

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

From: Rafael Burde <info@email.actionnetwork.org>

Reply-To: "rafael.burde@gmail.com" <rafael.burde@gmail.com>
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 at 9:22 AM

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

Rafael Burde
rafael.burde@gmail.com

491 27th St

San Francisco, California 94130



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC)
Subject: FW: Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 9:31:37 AM

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

From: Jacqueline Mauro <info@email.actionnetwork.org>

Reply-To: "jacqueline.amauro@gmail.com" <jacqueline.amauro@gmail.com>
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 at 9:26 AM

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

I’'m also really hoping you can get the 35 bus back!

Jacqueline Mauro
jacqueline.amauro@gmail.com
658 Duncan St

San Francisco, California 94131



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC)
Subject: FW: Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 9:31:18 AM

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

From: Debojyoti Ghosh <info@email.actionnetwork.org>

Reply-To: "debojyoti.ghosh@gmail.com" <debojyoti.ghosh@gmail.com>
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 at 9:27 AM

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

Debojyoti Ghosh
debojyoti.ghosh@gmail.com
132 Lexington St

San Francisco, California 94110



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Support for 1900 Diamond housing
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 8:02:56 AM

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

From: Allison Arieff <aja@modernhouse.com> on behalf of Allison Arieff
<aja@modernhouse.com>

Date: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 at 6:25 PM

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

Subject: Support for 1900 Diamond housing

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Supervisor Mandelman,

As a longtime resident of D8, | strongly support the proposal to create 24 family-sized homes
on the steep hillside at the intersection of Diamond Street and Diamond Heights Boulevard.
D8 has not done nearly enough to help San Francisco and the Bay Area address the housing
crisis, which is one of our region’s most pressing challenges. In the past 40 years, there have
been only 2 projects of 10 homes or more in Noe Valley and Diamond Heights. There have
been O projects of 20 or more homes in these neighborhoods during those same 40 years.
Considering our proximity to hundreds of thousands of jobs & our comparatively good access
to transit, this is not acceptable. D8 needs to do more, and this steep hillside presents us with
an ideal opportunity. Our neighborhood is something special, and we should be opening our
arms to share it with 24 additional families.

| understand that some neighbors are opposed to the density (24 homes on 3/4 acre does not
strike me as particularly dense), the height of five stories (which is stepped back and built into
the hillside), the loss of downtown views from the sidewalk (the same panoramic view is
available from over a dozen public spots within a couple blocks) and the impact of
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construction. However, these complaints strike me as classic NIMBY arguments and do not
address San Francisco’s official goal of creating more housing. Years working at SPUR have
made me WELL aware of how crucial the need for housing at all levels is.

The project will also lead to the creation of 8-9 affordable homes in San Francisco, and the
Cesar Chavez Foundation will use the land sale proceeds to further its mission of creating
affordable housing and providing services to Latinx working families.

Finally, the site is serviced by two SFMTA bus lines, the 35 and 52, not to mention Glen Park
BART, making this a transit-oriented development. Bikeshare is readily available.

Thank you for hearing me out on this, Supervisor Mandelman, and for your leadership of D8.

Sincerely,

Allison Arieff
2 Roanoke Street
Glen Park resident since 2005



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC)
Subject: FW: Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 8:02:41 AM

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

From: Milo Trauss <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Reply-To: "milotrauss@gmail.com" <milotrauss@gmail.com>
Date: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 at 10:25 PM

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
Please approve these homes without delay!!

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

4035 26th St. Apt 1

San Francisco, California 94131



From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Christensen, Michael (CPC); Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Support homes at 1021 Valencia
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 6:51:10 AM

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

From: Corey Smith <info@email.actionnetwork.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 4:46 PM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary @sfgov.org>
Subject: Support homes at 1021 Valencia

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Commission Secretary,
Dear San Francisco Planning Commission,

I’m writing to voice my strong support for CDE Aptos, LLC’s proposed project at 1021
Valencia Street in San Francisco.

The project would create 24 new homes, two of which are subsidized below market rate,
and bring much-needed transit-oriented housing to the Mission’s vibrant urban
environment.

These well-located homes include 32 bicycle parking spaces and easy access to three
different transit lines: bus lines 14, 292, and 49; the local train; and 24th St Mission BART.
With no on site parking, these homes are some of the most public transit-oriented
residences in SF.

The project successfully strives to match the context of the neighborhood and reinforce
Valencia Street as a popular biking and pedestrian corridor. In addition to the environmental
benefits that come from the project’s emphasis on biking, walking and public transportation,
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it also exceeds Greenpoint guidelines and Title 24 energy requirements.

The project’s developers will pay a total of $865,357 in transportation sustainability impact
fees, residential child care impact fees, Eastern Neighborhoods Infrastructure impact fees,
and school development impact fees.

| urge you to support bringing these well-designed, well-placed homes to 1021 Valencia
Street to help alleviate San Francisco’s housing shortage crisis. Thank you for your
consideration.

Sincerely,

Corey Smith
cwsmith17@gmail.com

74 Delmar Street, None
San Francisco, California 94117
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: 542-550 Howard Street - Need your Support
Date: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 3:41:48 PM

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

From: Dennis Hong <dennisj.gov88@yahoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 2:27 PM

To: Foster, Nicholas (CPC) <nicholas.foster@sfgov.org>; MelgarStaff (BOS) <melgarstaff@sfgov.org>;
Preston, Dean (BOS) <dean.preston@sfgov.org>; Peskin, Aaron (BOS) <aaron.peskin@sfgov.org>;
Board of Supervisors, (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Major, Erica (BOS) <erica.major@sfgov.org>

Subject: Re: 542-550 Howard Street - Need your Support

Hi Erica, Dennis H here, just trying to get back in to my DEIR process here. Been out of
commission during 2020.

Your awesome! Thanks again for your help here.

All the Best~~~DHsf:

On Wednesday, March 10, 2021, 1:16:44 PM PST, Major, Erica (BOS) <erica.major@sfgov.org> wrote:

Thanks Dennis, confirming receipt and I will be sure to include it into the Board packets for March 16th (BOS File
Nos. 201385, 201386, and 201387).

ERICA MAJOR

Assistant Clerk

Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, City Hall, Room 244 San Francisco, CA 94102

Phone: (415) 554-4441 | Fax: (415) 554-5163
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Erica.Major@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org

(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a “virtual” meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I
can answer your questions in real time.

Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board
is working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.

Click HERE to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters
since August 1998.

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal
information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying
information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral
communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Olffice regarding pending legislation or hearings
will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Olffice does not redact
any information from these submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers,
addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—
may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may
inspect or copy.

From: Dennis Hong <dennisj.gov88(@yahoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 1:08 PM

To: Foster, Nicholas (CPC) <nicholas.foster@sfgov.org>; MelgarStaff (BOS) <melgarstaffi@sfgov.org>; Preston,
Dean (BOS) <dean.preston@sfgov.org>; Peskin, Aaron (BOS) <aaron.peskin@sfgov.org>; Major, Erica (BOS)
<erica.major@sfgov.org>; Board of Supervisors, (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions

Secretary <commissions.secretary(@sfgov.org>
Subject: Fw: 542-550 Howard Street - Need your Support

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

oops, looks like my original email list needs to be repaired. Sorry for this confusing
list. Trust this one works.
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Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021, 12:52:02 PM PST

Subject: 542-550 Howard Street - Need your Support

Good morning Honorable Mayor London Breed, members of the SF Board of
Supervisors and honorable Members of the Planning Commision. My rambling email
here will be short and trust it will make some sense. | believe this item will be on your
agenda for the 3/16/2021. | trust this email will get to you all in time for this meeting.

| have been tracking this protects PPA / DEIR since 9/20/2015 Case#
2015.008058PPA / 2016-013312PPA (??)with Tina and with the planning
Department; commented on the PPA on DEIR in the projects full support. In my
opinion both reports/Docs are Spont on.

Its been a while since | started with this project, so, please bear with me here.

| do not quit understand the opposition to this Project, especially with all the housing
that it will provide our city. It sounds like it should be a slam dunk issue here. Mainly
because since the city, the feds and the state can't provide the required number of
units need/required. As | understand it, even with the most recent added units to this
project has added that is fantastic.

With all that these developers providing our city these resources, it's wonderful. We
are still losing too many of these chances to other cities. Please lets not loose another
chance for more housing. | fully support this project and hope that you all will too.

Oh I forgot, for 75+ years been a long time native / resident of San Francisco. Now
retired. Grew up in Chinatown / North Beach. Including worked in Chinatown. And yes
| often use both the Willy Woo Play ground (nice job with the renovation) and the
Portsmouth Square Park (to be renovated too).



| appreciate all that you do for our Great City. May | have your support on this
project?

Continue to stay safe, be well and healthy.

Thanks for letting me vent here. If I'm not making sense here, please feel free to
chime back back to me on this issue. | would like this email to be added to the
projects file in my full support of this project.



From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Record No. 2020-005251CUA
Date: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 3:40:53 PM

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

From: Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC) <gabriela.pantoja@sfgov.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 1:56 PM

To: Kimberly and Charlie Olson <skiolson@yahoo.com>

Cc: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Record No. 2020-005251CUA

Hi Kimberly,

Thank you for your correspondence. It will be recorded as part of the Conditional Use
Authorization's record and will be relayed to the Planning Commission.

For up-to-date information regarding the Planning Commission hearings, please visit the
Department's Planning Commission's website, listed link below:
https://sfplanning.org/planning-commission

Please let me know if you have any additional questions or concerns.

Best,
Gabriela

Gabriela Pantoja, Planner

Southwest Team, Current Planning Division

San Francisco Planning Department

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628-652-7380| www.sfplanning.org

San Francisco Property Information Map
Note: I will be out of the office on March 12" and March 26th

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

From: Kimberly and Charlie Olson <skiolson@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2021 8:37 PM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC)

<gabriela.pantoja@sfgov.org>
Subject: Record No. 2020-005251CUA

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

To Whom it may Concern:
3/9/21

My name is Kimberly Olson and I live at 4520 Irving St #3. My husband and I have lived and
owned a home in the outer sunset since 2001. There are many reasons we chose to live in the
Sunset. They include the ocean views, architecture of the neighborhood and smaller homes
that allow plenty of natural sunlight.

The proposed building is not located on a central corridor in which building heights have been

allowed to increase. In fact, the apartment building on 1301 46™ Ave was REQUIRED TO
REDUCE its height from 4-stories to 3-stories because of the neighborhood’s response to

potentially exceeding the height limit. This exception would benefit one person (the owner)
while negatively affecting many of the neighborhood residents. By building a dwelling this

tall, it obstructs views on the East side of 46" Ave, creates building shade for the neighbors on
the West side of 46 as well as those on the East side of 471, It will likely create a wind

tunnel, which would affect those on Irving St between 46™ and 47 Tt negatively effects the
property value of all those homes whose view would be eliminated because of this one home.

In addition, the proposed building does not fit in with the 1920-1940’s architecture of the
neighborhood. This stands out in a negative way, reducing the charm of the neighborhood.
Also, it reduces the number of dwellings from 2 to 1, which will worsen the housing crisis in
SF.

I would suggest that the owner change the plans to build a 3-story building whose architecture
fits in with the neighborhood. Keeping the cottage in back would allow a possible rental unit.
The cottage in back also needs to maintain the same height as it is currently. The precedent

was set when 1301 46™ Ave was built to a max of 3 stories, not 4.
Key Issues:
- Exceeding height limits

- Disregarding a precedent set with building 1301 Irving St (3-story apt building when they
wanted 4)

- Blocking ocean views of multiple neighbors
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- Creating more building shade in the back yards of neighbors

- Creating wind-tunnel effects with a large dwelling

- Architecture not consistent with the current 1920-1940s style homes
- Removing housing from SF during a housing crisis

Thank you,
Kimberly Olson



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY

Subject: Re: Important Notice -- Annual Form 700s are Due 4/1/2021
Date: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 1:18:52 PM

Attachments: image003.png

Commissioners,
Consider this another friendly reminder to submit your Form 700’s through NetFile. The deadline will

not be extended this year and it will threaten your ability to participate in hearings past April 1%,

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

From: "lonin, Jonas (CPC)" <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>

Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 at 2:44 PM

Cc: "Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)" <josephine.feliciano@sfgov.org>
Subject: FW: Important Notice -- Annual Form 700s are Due 4/1/2021

April 1°tis fast approaching.

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

From: "Petersen, Patricia (ETH)" <patricia.petersen@sfgov.org>
Date: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 at 3:27 PM
Subject: Important Notice -- Annual Form 700s are Due 4/1/2021

Greetings, Department Heads and Assigned Filing Officers —

This e-mail announces the start of the period for filing the Annual Statements of Economic Interests
(Form 700). Every elected official and public employee who makes or influences governmental
decisions is required to file a Form 700. This year it is due on Thursday, April 1, 2021.

You play an important role in helping to ensure that the provisions of the Political Reform Act
(“Act”) are effectively and efficiently administered. To achieve this goal, you are required to
perform specified duties under the Act pertaining to the collection of disclosure statements.
Below are links to resources that will help you through the 2021 annual filing deadline and
beyond.
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City & County of Sam Fraacisce
Ethics Commission




No Extension of April 1, 2021 Deadline

e There is no expected change in the deadline. (Last year was an exception, as the due date
coincided with the beginning of the COVID-19 shutdowns.)

o If the filer is not filing electronically, they must submit a their Form 700 statement with a wet-
signature. A postmark by 4/1/2021 is sufficient. Please retain the envelope with the statement
for the record.

Guidance
e Filing Officer Duties
How to distribute filing instructions to filers, track/collect the filings, and relevant deadlines
e How to File a Form 700
e 2021 SEl Information Sessions
Be sure to update your Contact Information in order to receive an invitation to sessions,
which will be conducted remotely via WebEx.

Search Filed Statements (NetFile Only)

e Statement of Economic Interests — City Officer Disclosure
e FEthics and Sunshine Training — City Officer Disclosures

Search by name, department or date:

Search for Filed Statements

Filer Name
Position
Department | Al Departments ¥
Filings Completed from Date 112001
Filings Completed to Date  5,1,2001
Deadline Date Range Start

Deadline Date Range End frr
Inciude Non-Filers in search?

YES

Search Clear

To include those who have not filed:

Include Non-Filers in search?
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Key Reminders

e There is no provision in the law for extending filing deadlines.

e Form 700s filed late are subject to late fees of $10 per day, up to a maximum of $100, for
each filing required.

e Per San Francisco Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 3.1-102.5(c),
members of City boards or commissions who have failed to file Form 700 and/or the
Ethics and Sunshine Ordinance Training Declaration Form by the applicable filing deadline
are disqualified from participating in or voting on matters listed on their boards’ and
commissions’ meeting agendas until the filing requirements are met.

e The Ethics Commission and the Fair Political Practices Commission have authority to initiate
administrative enforcement action against any filer whose Form 700 filing is more than 30
days late, with potential fines of up to $5,000 per violation. Willful failure to file may be
pursued as a misdemeanor.

¢ Non-filers may be subject to disciplinary action by his or her appointing authority, including
removal from office or termination of employment.

Thank you for sharing this information and for your support of this year’s filing process. We look
forward to providing useful information to all filers and welcome your attendance at one of the
upcoming information sessions.

For further assistance, we request that you schedule an appointment with our Engagement and
Compliance division at ethics.commission@sfgov.org or (415) 252-3100.

Best,
Pat

Patricia Petersen

Engagement & Compliance Officer
San Francisco Ethics Commission
415-252-3100 | sfethics.org
ethics.commission@sfgov.org

The Ethics Commission’s physical office is currently closed for the duration of the City’s Shelter-in-Place Public Health
Order, however, we are open for business and continue to be available by phone and email to provide assistance
remotely. Please contact us at ethics.commission@sfgov.org or (415)-252-3100. For the latest news and updates
from the Ethics Commission, please visit www.sfethics.org.

W .. City & County of San Francisce

¥ Ethics Commission

PLEASE NOTE THAT NOTHING IN THIS E-MAIL IS INTENDED TO CONSTITUTE A WRITTEN FORMAL OPINION OF THE SAN FraNcisco ETHics COMMISSION, AND THE RECIPIENT MAY NOT RELY ON THIS E-

MAIL AS A DEFENSE IN ANY ENFORCEMENT PROCEEDING.
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** BOARD OF SUPERVISORS UNANIMOUSLY APPROVES LARRY YEE FOR SAN
FRANCISCO POLICE COMMISSION

Date: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 10:48:13 AM

Attachments: 03.09.21 Police Commission Larry Yee.pdf

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

Date: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 at 5:34 PM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** BOARD OF SUPERVISORS UNANIMOUSLY
APPROVES LARRY YEE FOR SAN FRANCISCO POLICE COMMISSION

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, March 9, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

*#% PRESS RELEASE ***
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS UNANIMOUSLY APPROVES
LARRY YEE FOR SAN FRANCISCO POLICE COMMISSION

Nominated by Mayor London Breed, Yee will bring strong community ties and experience with
labor organizations to the Police Commission

San Francisco, CA — The Board of Supervisors voted unanimously to confirm Larry Yee to
serve on the San Francisco Police Commission. In January, Mayor London N. Breed
nominated Yee to serve on the Commission, the seven-member body charged with setting
policy for the Police Department and conducting disciplinary hearings when police conduct
charges are filed. Yee, who is Chinese-American, is a long-time Chinatown community
advocate with decades of experience serving on the boards of multiple community and labor
organizations.

“I am proud to have nominated Larry Yee to the San Francisco Police Commission. I am
confident that he will work to make sure the community is involved and engaged in public
safely decisions, and that their concerns are respected and addressed,” said Mayor Breed. “As
we work to continue our public safety reforms and protect the wellbeing of everyone in San
Francisco, it’s critical that all of our diverse communities, including our Chinese community,
are represented and have a voice at the table in our City government and policy making at the
Commission.”

“I look forward to serving on the Police Commission and making San Francisco a better place
to work, live and raise a family for all,” said Larry Yee. “With my experience working with
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LoNDON N. BREED
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

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
serve on the San Francisco Police Commission. In January, Mayor London N. Breed nominated
Yee to serve on the Commission, the seven-member body charged with setting policy for the
Police Department and conducting disciplinary hearings when police conduct charges are filed.
Yee, who is Chinese-American, is a long-time Chinatown community advocate with decades of
experience serving on the boards of multiple community and labor organizations.

“l am proud to have nominated Larry Yee to the San Francisco Police Commission. | am
confident that he will work to make sure the community is involved and engaged in public safely
decisions, and that their concerns are respected and addressed,” said Mayor Breed. “As we work
to continue our public safety reforms and protect the wellbeing of everyone in San Francisco, it’s
critical that all of our diverse communities, including our Chinese community, are represented
and have a voice at the table in our City government and policy making at the Commission.”

“I look forward to serving on the Police Commission and making San Francisco a better place to
work, live and raise a family for all,” said Larry Yee. “With my experience working with the
community and labor groups, | hope to bring people together and help bridge the divide that
sometimes occurs between government and residents. I’ve lived and worked in San Francisco my
whole life, and it is an honor to have the opportunity serve my fellow San Franciscans on the
Police Commission.”

For almost two and a half decades, Larry Yee has devoted himself to serving San Francisco,
particularly the Chinatown community in which he grew up. He is the incoming President of
Hop Wo Benevolent Association, one of the associations of the Chinese Consolidated
Benevolent Association, also known as the Six Companies. In 1996, he joined the Yee Shew Yan
Benevolent Association and since then has served on the boards of multiple community
organizations, including the Yee Fung Toy Family Association.

In addition to dedicating his time to multiple community organizations, Yee has experience
working with labor organizations as a union officer. For the past twelve years, he has served as
the Secretary and Treasurer of Communication Workers of America (CWA) Local 9410. Larry
has been a part of numerous rallies and strikes fighting for racial, social, and economic justice.
He is also a delegate to San Francisco Labor Council and previously served as the Vice President
of the Asian Pacific Labor Alliance.

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141
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LoNDON N. BREED
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

Yee was born and raised in San Francisco. He grew up living in Chinatown’s Ping Yuen
Housing Development and attended public school, graduating from Galileo High School. In
1978, Larry started working at AT&T and earned his bachelor’s degree from San Francisco State
University in Accounting in 1980. Larry spent the next 40 years in telecommunications before
retiring in 2018. He and his wife raised three children in the city and sent them all to local public
schools.

In June 2020, Mayor Breed announced a roadmap to fundamentally change the nature of policing
in San Francisco and issued a set of policies to address structural inequities. She proposed four
priorities to achieve this vision: ending the use of police in response to non-criminal activity;
addressing police bias and strengthening accountability; demilitarizing the police; and promoting
economic justice. These policies build on the City’s ongoing work to meet the standards
contained in President Obama’s 2015 Task Force on 21st Century Policing. As a Commissioner,
Yee will oversee the development and implementation of these critical reforms.
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the community and labor groups, I hope to bring people together and help bridge the divide
that sometimes occurs between government and residents. I’ve lived and worked in San
Francisco my whole life, and it is an honor to have the opportunity serve my fellow San
Franciscans on the Police Commission.”

For almost two and a half decades, Larry Yee has devoted himself to serving San Francisco,
particularly the Chinatown community in which he grew up. He is the incoming President of
Hop Wo Benevolent Association, one of the associations of the Chinese Consolidated
Benevolent Association, also known as the Six Companies. In 1996, he joined the Yee Shew
Yan Benevolent Association and since then has served on the boards of multiple community
organizations, including the Yee Fung Toy Family Association.

In addition to dedicating his time to multiple community organizations, Yee has experience
working with labor organizations as a union officer. For the past twelve years, he has served as
the Secretary and Treasurer of Communication Workers of America (CWA) Local 9410.
Larry has been a part of numerous rallies and strikes fighting for racial, social, and economic
justice. He is also a delegate to San Francisco Labor Council and previously served as the
Vice President of the Asian Pacific Labor Alliance.

Yee was born and raised in San Francisco. He grew up living in Chinatown’s Ping Yuen
Housing Development and attended public school, graduating from Galileo High School. In
1978, Larry started working at AT&T and earned his bachelor’s degree from San Francisco
State University in Accounting in 1980. Larry spent the next 40 years in telecommunications
before retiring in 2018. He and his wife raised three children in the city and sent them all to
local public schools.

In June 2020, Mayor Breed announced a roadmap to fundamentally change the nature of
policing in San Francisco and issued a set of policies to address structural inequities. She
proposed four priorities to achieve this vision: ending the use of police in response to non-
criminal activity; addressing police bias and strengthening accountability; demilitarizing the
police; and promoting economic justice. These policies build on the City’s ongoing work to
meet the standards contained in President Obama’s 2015 Task Force on 21st Century Policing.
As a Commissioner, Yee will oversee the development and implementation of these critical
reforms.
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SAN FRANCISCO TO LAUNCH ‘SUMMER TOGETHER' INITIATIVE TO OFFER FREE
PROGRAMMING FOR PUBLIC SCHOOL STUDENTS

Date: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 8:48:19 AM

Attachments: 03.10.21 Summer Together.pdf

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

Date: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 at 8:01 AM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SAN FRANCISCO TO LAUNCH ‘SUMMER
TOGETHER’ INITIATIVE TO OFFER FREE PROGRAMMING FOR PUBLIC SCHOOL
STUDENTS

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, March 10, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice(@sfgov.or

%%+ PRESS RELEASE ***
SAN FRANCISCO TO LAUNCH ‘SUMMER TOGETHER’
INITIATIVE TO OFFER FREE PROGRAMMING FOR PUBLIC
SCHOOL STUDENTS

Backed by $25 million philanthropic investment, the City of San Francisco, community
partner TogetherSF, and the San Francisco Unified School District will offer free in-person
and virtual learning experiences for public school students across the City this summer

San Francisco, CA — Today Mayor London N. Breed, Superintendent Dr. Vincent
Matthews, and community organization TogetherSF announced the launch of the Summer
Together Initiative, a newly formed coalition of San Francisco community organizations,
nonprofits, businesses, San Francisco Unified School District, and City departments partnering
to offer a combination of free in-person and virtual learning experiences for public school
students this summer.

After nearly a year of not being in the classroom, San Francisco’s public school students have
fallen behind academically and emotionally. Mental health experts report that children of all
ages are experiencing severe social, emotional, and mental health issue such as depression and
anxiety. These learning and wellness issues are significantly magnified in African American,
Latino, Pacific Islander, low-income, and English Language Learner children and families.
Summer Together aims to help San Francisco students impacted by learning loss due to the
COVID-19 pandemic engage in meaningful, fun, and academic integrated programming and
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

Backed by $25 million philanthropic investment, the City of San Francisco, community partner
TogetherSF, and the San Francisco Unified School District will offer free in-person and virtual
learning experiences for public school students across the City this summer

San Francisco, CA — Today Mayor London N. Breed, Superintendent Dr. Vincent Matthews,
and community organization TogetherSF announced the launch of the Summer Together
Initiative, a newly formed coalition of San Francisco community organizations, nonprofits,
businesses, San Francisco Unified School District, and City departments partnering to offer a
combination of free in-person and virtual learning experiences for public school students this
summer.

After nearly a year of not being in the classroom, San Francisco’s public school students have
fallen behind academically and emotionally. Mental health experts report that children of all ages
are experiencing severe social, emotional, and mental health issue such as depression and
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
experiences. The program aims to serve all SFUSD students with a focus on supporting the
City’s highest need students and families. In addition to public resources, this initiative is backed
by a $25 million philanthropic gift from Crankstart.

TogetherSF, a community organization, will be providing administrative and operational support
for the Summer Together Initiative. All programming will be fully-funded through a public-
private partnership between the City of San Francisco and philanthropic support. In addition to
Crankstart’s financial support, other businesses can also provide both monetary and non-
monetary support, like food or physical space for learning programs via Give2SF.

“Qur children have truly suffered during this pandemic, and we need to do everything we can to
make up for lost time,” said Mayor Breed. “Summer Together will support their mental health,
their academic needs, and just get them to be back together with other children again. Our
Community Hubs have shown what we can do to safely support our kids, and I’m so excited that
this summer we will be able to expand not only that model, but offer our students other in-person
and virtual opportunities to learn as well. This partnership between the City, the School District,

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141



mailto:mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org



LoNDON N. BREED
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

and TogetherSF shows what we can do when we all work together to do what’s best for our city
and our young people.”

“Through our work organizing thousands of volunteers to support San Francisco families during
the pandemic, we have seen firsthand how many students urgently need support,” said Griffin
Gaffney, Co-founder of Together SF. “That’s why we helped organize a coalition to launch
Summer Together—a program that will offer free, in-person learning opportunities to help get
San Francisco’s students back on track.”

Maria Su, who leads San Francisco’s Department of Children, Youth, and their Families (DCYF)
and has overseen in-person Community Hubs for thousands of children during the pandemic, is
confident in Summer Together’s approach. “I believe this comprehensive strategy promotes and
enhances the summer learning activities for our City’s children and youth from their homes,
schools, camps, libraries and neighborhood programs. Through this citywide initiative, our City
continues to put our children and youth first and support families as they combat the devastating
impacts of this past year,” said Maria Su.

“It has never been more clear that we must work together as a community to care for the needs of
our City’s children. Summer learning and socializing plays a critical role in the lives of young
people. This summer, we look forward to joining with the City to offer multiple programs for
children and youth of all ages,” said Superintendent Dr. Vincent Matthews.

This year the City’s summer offerings will focus on continuity of learning and will expand
beyond traditional programs to include curriculum to combat learning loss, ensure credit
recovery for high school students, and provide comprehensive support for families. Each
individual family will be offered a range of supports for their children from free summer reading
books easily picked up at any San Francisco Public Library to a full day of in-person learning at
school sites, Community Hubs, or Recreation and Park Camps.

Summer Together will offer free learning opportunities that include:

Academic In-Person Learning. Programming will be hosted at Public School buildings and
private commercial spaces, facilitated by DCYF’s Community Hubs and the San Francisco
Unified School District’s summer school program.

In-Person Summer Camp. Scholarships will be provided for students to attend summer camp
with San Francisco’s Recreation and Parks Department and a variety of community based
organizations and private camps.

Educator-Staffed Opportunities. Virtual learning opportunities from public and private
organizations will be available, as well as short-duration, in-person support opportunities such as
mental health counseling.

Independent learning. All San Francisco Unified School District students will be eligible for
ten summer reading books, to be distributed by the San Francisco Public Library.
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DCYF has brought together partners from across the City to offer a diverse array of learning
options that will be available to all San Francisco public school students. TogetherSF will
mobilize San Francisco resident volunteers to reach out to all eligible students and their families
to support enrollment into the program. Students will be eligible for programming starting on
June 14, 2021.

“The Summer Together program is exactly what our kids deserve—top notch educational and
enrichment opportunities that make learning fun again,” said Supervisor Hillary Ronen. “This
year has taught us that the public school system plays many essential roles in our society and we
must nurture, prioritize, and adequately fund it if our kids are to get the education they deserve.
I’m looking forward to partnerships like this one for many years to come.”

“This pandemic will have traumatic, long-lasting impacts on our young people so this summer
must be made memorable in a positive way,” said Supervisor Myrna Melgar. “Summer
programming will allow our students to reconnect with peers, re-establish the fun in learning,
and re-energize them before the school year begins. | am proud of the synergy between the
Mayor, the Board, the School District, Departments, community, and private donors. After a
“terrible-horrible-no-good-very-bad year,” it’s time to come together, uplift our families, and
bring some joy into their lives. This initiative will help us strengthen our school communities and
help them come back stronger.”

“*Summer Together’ is the multi-pronged approach needed to truly address the drastic learning
decline that so many of our students have faced during this global pandemic,” said Supervisor
Ahsha Safai. “Moreover, the rise of suicide, anxiety, sense of loneliness and isolation currently
being faced by our students has been glossed-over and barely talked about. Academic
achievement and learning lose has permeated the headlines. Summer Together appears to be the
solution that will address both issues with a touch of recreation and fun for children. As the
supervisor with the highest number of SFUSD students, | want to thank Mayor Breed and
Superintendent Matthews for launching ‘Summer Together.” This program will be well received
in San Francisco and particularly my district.”

“The children of San Francisco have suffered tremendously during the last year, and we owe it to
them to make up that lost time,” said Supervisor Catherine Stefani. “Their physical health,
emotional well-being, and educational achievement will be permanently harmed without the kind
of drastic intervention this programming will provide. Thanks to the generosity, foresight, and
leadership of TogetherSF, our students will have the opportunity to make incredible strides this
summer.”

To find out more information, go to summertogether.org.
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experiences. The program aims to serve all SFUSD students with a focus on supporting the
City’s highest need students and families. In addition to public resources, this initiative is
backed by a $25 million philanthropic gift from Crankstart.

TogetherSF, a community organization, will be providing administrative and operational
support for the Summer Together Initiative. All programming will be fully-funded through a
public-private partnership between the City of San Francisco and philanthropic support. In
addition to Crankstart’s financial support, other businesses can also provide both monetary
and non-monetary support, like food or physical space for learning programs via Give2SF.

“Our children have truly suffered during this pandemic, and we need to do everything we can
to make up for lost time,” said Mayor Breed. “Summer Together will support their mental
health, their academic needs, and just get them to be back together with other children again.
Our Community Hubs have shown what we can do to safely support our kids, and I’'m so
excited that this summer we will be able to expand not only that model, but offer our students
other in-person and virtual opportunities to learn as well. This partnership between the City,
the School District, and TogetherSF shows what we can do when we all work together to do
what’s best for our city and our young people.”

“Through our work organizing thousands of volunteers to support San Francisco families
during the pandemic, we have seen firsthand how many students urgently need support,” said
Griffin Gaffney, Co-founder of Together SF. “That’s why we helped organize a coalition to
launch Summer Together—a program that will offer free, in-person learning opportunities to
help get San Francisco’s students back on track.”

Maria Su, who leads San Francisco’s Department of Children, Youth, and their Families
(DCYF) and has overseen in-person Community Hubs for thousands of children during the
pandemic, is confident in Summer Together’s approach. “I believe this comprehensive
strategy promotes and enhances the summer learning activities for our City’s children and
youth from their homes, schools, camps, libraries and neighborhood programs. Through this
citywide initiative, our City continues to put our children and youth first and support families
as they combat the devastating impacts of this past year,” said Maria Su.

“It has never been more clear that we must work together as a community to care for the needs
of our City’s children. Summer learning and socializing plays a critical role in the lives of
young people. This summer, we look forward to joining with the City to offer multiple
programs for children and youth of all ages,” said Superintendent Dr. Vincent Matthews.

This year the City’s summer offerings will focus on continuity of learning and will expand
beyond traditional programs to include curriculum to combat learning loss, ensure credit
recovery for high school students, and provide comprehensive support for families. Each
individual family will be offered a range of supports for their children from free summer
reading books easily picked up at any San Francisco Public Library to a full day of in-person
learning at school sites, Community Hubs, or Recreation and Park Camps.

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
organizations will be available, as well as short-duration, in-person support opportunities such
as mental health counseling.

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
mobilize San Francisco resident volunteers to reach out to all eligible students and their
families to support enrollment into the program. Students will be eligible for programming
starting on June 14, 2021.

“The Summer Together program is exactly what our kids deserve—top notch educational and
enrichment opportunities that make learning fun again,” said Supervisor Hillary Ronen. “This
year has taught us that the public school system plays many essential roles in our society and
we must nurture, prioritize, and adequately fund it if our kids are to get the education they
deserve. I’'m looking forward to partnerships like this one for many years to come.”

“This pandemic will have traumatic, long-lasting impacts on our young people so this summer
must be made memorable in a positive way,” said Supervisor Myrna Melgar. “Summer
programming will allow our students to reconnect with peers, re-establish the fun in learning,
and re-energize them before the school year begins. I am proud of the synergy between the
Mayor, the Board, the School District, Departments, community, and private donors. After a
“terrible-horrible-no-good-very-bad year,” it’s time to come together, uplift our families, and
bring some joy into their lives. This initiative will help us strengthen our school communities
and help them come back stronger.”

“*Summer Together’ is the multi-pronged approach needed to truly address the drastic
learning decline that so many of our students have faced during this global pandemic,” said
Supervisor Ahsha Safai. “Moreover, the rise of suicide, anxiety, sense of loneliness and
isolation currently being faced by our students has been glossed-over and barely talked about.
Academic achievement and learning lose has permeated the headlines. Summer Together
appears to be the solution that will address both issues with a touch of recreation and fun for
children. As the supervisor with the highest number of SFUSD students, I want to thank
Mayor Breed and Superintendent Matthews for launching ‘Summer Together.” This program
will be well received in San Francisco and particularly my district.”

“The children of San Francisco have suffered tremendously during the last year, and we owe it
to them to make up that lost time,” said Supervisor Catherine Stefani. “Their physical health,
emotional well-being, and educational achievement will be permanently harmed without the
kind of drastic intervention this programming will provide. Thanks to the generosity,
foresight, and leadership of TogetherSF, our students will have the opportunity to make
incredible strides this summer.”



To find out more information, go to summertogether.org.

HiH


https://summertogether.org/

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC); Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: 1271 46th AVE proposed hearing 3/11
Date: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 7:02:22 AM

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

From: ana martinez <ana_mariemartinez@yahoo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2021 7:58 PM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary @sfgov.org>
Subject: 1271 46th AVE proposed hearing 3/11

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

To whom it may concern:

A lot of chatter has been going on in the neighborhood about the proposed building, Though I live on 42nd Ave not
46th AVE, I am in support of the building. The height is equal to the neighboring building. Also many are
complaining that one unit of affordable housing will be removed but I do not see that in the plans. It looks like it
will be a beautiful building and great addition to the neighborhood.

Ana Martinez
1427 42nd AVE
SF CA 94122
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Christensen, Michael (CPC); Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Regarding Conditional Use for 3109 Fillmore St. 0515/009
Date: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 7:01:57 AM

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

From: Lester Chew <leschewsf@outlook.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2021 7:47 PM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary @sfgov.org>
Subject: Regarding Conditional Use for 3109 Fillmore St. 0515/009

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

| am voicing my concern regarding the Conditional Use for 3109 Fillmore St. We have numerous
bars in the area and mixing those with a Cannabis only spells trouble. We already have a Cannabis
club on Lombard St. that can adequately serve the needs of those needing Cannabis. | urge you to
reject the Conditional Use request.
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC); Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: 1271 46th Avenue
Date: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 7:01:12 AM

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

From: Rebecca Holzschuh <rebeccaholzschuh@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2021 6:13 PM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary @sfgov.org>
Subject: 1271 46th Avenue

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hil

| just want to say | support the new building at 1271 46th Ave! There's a housing crisis in this city and
frankly it's ridiculous that the Sunset has so many single family homes. This building doesn't even
seem that high-density at only 4 stories.

Housing for the people!

Thanks,

Rebecca Holzschuh
4424 Ulloa St
415.425.4444

rebeccaholzschuh@gmail.com
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC)
Subject: FW: 1271 46th Ave. (2020-005251CUA) at PC 3/11
Date: Tuesday, March 09, 2021 4:57:06 PM
Attachments: 1271 46th Ave Draft Motion 20210309.pdf

1271 46th Ave Draft Motion.docx.mflink

Revised Motion...

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

From: "Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC)" <gabriela.pantoja@sfgov.org>

Date: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 at 4:49 PM

To: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY <CPC.COMMISSIONSECRETARY @sfgov.org>
Subject: 1271 46th Ave. (2020-005251CUA) at PC 3/11

Hi Jonas,

A revision was made to the draft motion of 1271 46™ Ave. (2020-005251CUA) to be heard this
Thursday, 3/11. Attached please find the M:files link to Word doc. with track changes and the
revised .pdf draft motion. | will also be reading the edit into the record at the hearing.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,
Gaby

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
Note: I will be out of the office on March 12" and March 26"

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
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. 49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400
San Francisco San Francisco, CA 94103

628.652.7600
www.sfplanning.org

PLANNING COMMISSION DRAFT MOTION

MARCH 11, 2021

Date: March 4, 2021

Record No.: 2020-005251CUA

Project Address: 1271-1273 46 Avenue

Zoning: Residential-House, Two-Family (RH-2) Zoning District
40-X Height and Bulk District

Block/Lot: 1704/015

Project Sponsor: Jody Knight

One Bush Street, Suite 600
San Francisco, CA94104

Property Owner: Patricia Buse Living Trust
Sonoma, CA 95476
Staff Contact: Gabriela Pantoja - (628) 652-7380

Gabriela.Pantoja@sfgov.org

ADOPTING FINDINGS RELATING TO A CONDITIONAL USE AUTHORIZATION PURSUANT TO PLANNING CODE
SECTIONS 303 AND 317 FORTHE DEMOLITION OF AN EXISTING TWO-STORY, SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE LOCATED
AT THE FRONT OF SUBJECT PROPERTY AND THE CONSTRUCTION OF A FOUR-STORY, SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE
APPROXIMATELY 2,500 SQUARE FEET IN AREA, TWO CLASS 1 BICYCLE PARKING SPACES, TWO OFF-STREET
PARKING SPACES, AND 767 SQUARE FEET OF PRIVATE USABLE OPEN SPACE LOCATED AT 1271-1273 46™ AVENUE,
LOT 015 IN ASSESSOR’S BLOCK 1704, WITHIN THE RH-2 (RESIDENTIAL-HOUSE, TWO-FAMILY) ZONING DISTRICT
AND 40-X HEIGHT AND BULK DISTRICT, AND ADOPTING FINDINGS UNDER THE CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY ACT.

B NHEFE Para informacién en Espafiol llamar al Para saimpormasyon sa Tagalog tumawagsa  628.652.7550
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Draft Motion RECORD NO. 2020-005251CUA
March 11,2021 1271-1273 46" Avenue

PREAMBLE

On May 27, 2020, Jody Knight of Reuben, Junius, & Rose LLP (hereinafter "Project Sponsor") filed Application No.
2020-005251CUA (hereinafter “Application”) with the Planning Department (hereinafter “Department”) for a
Conditional Use Authorization for the demolition of an existing two-story, single-family residence located at the
front of the subject property, the construction of a four-story, single-family residence, and the alteration of an
existing one-story, detached dwelling unit (hereinafter “Project”) at 1271- 1273 46" Avenue, Block 1704 Lot 015
(hereinafter “Project Site”).

The Project is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”) as a Class 1 and Class 3 Categorical
Exemption.

On March 11,2021, the Commission conducted a duly noticed public hearing at a regularly scheduled meeting on
Conditional Use Authorization Application No. 2020-005251CUA.

The Planning Department Commission Secretary is the custodian of records; the File for Record No. 2020-
005251CUA is located at 49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, California.

The Commission has heard and considered the testimony presented to it at the public hearing and has further
considered written materials and oral testimony presented on behalf of the applicant, Department staff, and other
interested parties.

MQVED, that the Commission hereby authorizes the Conditional Use Authorization as requested in Application No.

2020-005251CUA, subject to the conditions contained in “EXHIBIT A” of this motion, based on the following
findings:
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FINDINGS

Having reviewed the materials identified in the preamble above, and having heard all testimony and arguments,
this Commission finds, concludes, and determines as follows:

Pl

The above recitals are accurate and constitute findings of this Commission.

Project Description. The proposal is for the demolition of an existing two-story, single-family residence
and the construction of a four-story, single-family residence located at the front of the subject property.
The new residential building will be approximately 2,500 square feet in area, contain two Class 1 bicycle
parking spaces, two off-street parking spaces, and 767 square feet of private usable open space. The
proposal will also alter an existing one-story, detached dwelling unit located at the rear of the subject

property.

Site Description and Present Use. The 3,000 square-foot property is located on the west side of 46"
Avenue Street, between Irving Street and Lincoln Way; Lot 015 of Assessor’s Block 1704. The property is
developed with a two-story, approximately 1,200 square foot, single-family residence which measures 37
feet 1inchin length and 22 feet 5 inches in width located at the front of the subject property and a one-
story, approximately 600 square-foot, detached dwelling unit which measures 28 feet 7 inches in length
and 22 feet 8 inches in width located at the rear of the subject property. Approximately 39 percent of the
existing property’s total area is occupied by the subject buildings. The subject buildings, constructed in
1906, are not considered a Historical Resource “Class C” per the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA). According to the Project Sponsor, the subject buildings are currently vacant.

Surrounding Properties and Neighborhood. The subject property is located within the RH-2
(Residential-House, Two Family) Zoning District, the 40-X Height and Bulk District, and Outer Sunset
neighborhood, adjacent to the Inner Sunset and Parkside neighborhoods. The RH-2 (Residential-House,
Two-Family) is located directly to the north, south, east, and west of the subject property. The immediate
neighborhood includes one-to-three story residential developments specifically multi-unit and single-
family dwelling units. Directly to the south, west, and east of the subject property are multi-unit residential
buildings. Directly to the north of the subject property is a single-family residence.

Public Outreach and Comments. Prior to the submittal of the listed Conditional Use Authorization
Application, the Project Sponsors conducted and completed a Pre-Application Meeting on April 29, 2020.
No members of the public attended the Pre-Application Meeting. Leading up to the hearing, the Project
Sponsors have conducted two additional neighborhood meetings on February 7, 2021 and February 14,
2021. Following the February 14" meeting, the Project Sponsors have continued to engage with the
neighborhood. To date, the Department has received one correspondence in support of the Project. To
date, the Department has not received any correspondence in opposition of the Project.

Planning Code Compliance. The Commission finds that the Project is consistent with the relevant
provisions of the Planning Code in the following manner:

A. Residential Demolition. Pursuant to Planning Code Section 317(c)(1), any application for a permit that
would result in the removal of one or more Residential Units or Unauthorized Units is required to
obtain Conditional Use Authorization. "Removal" shall mean, with reference to a Residential or
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Unauthorized Unit, its Conversion, Demolition, or Merger. Section 317(g)(6) establishes the criteria
which the Planning Commission shall consider in the review of applications for Residential
Demolition.

The Project will demolish an existing two-story, single-family dwelling unit, and therefore requires the
issuance of the listed Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 317.
The additional criteria specified in Section 317(g)(6) have been incorporated as findings of this motion.
See Item No. 8, “Residential Demolition Findings.”

B. Dwelling Unit Density. Pursuant to Planning Code Sections 207 and 209.1 properties within the RH-2
Zoning District are principally permitted to contain two dwelling units per lot area or conditionally
permitted to contain one dwelling unit per 1,500 square feet of lot area.

The Project will construct a new four-story, single-family dwelling unit and maintain an existing one-
story, detached dwelling unit for a total of two dwelling units at the subject property, and therefore
complies with this requirement.

C. RearYard. Planning Code Section 134 requires the subject lot to maintain a minimum rear yard equal
to 45 percent of the total lot depth. However, the rear yard may be reduced to a line representing the
average between the buildings’ depths on adjacent lots, but in no case shall the required rear yard be
less than 25 percent of the subject lot's depth or 15 feet, whichever is greater.

The Project complies with this requirement. The subject property is required to maintain a rear yard
equal to 54 feet. The subject property’s rear building currently projects 28 feet 9 inches into the required
rear yard, and therefore is legal non-conforming with respect to the rear yard requirement. However, the
Project will not intensify the subject property’s compliance with the rear yard requirement. The Project
will develop the subject property in a manner compatible with the established adjacent development
pattern and will provide an area measuring approximately 25 feet in depth and in width at the rear of
the subject property pursuant to Planning Code 134, Interpretation dated 3/10.

D. Dwelling Unit Exposure. Pursuant to Planning Code Section 140, each dwelling unit shall contain a
room measuring at minimum 120 square feetin area with required windows (as defined by the Section
504 of the San Francisco Housing Code) that face directly onto one of the following open areas: an
open area which is unobstructed and is no less than 25 feet in every horizontal dimension, a public
street; a public alley of at least 20 feet in width; a side yard of at least 25 feet in width; or a rear yard
meeting the requirements of the Planning Code.

All proposed dwelling units will contain a room measuring at minimum 120 square feet in area with
required windows facing onto 46th Avenue or an unobstructed open area measuring 25 feet in every
horizontal dimension.

E. Usable Open Space. Planning Code Section 135 requires that each dwelling unit within the RH-2
Zoning District contain access to at minimum 125 square feet of private usable open space or at
minimum 166 square feet of common usable open space.

The Project will comply with this requirement. The proposed residential building will contain access to
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at minimum 645 square feet of private usable open space and the existing one-story, rear detached
dwelling unit will maintain access to at minimum 631 square feet of common usable open space.

Off-Street Parking. Pursuant to Planning Code Section 151, no off-street parking spaces are required.
However, 1.5 off-street parking spaces are principally permitted per dwelling unit.

The Project will comply with this requirement. The subject building will contain a maximum of two off-
street parking spaces, each dwelling unit will have access to one off-street parking space

Residential Bicycle Parking. Planning Code Section 155.2 requires that one Class 1 bicycle parking
space be provided for each dwelling unit. The Class 1 bicycle parking space shall be located ina secure
and weather protected location meeting dimensions set in Zoning Administrator Bulletin No. 9 and
shall be easily accessible to its residents and not otherwise used for automobile parking or other
purposes.

The subject building will contain a maximum of two Class 1 bicycle parking spaces, each dwelling unit
will have access to one bicycle parking space. Therefore, the Project complies with this requirement.

Building Height. Pursuant to Planning Code Section 260 and 261, the subject property is limited to a
building height of 40 feet in height.

The Project will comply with this requirement. The proposed residential building will measure no more
than 40 feet in height.

Child Care Fee. Planning Code Section 414A requires payment of a child care impact fee for a project
that results in one net new dwelling unit.

The Project will construct one new dwelling unit, and therefore is subject to the Child Care Fee. The fee
will be paid for prior to the issuance of the first construction document.

7. Conditional Use Findings. Planning Code Section 303 establishes criteria for the Planning Commission
to consider when reviewing applications for Conditional Use authorization. On balance, the project
complies with said criteria in that:

A

B.

The proposed new uses and building, at the size and intensity contemplated and at the proposed
location, will provide a development that is necessary or desirable, and compatible with, the
neighborhood or the community.

The Project will provide a development that is necessary, desirable, and compatible with the immediate
neighborhood. The Project will provide a use compatible with the RH-2 Zoning District and construct a
four-story, single-family residence that is compatible with the development pattern, size, density, and
height of the immediate neighborhood. The immediate neighborhood is developed with one-to-three
story residential developments specifically multi-unit and single-family dwelling units.

The proposed project will not be detrimental to the health, safety, convenience or general welfare of
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persons residing or working in the vicinity. There are no features of the project that could be
detrimental to the health, safety or convenience of those residing or working the area, in that:

(1) Nature of proposed site, including its size and shape, and the proposed size, shape and

arrangement of structures;

The Project will not be detrimental to the health, safety, convenience, or general welfare of
persons residing or working in the vicinity. The proposed demolition of an existing two-story,
single-family residence and construction of a new four-story, single-family residence will be
compatible to the development pattern, density, and height of the immediate neighborhood.
The proposed residential building will be designed to preserve the existing mid-block open
space and adjacent properties’ access to light and air, while providing a family sized dwelling
unit. Therefore, the shape and size of development on the subject property will not be
detrimental to persons or adjacent properties in the vicinity.

The accessibility and traffic patterns for persons and vehicles, the type and volume of such
traffic, and the adequacy of proposed off-street parking and loading;

The Project is not expected to impede public transportation, vehicle traffic patterns, or
overburden the immediate neighborhood’s existing on-street parking availability; the Project
site is well served by public transportation. The subject property is located approximately less
than two blocks from the NX bus line and the N- Muni line. Additionally, the Project will not
remove on-street parking spaces from the immediate neighborhood. Two Class 1 bicycle
parking spaces and two off-street parking spaces, one for each respective dwelling unit , will
also be provided.

The safeguards afforded to prevent noxious or offensive emissions such as noise, glare, dust
and odor;

The Project will comply with the City’s requirements to minimize noise, glare, dust, odors, or
other harmful emissions.

Treatment given, as appropriate, to such aspects as landscaping, screening, open spaces,
parking and loading areas, service areas, lighting and signs;

The proposed Project will provide adequate usable open space, landscaping, and bicycle
parking spaces for each dwelling unit. Additionally, the Project will preserve the walkability of
the sidewalk directly adjacent to the subject property.

C. Thatthe use as proposed will comply with the applicable provisions of the Planning Code and will
not adversely affect the General Plan.

The Project complies with all relevant requirements and standards of the Planning Code and is
consistent with objectives and policies of the General Plan as detailed below.

D. Thatthe use as proposed would provide development that is in conformity with the purpose of the
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applicable Zoning District.

The Project is consistent with the stated purpose of the RH-2 (Residential-House, Two Family) Zoning
District in that the intended use will be a compatible residential use and the proposed dwelling unit
will be consistent with the characteristics of the listed Zoning District.

8. Residential Demolition Findings. Planning Code Section 317(g)(6) establishes criteria for the Planning
Commission to consider when reviewing applications for the demolition of a residential unit. On balance,
the project complies with said criteria in that:

A

San Francisco
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Whether the property is free of a history of serious, continuing Code violations;

Based on a review of the Department of Building Inspection’s and Planning Department’s
databases, the subject property has no history of serious continuing Code violations.

Whether the housing has been maintained in a decent, safe, and sanitary condition;

Based on the information available to the Department, the existing subject residential buildings
have been maintained in decent, safe, and sanitary conditions.

Whether the property is an "historical resource" under CEQA;

The subject buildings and property are not identified as a historical resource. Pursuant to CEQA, a
survey (Oceanside Survey ll) was conducted and adopted which evaluated the existing subject
buildings, constructed in 1906, whether they would meet CEQA section 15064.5 criteria for listing on
the California Register or in an adopted local historic register. The subject buildings and property
were determined to not be eligible for listing in the California Register under any criteria, individually
or as part of a historic district.

Whether the removal of the resource will have a substantial adverse impact under CEQA;

Given the adopted Oceanside Survey Il, the demolition of the subject building will not create
significant impacts to a historical resource.

Whether the project converts rental housing to other forms of tenure or occupancy;
The Project will not convert rental housing to other forms of tenure or occupancy.

Whether the project removes rental units subject to the Residential Rent Stabilization and
Arbitration Ordinance or affordable housing;

The existing single-family residence is not a deed-restricted, tax-credit funded affordable housing.
Although the Planning Department does not have the authority to make a determination on the
applicability of the Rent Ordinance to a subject property, it is the Planning Department’s position to
assume that single-family residences are not subject to rent requlations, but other provisions of the
Residential Rent Stabilization and Arbitration Ordinance (Rent Ordinance) may apply.
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G. Whether the project conserves existing housing to preserve cultural and economic
neighborhood diversity;

Although the Project will demolish an existing single-family dwelling unit, the Project will enhance
and reinforce the existing cultural and economic diversity of the immediate neighborhood by
providing an additional family sized dwelling unit. In particular, the proposed residential building
will be compatible with the development pattern, size, density, and height of the immediate
neighborhood.

H. Whether the project conserves neighborhood character to preserve neighborhood cultural and
economic diversity;

The Project will conserve the existing neighborhood character, including the cultural and economic
diversity of the neighborhood. The Project will demolish an existing two-story, single-family
residential building, construct a new four-story, single-family residence, and alter an existing one-
story, detached dwelling unit within a neighborhood characterized by residential uses.

| Whether the project protects the relative affordability of existing housing;

The Project will demolish an aged, existing, single-family dwelling unit which is generally considered
more affordable than new dwelling units, and therefore the Project will not preserve the relative
affordability of existing housing.

J. Whether the project increases the number of permanently affordable units as governed by
Section 415;

The Project is not subject to Planning Code Section 415, as the Project will construct less than ten
dwelling units.

K. Whether the project locates in-fill housing on appropriate sites in established neighborhoods;

The Oceanside neighborhood is an established residential neighborhood. The Project has been
designed to be compatible with the scale and development pattern of the established
neighborhood character.

L. Whether the project increases the number of family-sized units on-site;

The Project will provide additional family-sized dwelling unit to the City’s housing stock.
M. Whether the project creates new supportive housing;

The Project will not create supportive housing.

N. Whether the projectis of superb architectural and urban design, meeting all relevant design
guidelines, to enhance existing neighborhood character;
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The Project will be responsive to the scale, development pattern, and architectural expression of the
immediate neighborhood. The Project will maintain and preserve an existing one-story, detached
dwelling unit and construct a new four-story, single-family residence that will compliment the
existing neighborhood character with a design that is contemporary but contextual.

Whether the project increases the number of on-site Dwelling Units;
The Project will maintain the number of on-site dwelling units at the subject property.
Whether the project increases the number of on-site bedrooms;

The Project will not increase the number of on-site bedrooms at the subject property. The Project
will reduce the number of on-site bedrooms at the subject property from three to two bedrooms.
However, the Project will remove an on-site bedroom at the existing rear detached dwelling unit to
provide a more efficient studio dwelling unit. Additionally, the Project will construct an accordion
divider at the proposed front residential building’s second floor so as to separate one bedroom
space into two practical spaces for a total of three practical bedroom spaces at the site. The lack of
a permanent floor to ceiling wall between the spaces excludes the addition of the third bedroom
space to the site’s on-site bedroom count.

Whether or not the replacement project would maximize density on the subject lot; and

The Project will maximize the density of the subject property. The subject property measures
approximately 3,000 square feet in area and is located within the RH-2 Zoning District which permits
two residential units per lot.

If replacing a building not subject to the Residential Rent Stabilization and Arbitration Ordinance,
whether the new project replaces all of the existing units with new Dwelling Units of a similar size
and with the same number of bedrooms.

Although the Planning Department does not have the authority to make a determination on the
applicability of the Rent Ordinance to a subject property, it is the Planning Department’s position to
assume that single-family residences are not subject to rent requlations, but other provisions of the
Residential Rent Stabilization and Arbitration Ordinance (Rent Ordinance) may apply. Nonetheless,
the Project will demolish a two-story, two-bedroom, approximately 1, 2000 square foot single-family
residence and construct a new four-story, two-bedroom, approximately 2, 500 square foot single-
family residence.

9. General Plan Compliance. The Project is, on balance, consistent with the following Objectives and
Policies of the General Plan:

Objectives and Policies
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IDENTIFY AND MAKE AVAILABLE FOR DEVELOPMENT ADEQUATE SITES TO MEET THE
CITY’S HOUSING NEEDS, ESPECIALLY PERMANENTLY AFFORDABLE HOUSING.

Policy 1.1

Plan for the full range of housing needs in the City and County of San Francisco, especially
affordable housing.

Policy 1.10

Support new housing projects, especially affordable housing, where households can easily rely
on public transportation, walking and bicycling for the majority of daily trips.

FOSTER A HOUSING STOCK THAT MEETS THE NEEDS OF ALL RESIDENTS ACROSS
LIFECYCLES.

Policy 4.1

Develop new housing, and encourage the remodeling of existing housing, for families with
children.

Policy 4.4

Encourage sufficient and suitable rental housing opportunities, emphasizing permanently
affordable rental units wherever possible.

Policy 4.5

Ensure that new permanently affordable housing is located in all of the City’s neighborhoods,
and encourage integrated neighborhoods, with a diversity of unit types provided at a range of
income levels.

Policy 4.6

Encourage an equitable distribution of growth according to infrastructure and site capacity.

SUPPORT AND RESPECT THE DIVERSE AND DISTINCT CHARACTER OF SAN FRANCISCO’S
NEIGHBORHOODS.

Policy 11.1

Promote the construction and rehabilitation of well-designed housing that emphasizes beauty,
flexibility, and innovative design, and respects existing neighborhood character.

Policy 11.2
Ensure implementation of accepted design standards in project approvals.

Policy 11.3
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Ensure growth is accommodated without substantially and adversely impacting existing
residential neighborhood character.

Policy 11.4:

Continue to utilize zoning districts which conform to a generalized residential land use and
density plan and the General Plan.

Policy 11.6

Foster a sense of community through architectural design, using features that promote
community interaction.

Policy 11.8

Consider a neighborhood’s character when integrating new uses, and minimize disruption
caused by expansion of institutions into residential areas.

BALANCE HOUSING GROWTH WITH ADEQUATE INFRASTRUCTURE THAT SERVES THE
CITY’S GROWING POPULATION.

Policy 12.2

Consider the proximity of quality of life elements such as open space, childcare, and
neighborhood services, when developing new housing units.

PRIORITIZE SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT IN PLANNING FOR AND CONSTRUCTING NEW
HOUSING.

Policy 13.1

Support “smart” regional growth that locates new housing close to jobs and transit.

Objectives and Policies

EMPHASIS OF THE CHARACTERISTIC PATTERN WHICH GIVES TO THE CITY AND ITS
NEIGHBORHOODS AN IMAGE, A SENSE OF PURPOSE, AND A MEANS OF ORIENTATION.

Policy 1.3

Recognize that buildings, when seen together, produce a total effect that characterizes the city
and its districts.

The Project will demolish an existing two-story, single-family residence, construct a new four-story, single-
family residence, and alter an existing one-story, detached dwelling unit within close proximity to public
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transportation, commercial corridors, and jobs. While simultaneously enhancing and preserving the
immediate neighborhood’s character, the proposed residential building will be developed to meet the needs
and necessities of families. The Project will also provide a use compatible with the RH-2 Zoning District and
the immediate neighborhood in that the proposed residential building will be compatible with the
development pattern, size, density, and height of the neighborhood.

10. Planning Code Section 101.1(b) establishes eight priority-planning policies and requires review of
permits for consistency with said policies. On balance, the project complies with said policies in that:

A. That existing neighborhood-serving retail uses be preserved and enhanced and future opportunities
for resident employment in and ownership of such businesses be enhanced.

The Project will not remove or displace existing neighborhood serving retail uses nor will it impact
employment and ownership opportunities of such businesses. The Project site does not contain a
neighborhood serving retail use and is currently occupied by two detached dwelling units. Nonetheless,
the Project will introduce new patrons to the area, and therefore, strengthen the customer base of
existing retail uses and contribute to the demand for new retail uses serving the area.

B. Thatexisting housing and neighborhood character be conserved and protected in order to preserve
the cultural and economic diversity of our neighborhoods.

The Project will conserve and protect the existing housing and neighborhood character, including the
cultural and economic diversity of the neighborhood. The Project will demolish an existing two-story,
single-family residential building, construct a new four-story, single-family residence, and alter an
existing one-story, detached dwelling unit.

C. That the City's supply of affordable housing be preserved and enhanced,

The Project will not negatively affect the City’s supply of affordable housing; no affordable housing units
will be removed.

D. Thatcommuter traffic not impede MUNI transit service or overburden our streets or neighborhood
parking.

The Project is not expected to impede public transportation, vehicle traffic patterns, or overburden the
immediate neighborhood'’s existing on-street parking availability; the Project site is well served by public
transportation. The subject property is located approximately less than two blocks from the NX bus line
and the N- Muni line. Additionally, the Project will not remove on-street parking spaces from the
immediate neighborhood. Two Class 1 bicycle parking spaces and two off-street parking spaces, one for
each respective dwelling unit, will also be provided.

E. That a diverse economic base be maintained by protecting our industrial and service sectors from
displacement due to commercial office development, and that future opportunities for resident
employment and ownership in these sectors be enhanced.

The Project will not displace any service or industry sectors due to commercial office and will not affect
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residents’ employment and ownership opportunities of industrial and service sector. The subject
building is an existing two-story, single-family residence and the proposed Project will construct a new
four-story, single-family residence and maintain an existing one-story, detached single family residence
for a total of two dwelling units at the subject property.

F. Thatthe City achieve the greatest possible preparedness to protect against injury and loss of life in an
earthquake.

The Project is designed and will be constructed to conform to the structural and seismic safety
requirements of the Building Code. This proposal will not impact the subject property’s ability to
withstand an earthquake.

G. Thatlandmarks and historic buildings be preserved.
Currently, the Project Site does not contain any City Landmarks or historic buildings.

H. That our parks and open space and their access to sunlight and vistas be protected from
development.

The Project will not have impacts on existing parks and opens spaces and their access to sunlight and
vistas.

11. The Project is consistent with and would promote the general and specific purposes of the Code provided
under Section 101.1(b) in that, as designed, the Project would contribute to the character and stability of
the neighborhood and would constitute a beneficial development.

12. The Commission hereby finds that approval of the Conditional Use Authorization would promote the
health, safety and welfare of the City.
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DECISION

That based upon the Record, the submissions by the Applicant, the staff of the Department and other interested
parties, the oral testimony presented to this Commission at the public hearings, and all other written materials
submitted by all parties, the Commission hereby APPROVES Conditional Use Authorization Application No.
2020-005251CUA subject to the following conditions attached hereto as “EXHIBIT A” in general conformance with
plans onfile, dated March 3, 2021, and stamped “EXHIBIT B”, which is incorporated herein by reference as though
fully set forth.

APPEAL AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF MOTION: Any aggrieved person may appeal this Conditional Use Authorization
to the Board of Supervisors within thirty (30) days after the date of this Motion. The effective date of this Motion
shall be the date of this Motion if not appealed (after the 30-day period has expired) OR the date of the decision of
the Board of Supervisors ifappealed to the Board of Supervisors. For further information, please contact the Board
of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA 94102.

Protest of Fee or Exaction: You may protest any fee or exaction subject to Government Code Section 66000 that is
imposed as a condition of approval by following the procedures set forth in Government Code Section 66020. The
protest must satisfy the requirements of Government Code Section 66020(a) and must be filed within 90 days of
the date of the first approval or conditional approval of the development referencing the challenged fee or
exaction. For purposes of Government Code Section 66020, the date of imposition of the fee shall be the date of
the earliest discretionary approval by the City of the subject development.

If the City has not previously given Notice of an earlier discretionary approval of the project, the Planning
Commission’s adoption of this Motion, Resolution, Discretionary Review Action or the Zoning Administrator’s
Variance Decision Letter constitutes the approval or conditional approval of the development and the City hereby
gives NOTICE that the 90-day protest period under Government Code Section 66020 has begun. If the City has
already given Notice that the 90-day approval period has begun for the subject development, then this document
does not re-commence the 90-day approval period.

| hereby certify that the Planning Commission ADOPTED the foregoing Motion on March 11, 2021.

Jonas P. lonin
Commission Secretary

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

RECUSE:

ADOPTED: March 11,2021
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Authorization

This authorization is for a conditional use to allow the demolition of an existing two-story, single-family residence,
construction of a four-story, single-family residence, and alteration of an existing one-story, detached dwelling
unit located at 1271-1273 46" Avenue, Lot 015 of Assessor’s Block 1704, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303
and 317 within the RH-2 Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District; in general conformance with plans,
dated March 3,2021, and stamped “EXHIBIT B” included in the docket for Record No. 2020-005251CUA and subject
to conditions of approval reviewed and approved by the Commission on March 11,2021 under Motion No. XXXXXX.
This authorization and the conditions contained herein run with the property and not with a particular Project
Sponsor, business, or operator.

Recordation of Conditions Of Approval

Prior to the issuance of the building permit or commencement of use for the Project the Zoning Administrator
shall approve and order the recordation of a Notice in the Official Records of the Recorder of the City and County
of San Francisco for the subject property. This Notice shall state that the project is subject to the conditions of
approval contained herein and reviewed and approved by the Planning Commission on March 11, 2021 under
Motion No. XXXXXX.

Printing of Conditions of Approval on Plans

The conditions of approval under the “Exhibit A” of this Planning Commission Motion No. XXXXXX shall be
reproduced on the Index Sheet of construction plans submitted with the site or building permit application for the
Project. The Index Sheet of the construction plans shall reference to the Conditional Use authorization and any
subsequent amendments or modifications.

Severability

The Project shall comply with all applicable City codes and requirements. If any clause, sentence, section or any
part of these conditions of approval is for any reason held to be invalid, such invalidity shall not affect or impair
other remaining clauses, sentences, or sections of these conditions. This decision conveys no right to construct,
or to receive a building permit. “Project Sponsor” shall include any subsequent responsible party.

Changes and Modifications

Changes to the approved plans may be approved administratively by the Zoning Administrator. Significant
changes and modifications of conditions shall require Planning Commission approval of a new Conditional Use
authorization.
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CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, COMPLIANCE,
MONITORING, AND REPORTING

Performance

1. Validity. The authorization and right vested by virtue of this action is valid for three (3) years from the effective
date of the Motion. The Department of Building Inspection shall have issued a Building Permit or Site Permit
to construct the project and/or commence the approved use within this three-year period.

For information about compliance, contact Code Enforcement, Planning Department at 628.652.7463,
www.sfplanning.org

2. Expiration and Renewal. Should a Building or Site Permit be sought after the three (3) year period has lapsed,
the project sponsor must seek a renewal of this Authorization by filing an application for an amendment to
the original Authorization or a new application for Authorization. Should the project sponsor decline to so file,
and decline to withdraw the permit application, the Commission shall conduct a public hearing in order to
consider the revocation of the Authorization. Should the Commission not revoke the Authorization following
the closure of the public hearing, the Commission shall determine the extension of time for the continued
validity of the Authorization.

For information about compliance, contact Code Enforcement, Planning Department at 628.652.7463,
www.sfplanning.org

3. Diligent Pursuit. Once a site or Building Permit has been issued, construction must commence within the
timeframe required by the Department of Building Inspection and be continued diligently to completion.
Failure to do so shall be grounds for the Commission to consider revoking the approval if more than three (3)
years have passed since this Authorization was approved.

For information about compliance, contact Code Enforcement, Planning Department at 628.652.7463,
www.sfplanning.org

4. Extension. All time limits in the preceding three paragraphs may be extended at the discretion of the Zoning
Administrator where implementation of the project is delayed by a public agency, an appeal or a legal
challenge and only by the length of time for which such public agency, appeal or challenge has caused delay.

For information about compliance, contact Code Enforcement, Planning Department at 628.652.7463,
www.sfplanning.org

5. Conformity with Current Law. No application for Building Permit, Site Permit, or other entitlement shall be
approved unless it complies with all applicable provisions of City Codes in effect at the time of such approval.

For information about compliance, contact Code Enforcement, Planning Department at 628.652.7463,

San Francisco
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www.sfplanning.orq

Design - Compliance at Plan Stage

6.

Final Materials. The Project Sponsor shall continue to work with Planning Department on the building design.
Final materials, glazing, color, texture, landscaping, and detailing shall be subject to Department staff review
and approval. The architectural addenda shall be reviewed and approved by the Planning Department prior
to issuance.

For information about compliance, contact the Case Planner, Planning Department at 628.652.7380,
www.sfplanning.org

Garbage, Composting and Recycling Storage. Space for the collection and storage of garbage, composting,
and recycling shall be provided within enclosed areas on the property and clearly labeled and illustrated on
the building permit plans. Space for the collection and storage of recyclable and compostable materials that
meets the size, location, accessibility and other standards specified by the San Francisco Recycling Program
shall be provided at the ground level of the buildings.

For information about compliance, contact the Case Planner, Planning Department at 628.652.7380,
www.sfplanning.org

Streetscape Plan. Pursuant to Planning Code Section 138.1, the Project Sponsor shall continue to work with
Planning Department staff, in consultation with other City agencies, to refine the design and programming of
the Streetscape Plan so that the plan generally meets the standards of the Better Streets Plan and all
applicable City standards. The Project Sponsor shall complete final design of all required street
improvements, including procurement of relevant City permits, prior to issuance of first architectural
addenda, and shall complete construction of all required street improvements prior to issuance of first
temporary certificate of occupancy.

For information about compliance, contact the Case Planner, Planning Department at 628.652.7380,
www.sfplanning.org

Landscaping. Pursuant to Planning Code Section 132, the Project Sponsor shall submit a site plan to the
Planning Department prior to Planning approval of the building permit application indicating that 50% of the
front setback areas shall be surfaced in permeable materials and further, that 20% of the front setback areas
shall be landscaped with approved plant species. The size and specie of plant materials and the nature of the
permeable surface shall be as approved by the Department of Public Works.

For information about compliance, contact the Case Planner, Planning Department at 628.652.7380,
www.sfplanning.org

Parking and Traffic

10. Bicycle Parking. The Project shall provide no fewer than two Class 1 bicycle parking spaces as required by

Pl

Planning Code Sections 155.1 and 155.2.
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For information about compliance, contact Code Enforcement, Planning Department at 628.652.7463,
www.sfplanning.org

11. Managing Traffic During Construction. The Project Sponsor and construction contractor(s) shall coordinate
with the Traffic Engineering and Transit Divisions of the San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency
(SFMTA), the Police Department, the Fire Department, the Planning Department, and other construction
contractor(s) for any concurrent nearby Projects to manage traffic congestion and pedestrian circulation
effects during construction of the Project.

For information about compliance, contact Code Enforcement, Planning Department at 628.652.7463,
www.sfplanning.org

Provisions

12. Residential Child Care Impact Fee. The Project is subject to the Residential Child Care Fee, as applicable,
pursuant to Planning Code Section 414A.

For information about compliance, contact the Case Planner, Planning Department at 628.652.7380,
www.sfplanning.org

Monitoring - After Entitlement

13. Enforcement. Violation of any of the Planning Department conditions of approval contained in this Motion or
of any other provisions of Planning Code applicable to this Project shall be subject to the enforcement
procedures and administrative penalties set forth under Planning Code Section 176 or Section 176.1. The
Planning Department may also refer the violation complaints to other city departments and agencies for
appropriate enforcement action under their jurisdiction.

For information about compliance, contact Code Enforcement, Planning Department at 628.652.7463,
www.sfplanning.org

14. Revocation due to Violation of Conditions. Should implementation of this Project result in complaints from
interested property owners, residents, or commercial lessees which are not resolved by the Project Sponsor
and found to bein violation of the Planning Code and/or the specific conditions of approval for the Project as
set forth in Exhibit A of this Motion, the Zoning Administrator shall refer such complaints to the Commission,
after which it may hold a public hearing on the matter to consider revocation of this authorization.

For information about compliance, contact Code Enforcement, Planning Department at 628.652.7463,
www.sfplanning.org

15. Community Liaison. Prior to issuance of a building permit to construct the project and implement the
approved use, the Project Sponsor shall appoint acommunity liaison officer to deal with the issues of concern
to owners and occupants of nearby properties. The Project Sponsor shall provide the Zoning Administrator
and all registered neighborhood groups for the area with written notice of the name, business address, and
telephone number of the community liaison. Should the contact information change, the Zoning
Administrator and registered neighborhood groups shall be made aware of such change. The community
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liaison shall report to the Zoning Administrator whatissues, if any, are of concern to the community and what
issues have not been resolved by the Project Sponsor.

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
Subject: FW: Oppose 3109 Fillmore Cannabis Dispensary
Date: Tuesday, March 09, 2021 2:16:09 PM

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

From: Nadeen Rosebrook <nrosebrook@yahoo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2021 1:36 PM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: Oppose 3109 Fillmore Cannabis Dispensary

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

I oppose this application. With all of the shut down businesses on Fillmore we really don't
need a dispensary and the traffic and customers that come with this kind of business. You see
this on Chestnut Street with their dispensary and it is bringing an element to this city that is
making it a harder place to want to live in.

Thank you,

N. Rosebrook
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED NOMINATES CAROL ISEN AS HUMAN RESOURCES
DIRECTOR

Date: Tuesday, March 09, 2021 11:05:50 AM

Attachments: 03.09.21 Human Resources Director Nomination Carol Isen.pdf

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

Date: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 at 11:02 AM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED NOMINATES CAROL
ISEN AS HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, March 9, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.or

*#% PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED NOMINATES CAROL ISEN AS
HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR

Isen has served as Acting Director of the Department of Human Resources since October
2020 and has decades of experience in human resources and labor relations

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced her nomination of Carol
Isen to serve as the new Human Resources Director for the City and County of San Francisco.
Isen’s nomination to serve as Director follows a comprehensive search for the position. She
will bring a wealth of experience and an established track record of success to the role and, if
confirmed by the Board of Supervisors, would be the first openly LGBT individual to serve in
the role of Human Resources Director in San Francisco.

Isen has served as Acting Director of the Department of Human Resources since October
2020, prior to which she served three years as Employee Relations Director. She previously
served as Chief Labor Relations Director for San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit (BART)
and also served for over a decade as Director of Labor Relations and Community Programs for
the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission.

“Carol Isen is a capable and respected leader, and I believe she will make a great Human
Resources Director for our city,” said Mayor Breed. “Carol has helped us navigate some of the
biggest challenges we’ve ever faced, working to keep our employees safe, helping activate
Disaster Service Workers to serve our residents during this pandemic, and now, working with
departments and unions to make sure eligible workers who have been on the frontlines can get
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

Isen has served as Acting Director of the Department of Human Resources since October 2020
and has decades of experience in human resources and labor relations

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced her nomination of Carol Isen
to serve as the new Human Resources Director for the City and County of San Francisco. Isen’s
nomination to serve as Director follows a comprehensive search for the position. She will bring a
wealth of experience and an established track record of success to the role and, if confirmed by
the Board of Supervisors, would be the first openly LGBT individual to serve in the role of
Human Resources Director in San Francisco.

Isen has served as Acting Director of the Department of Human Resources since October 2020,
prior to which she served three years as Employee Relations Director. She previously served as
Chief Labor Relations Director for San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit (BART) and also
served for over a decade as Director of Labor Relations and Community Programs for the

San Francisco Public Utilities Commission.

“Carol Isen is a capable and respected leader, and | believe she will make a great Human
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
vaccinated easily and conveniently. As we look ahead to our recovery and the challenges that are
before us, I’m confident that Carol is the right person to lead the Department and that she will
make sure our employees are supported and that we maintain a workforce that is diverse and
inclusive.”

Isen has an extensive and well-respected career in public service. In 2014, following her
recruitment to BART, Isen led a 30-day, small scale negotiations between the BART General
Manager and all non-safety unions resulting in a five-year contract extension, which were widely
viewed as essential to full recovery from the 2013 BART strike. Most recently, in November
2020, Mayor Breed and Acting Director Isen announced a plan for an independent and
comprehensive review of the City’s Equal Employment Opportunities (EEO) policies and
procedures. Recommendations from the review will support their shared vision to improve the
employee experience by ensuring that employees are welcomed, respected, and supported, and
that they have the opportunity to develop and advance professionally and build a career with the
City.

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141
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“It has been an honor to serve as Acting Human Resources Director and will continue to be my
honor to serve as the permanent director of the Department of Human Resources,” said Acting
Director Carol Isen. “I am looking forward to working with the Mayor, Board of Supervisors,
elected officials, department heads, our partners from organized labor and our employees and
take the bold action necessary to grow our relationships with the community, expand our
partnerships with departments and to ensure improved culture, fairness, consistency and
excellence in human resources for all city employees.”

Acting Director Isen has been committed to cultivating a culture of respect, accountability, and
belonging, as well as other structural changes that will create better transparency for EEO claims
to better serve City employees. Throughout her career, Isen has been involved in labor and
employment advocacy and representation in San Francisco government. From 1984 to 2003, she
was an organizer, negotiator and Associate Director for the International Federation of
Professional and Technical Engineers (IFPTE), Local 21.

“We are proud to work with Ms. Isen who has deep roots in the labor movement as the former
Associate Director of IFPTE Local 21,” said Gus Vallejo, President IFPTE Local 21. “We are
honored to be a part of her history and look forward to working with her to make our City
stronger.”

“I want thank Mayor Breed for moving forward Ms. Isen’s appointment. She is honest, fair and a
hard worker,” said Kim Tavaglione, Interim Executive Director of the San Francisco Labor
Council. “We look forward to partnering with Ms. Isen on one of our top priorities—reforming
EEO policies and processes to better serve employees. City workers deserve fair and transparent
leadership at the head of this important agency, Carol Isen is that leader.”

Acting Director Isen has been deeply involved in transformative changes to the City’s
governance and human resources structure, such as charter amendments creating the Department
of Human Resources and establishing the City’s now long-standing and unique local rules
governing collective bargaining. She has long displayed her commitment to civil rights in the
workplace, merit system employment and promoting community development through job
training and opportunities, as well as her support for transformative changes to how human
resources works for employees to foster a modern merit-based employment system free of bias
and nepotism.

“The Civil Service Commission carried out a rigorous process to identify excellent candidates to
fill the role of Human Resources Director,” said Elizabeth Salveson, President of the Civil
Service Commission. “Carol brings with her broad and deep experience in employee relations
and a steadfast commitment to public service. The Commission looks forward to continuing to
work with Carol to advance our shared goals of creating a fair, diverse, and inclusive workplace
for all city employees.”

Isen is a graduate of University of Michigan Residential College and earned a Master of City
Planning degree from University of California at Berkeley.
1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141
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The Department of Human Resources provides human resource services to approximately 60 city
departments, with a total workforce of over 38,000 employees. The Board of Supervisors is
required to hold a hearing to confirm the appointment.
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vaccinated easily and conveniently. As we look ahead to our recovery and the challenges that
are before us, I’'m confident that Carol is the right person to lead the Department and that she
will make sure our employees are supported and that we maintain a workforce that is diverse
and inclusive.”

Isen has an extensive and well-respected career in public service. In 2014, following her
recruitment to BART, Isen led a 30-day, small scale negotiations between the BART General
Manager and all non-safety unions resulting in a five-year contract extension, which were
widely viewed as essential to full recovery from the 2013 BART strike. Most recently, in
November 2020, Mayor Breed and Acting Director Isen announced a plan for an independent
and comprehensive review of the City’s Equal Employment Opportunities (EEO) policies and
procedures. Recommendations from the review will support their shared vision to improve the
employee experience by ensuring that employees are welcomed, respected, and supported, and
that they have the opportunity to develop and advance professionally and build a career with
the City.

“It has been an honor to serve as Acting Human Resources Director and will continue to be
my honor to serve as the permanent director of the Department of Human Resources,” said
Acting Director Carol Isen. “I am looking forward to working with the Mayor, Board of
Supervisors, elected officials, department heads, our partners from organized labor and our
employees and take the bold action necessary to grow our relationships with the community,
expand our partnerships with departments and to ensure improved culture, fairness,
consistency and excellence in human resources for all city employees.”

Acting Director Isen has been committed to cultivating a culture of respect, accountability,
and belonging, as well as other structural changes that will create better transparency for EEO
claims to better serve City employees. Throughout her career, Isen has been involved in labor
and employment advocacy and representation in San Francisco government. From 1984 to
2003, she was an organizer, negotiator and Associate Director for the International Federation
of Professional and Technical Engineers (IFPTE), Local 21.

“We are proud to work with Ms. Isen who has deep roots in the labor movement as the former
Associate Director of [IFPTE Local 21,” said Gus Vallejo, President IFPTE Local 21. “We are
honored to be a part of her history and look forward to working with her to make our City
stronger.”

“I want thank Mayor Breed for moving forward Ms. Isen’s appointment. She is honest, fair
and a hard worker,” said Kim Tavaglione, Interim Executive Director of the San Francisco
Labor Council. “We look forward to partnering with Ms. Isen on one of our top priorities—
reforming EEO policies and processes to better serve employees. City workers deserve fair
and transparent leadership at the head of this important agency, Carol Isen is that leader.”

Acting Director Isen has been deeply involved in transformative changes to the City’s
governance and human resources structure, such as charter amendments creating the
Department of Human Resources and establishing the City’s now long-standing and unique
local rules governing collective bargaining. She has long displayed her commitment to civil
rights in the workplace, merit system employment and promoting community development
through job training and opportunities, as well as her support for transformative changes to
how human resources works for employees to foster a modern merit-based employment
system free of bias and nepotism.



“The Civil Service Commission carried out a rigorous process to identify excellent candidates
to fill the role of Human Resources Director,” said Elizabeth Salveson, President of the Civil
Service Commission. “Carol brings with her broad and deep experience in employee relations
and a steadfast commitment to public service. The Commission looks forward to continuing
to work with Carol to advance our shared goals of creating a fair, diverse, and inclusive
workplace for all city employees.”

Isen is a graduate of University of Michigan Residential College and earned a Master of City
Planning degree from University of California at Berkeley.

The Department of Human Resources provides human resource services to approximately 60
city departments, with a total workforce of over 38,000 employees. The Board of Supervisors

is required to hold a hearing to confirm the appointment.
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Boudreaux, Marcelle (CPC); Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Support for the 450 O’Farrell Essential Housing project
Date: Tuesday, March 09, 2021 10:58:35 AM

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

From: Alex Ryan <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2021 10:48 AM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: Support for the 450 O’Farrell Essential Housing project

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Re: Support for the 450 O’Farrell Essential Housing project
Dear Planning Commissioners,

I am writing this letter in support of Fifth Church of Christ, Scientist and Forge Development
Partners ’450 O’Farrell Essential Housing project in San Francisco.

The project team has worked hard to redesign this already approved and permitted project to
better meet the needs of the Tenderloin neighborhood. The improved project offers the
following:

- 302 essential housing apartments, which provide well-designed housing for small families, in
place of 176 luxury apartments

- Increasing the number of below market rate (BMR) apartments from 28 to 45 and lowering
their qualifying income from 55% AMI to 40% AMI

- Adding roughly 7,000 square feet of community serving retail space

- Providing a new Church facility and Reading Room for Fifth Church of Christ, Scientist to
better serve the community
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- Directly addressing the middle-income housing demand in the City

We urgently need more developments like this that allow San Francisco’s essential workers to
live in San Francisco — an income sector that has to date been largely ignored by the market,
and also to provide BMR housing for our most economically vulnerable populations.

Thank you in advance for your approval of this project and your commitment to providing
much needed housing in San Francisco’s neighborhoods.

Sincerely,

Alex Ryan

1alex.rvan@gmail.com

4802539180 8 Buchanan St Unit 713 San Francisco, CA 94102 Constituent

Prepared by OneChckPohtlcs (tm) at https: //avanan url-protectlon com/v1/url?
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wZWESNjUZNmISNzQ2NzMzY zUxMGYzZmFhNTIjOnYx. OneClickPolitics provides online communications tools for supporters of a cause, issue,

organization or association to contact their elected officials. For more information regarding our policies and services, please contact

info@oneclickpolitics.com
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Christensen, Michael (CPC); Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: 3109 fillmore st project
Date: Tuesday, March 09, 2021 10:58:19 AM

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

From: PATRICK <patricksfca@yahoo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2021 8:37 AM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: 3109 fillmore st project

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

I wish to oppose the 3109 fillmore st project. This is not the neighborhood for a cannabis dispensary. We have
enough crime in our neighborhood and this project will bring unwanted individuals to our area. We have enough
trash from cigarette smokers. We don't need more trash. We have enough traffic from the shake shack. We do not

need anymore. Cars are double parking in front of the shake shack and traffic cannot get through. if cars double park

on fillmore st, the 22 line will be impacted. Also, we do not need the air in my area to smell like pot. Pot smokers

are openly smoking in the public when it is not allowed by law, and there is no enforcement. Please do not allow this

cannabis dispensary at this location.

Best regards, Patrick
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED NOMINATES JAMES BYRNE TO SAN FRANCISCO POLICE
COMMISSION

Date: Tuesday, March 09, 2021 9:34:08 AM

Attachments: 03.09.21 Police Commission Nomination Jim Byrne.pdf

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

Date: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 at 9:31 AM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED NOMINATES JAMES
BYRNE TO SAN FRANCISCO POLICE COMMISSION

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, March 9, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

*#% PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED NOMINATES JAMES BYRNE TO
SAN FRANCISCO POLICE COMMISSION

Byrne will bring decades of experience as an immigration attorney

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today nominated James Byrne to the

San Francisco Police Commission, the seven-member body charged with setting policy for the
Police Department and conducting disciplinary hearings when police conduct charges are
filed. Byrne was born and raised in San Francisco by Irish immigrant parents and is an
attorney who specializes in immigration law. He regularly offers pro bono immigration
assistance, advising people from all over the world on their immigration cases.

“I am proud to nominate Jim Byrne to serve on the San Francisco Police Commission,” said
Mayor London Breed. “He is an experienced attorney with a proven track record of looking
out for the most vulnerable members of our community by offering his time and energy to
improve the lives of others. Throughout his career, he has represented people looking for a
better life for their families and has helped his clients navigate the complex immigration
system. I’m confident that he will bring that integrity and a commitment to supporting
underserved communities to the Police Commission.”

“I was born and raised in San Francisco; this is my home. My life’s work has been to work
with a myriad of clients, who have immigrated to this City also wanting to make it their
home,” said Jim Byrne. “I have always been committed to ensuring that people are given
every opportunity to make a life here using the best of our justice system. I am deeply grateful
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
Byrne was born and raised in San Francisco by Irish immigrant parents and is an attorney who
specializes in immigration law. He regularly offers pro bono immigration assistance, advising
people from all over the world on their immigration cases.

“l am proud to nominate Jim Byrne to serve on the San Francisco Police Commission,” said
Mayor London Breed. “He is an experienced attorney with a proven track record of looking out
for the most vulnerable members of our community by offering his time and energy to improve
the lives of others. Throughout his career, he has represented people looking for a better life for
their families and has helped his clients navigate the complex immigration system. I’m confident
that he will bring that integrity and a commitment to supporting underserved communities to the
Police Commission.”

“l was born and raised in San Francisco; this is my home. My life’s work has been to work with
a myriad of clients, who have immigrated to this City also wanting to make it their home,” said
Jim Byrne. “I have always been committed to ensuring that people are given every opportunity to
make a life here using the best of our justice system. | am deeply grateful and humbled to be
nominated by Mayor Breed to serve on the Police Commission and am committed to utilizing
my expertise to bring a different perspective to this work.”

Byrne has decades of experience practicing immigration law. After graduating from law school,
he established his own law practice in San Francisco in 1983. His practice of immigration law
includes deportation defense, family-based immigration, and employment-based immigration.
Throughout the course of his career, Byrne has protected immigrant families from deportation,
represented clients in asylum proceedings, and represented thousands of clients from all over the
world. Byrne has volunteered once a month for the last 22 years at the Irish Immigration Pastoral
Center Immigration Clinic in San Francisco’s Richmond District. He also regularly does pro
bono work, including representing Mexican and Guatemalan nationals in immigration court.

“As an immigration advocate, | welcome the nomination of Jim Byrne to the San Francisco
Police Commission. Jim has spent his career as an immigration attorney representing immigrants
within a system that has very often sought to make them less than human,” Celine Kennelly,
Executive Director, Irish Immigration Pastoral Center. “He has taken their cases, their voices,

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141
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their lives to the courts to ensure that they receive just and humane treatment. In a time when
relations between our immigrant communities and law enforcement need to be bolstered, Jim
will ensure that our sanctuary city laws will be protected and enacted. Jim has a strong moral
compass and as a Commissioner will represent the interests of all San Franciscans on this most
important of Commissions.”

“It has been a pleasure to have met someone as selfless, humble, and giving as Jim,” said
Rogelio Torres, one of Byrne’s clients. “He has prioritized giving back to the community without
expecting anything in return as well as seeing people for who they are and not what they have.
Over the years I’ve gotten to know him as other than my attorney and would consider him part of
my family.”

Byrne was raised in San Francisco’s Excelsior District near McLaren Park and attended
Cleveland Elementary School, Epiphany Grammar School, and Saint Ignatius High School in
San Francisco. He graduated from UC Davis in 1977, receiving two bachelor’s degrees, one in
history and the other in agricultural economics and business management. In 1980, Jim received
his Juris Doctor from the University of the Pacific McGeorge School of Law in Sacramento,
California.

“l applaud Mayor Breed’s nomination of James Byrne to the Police Commission,” said Bill Ong
Hing, former San Francisco Police Commissioner, and Professor, Director of the Immigration
and Deportation Defense Clinic, and Dean’s Circle Scholar, University of San Francisco School
of Law. “I have known Mr. Byrne for decades. He is open-minded, intelligent, and open to hear
all points of view. He also has been a strong, consistent fighter for immigrant rights.”

He is married to Maureen O’Neill, who, as a nurse at the Tom Waddell Clinic in San Francisco,
provides healthcare for underserved people in the Tenderloin. They have lived in San Francisco’s
Sunset District for the last 36 years.

Byrne’s nomination to the Police Commission comes at an important time for public safely in
San Francisco. In June 2020, Mayor Breed announced a roadmap to fundamentally change the
nature of policing in San Francisco and issued a set of policies to address structural inequities.
She proposed four priorities to achieve this vision: ending the use of police in response to non-
criminal activity; addressing police bias and strengthening accountability; demilitarizing the
police; and promoting economic justice. These policies build on the City’s ongoing work to meet
the standards contained in President Obama’s 2015 Task Force on 21st Century Policing. If
approved by the Board of Supervisors, Byrne will oversee the development and implementation
of these critical reforms. Mayor Breed’s other nominee for the Police Commission, Larry Yee,
will be considered by the Board of Supervisors later today, March 9.

HiH
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and humbled to be nominated by Mayor Breed to serve on the Police Commission and am
committed to utilizing my expertise to bring a different perspective to this work.”

Byrne has decades of experience practicing immigration law. After graduating from law
school, he established his own law practice in San Francisco in 1983. His practice of
immigration law includes deportation defense, family-based immigration, and employment-
based immigration. Throughout the course of his career, Byrne has protected immigrant
families from deportation, represented clients in asylum proceedings, and represented
thousands of clients from all over the world. Byrne has volunteered once a month for the last
22 years at the Irish Immigration Pastoral Center Immigration Clinic in San Francisco’s
Richmond District. He also regularly does pro bono work, including representing Mexican and
Guatemalan nationals in immigration court.

“As an immigration advocate, I welcome the nomination of Jim Byrne to the San Francisco
Police Commission. Jim has spent his career as an immigration attorney representing
immigrants within a system that has very often sought to make them less than human,” Celine
Kennelly, Executive Director, Irish Immigration Pastoral Center. “He has taken their cases,
their voices, their lives to the courts to ensure that they receive just and humane treatment. In a
time when relations between our immigrant communities and law enforcement need to be
bolstered, Jim will ensure that our sanctuary city laws will be protected and enacted. Jim has a
strong moral compass and as a Commissioner will represent the interests of all San
Franciscans on this most important of Commissions.”

“It has been a pleasure to have met someone as selfless, humble, and giving as Jim,” said
Rogelio Torres, one of Byrne’s clients. “He has prioritized giving back to the community
without expecting anything in return as well as seeing people for who they are and not what
they have. Over the years I’ve gotten to know him as other than my attorney and would
consider him part of my family.”

Byrne was raised in San Francisco’s Excelsior District near McLaren Park and attended
Cleveland Elementary School, Epiphany Grammar School, and Saint Ignatius High School in
San Francisco. He graduated from UC Davis in 1977, receiving two bachelor’s degrees, one in
history and the other in agricultural economics and business management. In 1980, Jim
received his Juris Doctor from the University of the Pacific McGeorge School of Law in
Sacramento, California.

“I applaud Mayor Breed’s nomination of James Byrne to the Police Commission,” said Bill
Ong Hing, former San Francisco Police Commissioner, and Professor, Director of the
Immigration and Deportation Defense Clinic, and Dean’s Circle Scholar, University of San
Francisco School of Law. “I have known Mr. Byrne for decades. He is open-minded,
intelligent, and open to hear all points of view. He also has been a strong, consistent fighter for
immigrant rights.”

He is married to Maureen O’Neill, who, as a nurse at the Tom Waddell Clinic in San
Francisco, provides healthcare for underserved people in the Tenderloin. They have lived in
San Francisco’s Sunset District for the last 36 years.

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
If approved by the Board of Supervisors, Byrne will oversee the development and
implementation of these critical reforms. Mayor Breed’s other nominee for the Police
Commission, Larry Yee, will be considered by the Board of Supervisors later today, March 9.
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

To: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Son, Chanbory (CPC

Subject: FW: Second Email for General Public Comment March 11, 2020
Date: Tuesday, March 09, 2021 6:48:31 AM

Attachments: IMG _6541.PNG

IMG 6542.PNG

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

From: SchuT <schuttishtr@sbcglobal.net>

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2021 9:24 PM

To: Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Kathrin Moore <mooreurban@aol.com>; Chan,
Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>; Fung,
Frank (CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>; Imperial, Theresa (CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>; Tanner,
Rachael (CPC) <rachael.tanner@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; lonin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>; Hillis, Rich (CPC)
<rich.hillis@sfgov.org>; Teague, Corey (CPC) <corey.teague@sfgov.org>; Watty, Elizabeth (CPC)
<elizabeth.watty@sfgov.org>

Subject: Second Email for General Public Comment March 11, 2020

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

Dear Commissioners,

These are the Demo Calcs for 1647 Sanchez/290 Day Street when approved under DRA-0528 on May
17, 2017.

These screenshots below are close-ups from the full sized sheets that | purchased when the project
was being reviewed by your Staff prior to the DR hearing.

Hopefully these will be more readable than in the email | sent to you earlier.

Sorry to clog your inboxes.

Thank you.

Georgia Schuttish
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

To: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Son, Chanbory (CPC

Subject: FW: General Public Comment March 11, 2021 re: 1647 Sanchez/290 Day Streets
Date: Tuesday, March 09, 2021 6:48:20 AM

Attachments: DRA-0528.pdf

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

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2021 8:23 PM

To: Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Kathrin Moore <mooreurban@aol.com>; Chan,
Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>; Fung,
Frank (CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>; Imperial, Theresa (CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>; Tanner,
Rachael (CPC) <rachael.tanner@sfgov.org>; lonin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>; CPC-
Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Hillis, Rich (CPC)
<rich.hillis@sfgov.org>; Watty, Elizabeth (CPC) <elizabeth.watty@sfgov.org>; Winslow, David (CPC)
<david.winslow@sfgov.org>; Teague, Corey (CPC) <corey.teague@sfgov.org>; Washington, Delvin
(CPC) <delvin.washington@sfgov.org>

Subject: General Public Comment March 11, 2021 re: 1647 Sanchez/290 Day Streets

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

Dear Commissioners,

Good evening to you and the others addressed here.

On September 8, 2020 | sent two emails with photos of this project at 1647 Sanchez/ 290 Day Street
approved on May 18, 2017 as an Alteration.

One of the September 8, 2020 emails had the “before” photos and the second email had the “after”
photos.

Attached is the Commission’s DRA-0528 for this project.

Also attached are the approved Demo Calcs for this project which were really, really close to the
thresholds defined in Section 317 (b) (2) (B) and (b) (2) (C) of the Planning Code. There was a revised
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SAN FRANCISCO
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Discretionary Review Action DRA-0528
HEARING DATE: MAY 18, 2017
Case No.: 2015-015496 DRP
Project Address: 1647 Sanchez Street & 290 Day Street
Building Permit: ~ 2015.1116.2743 & 2015.1116.2748
Zoning: RH-2 (Residential, House, Two-Family)
40-X Height and Bulk District
Block/Lot: 6632/111

Project Sponsor: ~ Yakuh Askew, Y. A. Studio
777 Florida Street, Suite 301

San Francisco, CA 94109

DR Regquestor: Sidney Hollar
1619 Sanchez Street
San Francisco, CA 94131
Staff Contact: Ella Samonsky — (415) 575-9112

ella.samonsky@sfgov.org

ADOPTING FINDINGS RELATED TO TAKING DISCRETIONARY REVIEW OF CASE NO. 2015-
015496DRP AND THE APPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT 2015.11116.2743 and 2015.1116.2748
PROPOSING VERTICAL ADDITION AND EXTERIOR AND INTERIOR REMODEL OF AN
EXISITNG 2,690 SQUARE-FOOT, TWO-STORY, TWO-FAMILIY BUILDING INTO A 6,025 SQAURE
FOOT, FOUR-STORY, TWO-FAMILY BUILDING WITHIN THE RH-2 (RESIDENTIAL, HOUSE,
TWO-FAMILY) ZONING DISTRICT AND A 40-X HEIGHT AND BULK DISTRICT.

PREAMBLE

On November 16, 2016, Yakuh Askew of Y. A. Studio filed for Building Permit Application No.
2015.1116.2743 and 2015.1116.2748proposing to construct a vertical addition and exterior and interior
remodel of an existing 2,690 square-foot, two-story, two-family building to a 6,025 square-foot, four-story,
two family building. A four-story dwelling unit, addressed at 1647 Sanchez Street, that is 40 feet in height
and 48 feet in depth, would be located at the front of the lot, a two-story unit, addressed at 290 Day Street,
that is 19 feet in height and 15 feet in depth would be located at the rear of the lot, and a single story one-
car garage would connect the two units. Useable open space would be provided on private roof decks at
the second and fourth floors. The project is located within the RH-2 (Residential, House, Two-Family)
District and a 40-X Height and Bulk District.

On December 20, 2016, Sidney Hollar (hereinafter “Discretionary Review (DR) Requestor”) filed an
application with the Planning Department (hereinafter “Department”) for Discretionary Review (2015-

015496DRP) of Building Permit Application No. 2015.1116.2743 and 2015.1116.2748.

The Project is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”) as a Class 1 categorical
exemption.

www.sfplanning.org

1650 Mission St.
Suite 400

San Francisco,
CA 94103-2479

Reception:
415.558.6378

Fax:
415.558.6409

Planning
{nformation:
415.558.6377





DRA-0528 Case No. 2015-015496DRP
May 18, 2017 1647 Sanchez Street & 290 Day St

On May 18, 2017, the San Francisco Planning Commission (hereinafter “Commission”) conducted a duly
noticed public hearing at a regularly scheduled meeting on Discretionary Review Application 2015-
015496DRP.

The Commission has heard and considered the testimony presented to it at the public hearing and has
further considered written materials and oral testimony presented on behalf of the applicant, Department
staff, and other interested parties.

ACTION

The Commission hereby takes Discretionary Review requested in Application No. 2015-015496DRP and
approves the Building Permit Applications 2015.1116.2743 and 2015.1116.2748 subject to the following
conditions:

1. Shift the garage west, towards the living space of the unit addressed as 1647 Sanchez Street,
and increase the floor area of the unit addressed as 290 Day Street at least 350 square feet; and

2. Match the length of the fourth floor light well to that of the adjacent property at 1639-1641
Sanchez Street.

The reasons that the Commission took the action described above include:

1. Although, the proposal complies with the Planning Code, the General Plan, and conforms to the
Residential Design Guidelines, the Commission found there to be extraordinary or exceptional
circumstances, in that the proposed building massing would affect the light to the neighboring
windows and create a large disparity in the size of the dwelling units.

2. The Commission determined that modification to the project with respect to the fourth floor light
well and floor area of the unit addressed as 290 Day Street were necessary and they instructed
staff to approve the project following plan revisions reflecting the changes.

SAN FRANCISCO
PLANNING DEPARTMENT





DRA-0528 Case No. 2015-015496DRP
May 18, 2017 1647 Sanchez Street & 290 Day St

APPEAL AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF ACTION: Any aggrieved person may appeal this Building
Permit Application to the Board of Appeals within fifteen (15) days after the date the permit is issued.
For further information, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6881, 1650 Mission Street # 304,
San Francisco, CA, 94103-2481.

Protest of Fee or Exaction: You may protest any fee or exaction subject to Government Code Section
66000 that is imposed as a condition of approval by following the procedures set forth in Government
Code Section 66020. The protest must satisfy the requirements of Government Code Section 66020(a) and
must be filed within 90 days of the date of the first approval or conditional approval of the development
referencing the challenged fee or exaction. For purposes of Government Code Section 66020, the date of
imposition of the fee shall be the date of the earliest discretionary approval by the City of the subject
development.

If the City has not previously given Notice of an earlier discretionary approval of the project, the
Planning Commission’s adoption of this Motion, Resolution, Discretionary Review Action or the Zoning
Administrator’s Variance Decision Letter constitutes the approval or conditional approval of the
development and the City hereby gives NOTICE that the 90-day protest period under Government Code
Section 66020 has begun. If the City has already given Notice that the 90-day approval period has begun
for the subject development, then this document does not re-commence the 90-day approval period.

I hereby certify that the Planning Commission took Discretionary Review and approved the building
permit a3 referehced in this action memo on May 18, 2017.

Jonas P. Ionin

Commission Secretary

AYES: Richards, Hillis, Fong, Koppel, Melgar, Johnson
NAYS: Moore

ABSENT: None

ADOPTED: May 18, 2017
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set in 2017 for the “C” values but they were basically the same.

Since 2017 the Clarifications in the Code Implementation Document for Section 317 have been
revised/corrected and this project was likely TTD when approved.

In July of 2020 the project sponsors, who had stated in their testimony at the May 2017 DR hearing
they would live there with their children, sold the project for $9.1 million upon completion.

They never occupied either unit.

Shortly after the July sale, plastic sheeting was visible inside covering the large windows.

This building is still not occupied....neither the large unit, nor the smaller one on Day Street.

Please look back at the September 8, 2020 emails if you wish to see the before and after photos of
this project.

As you can see from the photos this is a corner lot which measures 2,592 per the SFPIM.

Thank you and take care.

Sincerely,

Georgia Schuttish

g1

Sent from my iPad



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SAN FRANCISCO OPENS NEW ANIMAL SHELTER
Date: Monday, March 08, 2021 11:29:58 AM

Attachments: 03.08.21 Animal Shelter.pdf

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

Date: Monday, March 8, 2021 at 10:36 AM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SAN FRANCISCO OPENS NEW ANIMAL SHELTER

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Monday, March 8, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice(@sfgov.or

%%+ PRESS RELEASE ***
SAN FRANCISCO OPENS NEW ANIMAL SHELTER

The seismically safe facility provides enhancements for animals, volunteers, staff and visitors

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced the opening of Animal Care
& Control’s new state-of-the-art, seismically safe shelter in the Mission District that will serve
the thousands of domestic and wildlife critters that come through the doors every year.

With nearly double the square footage of the old facility, the new 65,000-square-foot shelter at
1419 Bryant Street includes a modernized veterinary suite, better ventilation, improved
cleaning systems to reduce the spread of disease, and mechanisms that more effectively
control noise and odors. The new adoption center’s expanded play and training areas for
animals, and larger education spaces, will better serve the public, animal care staff, and
volunteers.

“Throughout the pandemic, we’ve continued to make progress on our critical infrastructure
projects, supporting good jobs and making our city more resilient,” said Mayor Breed.
“Thanks to our long-term planning and capital investments, and the hard work and dedication
of everyone involved in the project, we now have a modern, seismically safe, new animal
shelter that allows us to ensure the animals in our care are housed in safe, sanitary, and
humane conditions. The new facility also offers improved space for education, training and
volunteer services.”

The agency takes in close to 10,000 animals of all species a year and operates San Francisco’s
only open-admissions shelter, serving dogs, cats, rabbits, raccoons, goats, pigs, pelicans,
snakes and squirrels, in addition to many other creatures.
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

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced the opening of Animal Care &
Control’s new state-of-the-art, seismically safe shelter in the Mission District that will serve the
thousands of domestic and wildlife critters that come through the doors every year.

With nearly double the square footage of the old facility, the new 65,000-square-foot shelter at
1419 Bryant Street includes a modernized veterinary suite, better ventilation, improved cleaning
systems to reduce the spread of disease, and mechanisms that more effectively control noise and
odors. The new adoption center’s expanded play and training areas for animals, and larger
education spaces, will better serve the public, animal care staff, and volunteers.

“Throughout the pandemic, we’ve continued to make progress on our critical infrastructure
projects, supporting good jobs and making our city more resilient,” said Mayor Breed. “Thanks
to our long-term planning and capital investments, and the hard work and dedication of everyone
involved in the project, we now have a modern, seismically safe, new animal shelter that allows
us to ensure the animals in our care are housed in safe, sanitary, and humane conditions. The new
facility also offers improved space for education, training and volunteer services.”

The agency takes in close to 10,000 animals of all species a year and operates San Francisco’s
only open-admissions shelter, serving dogs, cats, rabbits, raccoons, goats, pigs, pelicans, snakes
and squirrels, in addition to many other creatures.

Planning for the facility started a decade ago, and construction began two years ago. Animal
Care & Control had been operating out of a former Depression-era warehouse at 1200-15th
Street that lacked adequate space for the animals, staff and volunteers, and did not meet current
earthquake and other life-safety building codes to serve San Francisco’s 21st-century needs.

Infrastructure projects like the new shelter create jobs and will be a critical part of

San Francisco’s recovery from COVID-19. At its peak, the project employed 110 workers in the
construction trades, in addition to creating many other jobs across the project's manufacturers,
vendors and material supply chain partners.

“We’re absolutely thrilled to continue our life-saving work in a new, beautiful, and safe facility,”
said Virginia Donohue, Executive Director of Animal Care & Control. “We look forward to our
innovative and improved home becoming a welcoming place for animals and the community.”

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141
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The shelter is the place to go to take a found pet, or to search for a lost pet, and offers an
adoption program that includes small and exotic animals in addition to dogs and cats. The agency
has a staff of 55 that includes a team of 12 Animal Control Officers who respond to animal-
related emergencies and investigate cases of animal cruelty and neglect. Animal Care & Control
has a large pool of dedicated volunteers who provide animal enrichment, exercise, and
socialization for the animals. Collectively, the volunteer team gives more than 27,000 hours of
time annually and are essential to the well-being of the animals.

At this time, the new shelter is limiting public access due to COVID-19 restrictions but is
looking forward to welcoming back visitors and volunteers when it is safer to do so. In the
meantime, Animal Care & Control staff is continuing to respond to animal-related emergencies,
offer virtual adoptions and provide in-person services, such as handling lost and found animals,
by appointment only.

“Our family adopted a rescue in the past and even though Birdie is no longer with us, she
brought a lot of joy into our lives. The new Animal Care & Control facility will provide a place
for healing and care for animals in need before they find new loving homes,” said City
Administrator Carmen Chu. “San Francisco has been a longtime leader in animal welfare, and
the services ACC provides will be enhanced through this critical project.”

The Friends of SF Animal Care & Control (SFACC), a nonprofit organization, worked diligently
to raise funds to support the project. “The Friends of SF Animal Care & Control is honored to
have played a role in supporting the new shelter,” said Lauren Weston, Board Chair of The
Friends of SFACC. “It is heartwarming to know our work will matter to so many animals and
humans alike.”

The new home for Animal Care & Control involved the adaptive reuse and rehabilitation of the
original Market Street Railway Company powerhouse, which was built in 1893 and expanded
nine years later. The shelter was constructed within the building’s original footprint and retains
the historic brick fagade and industrial wood windows, but was repurposed to house a modern,
multi-level facility that includes rooftop animal runs and an interior courtyard where animals can
enjoy fresh air.

“The imaginative and thoughtful reuse of this historic building has been an exciting project for
our team to partner on,” said Acting San Francisco Public Works Director Alaric Degrafinried.
“We were able to preserve an important part of the City’s past and deliver a safe, modern and
user-friendly facility that will serve the needs of San Francisco for years to come.”

On behalf of San Francisco Animal Care & Control, Public Works designed the new facility and
managed construction. Clark Construction served as the general contractor. The building features
beautiful and colorful animal-themed artwork chosen by the San Francisco Arts Commission.

“An animal shelter can be a very stressful environment for both pets and humans,” said Ralph
Remington, the City’s Director of Cultural Affairs. “The large-scale images in wood and glass by
Bay Area artist Favianna Rodriguez welcome those who are considering adoption as well as
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owners of lost pets. They are colorful and heartwarming, helping to calm a charged situation.
The beauty of art is that it can define the mood of a space, and that mood can help shape a
positive experience for all parties — furry, feathered or otherwise.”

The $76.4 million project, which is part of the San Francisco 10-Year Capital Plan, was funded
primarily with Certificates of Participation proceeds. Certificates of Participation are a source of
funding used for the acquisition or improvement of existing or new facilities; they often are
backed by physical assets in the City’s capital portfolio and repayments are appropriated each
year out of the General Fund.

View the virtual video celebration marking completion of the Animal Care & Control project
here: https://youtu.be/NpykBcN6y0OA

HiH
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Planning for the facility started a decade ago, and construction began two years ago. Animal
Care & Control had been operating out of a former Depression-era warehouse at 1200-15th
Street that lacked adequate space for the animals, staff and volunteers, and did not meet
current earthquake and other life-safety building codes to serve San Francisco’s 21st-century
needs.

Infrastructure projects like the new shelter create jobs and will be a critical part of

San Francisco’s recovery from COVID-19. At its peak, the project employed 110 workers in
the construction trades, in addition to creating many other jobs across the project's
manufacturers, vendors and material supply chain partners.

“We’re absolutely thrilled to continue our life-saving work in a new, beautiful, and safe
facility,” said Virginia Donohue, Executive Director of Animal Care & Control. “We look
forward to our innovative and improved home becoming a welcoming place for animals and
the community.”

The shelter is the place to go to take a found pet, or to search for a lost pet, and offers an
adoption program that includes small and exotic animals in addition to dogs and cats. The
agency has a staff of 55 that includes a team of 12 Animal Control Officers who respond to
animal-related emergencies and investigate cases of animal cruelty and neglect. Animal Care
& Control has a large pool of dedicated volunteers who provide animal enrichment, exercise,
and socialization for the animals. Collectively, the volunteer team gives more than 27,000
hours of time annually and are essential to the well-being of the animals.

At this time, the new shelter is limiting public access due to COVID-19 restrictions but is
looking forward to welcoming back visitors and volunteers when it is safer to do so. In the
meantime, Animal Care & Control staff is continuing to respond to animal-related
emergencies, offer virtual adoptions and provide in-person services, such as handling lost and
found animals, by appointment only.

“Our family adopted a rescue in the past and even though Birdie is no longer with us, she
brought a lot of joy into our lives. The new Animal Care & Control facility will provide a
place for healing and care for animals in need before they find new loving homes,” said City
Administrator Carmen Chu. “San Francisco has been a longtime leader in animal welfare, and
the services ACC provides will be enhanced through this critical project.”

The Friends of SF Animal Care & Control (SFACC), a nonprofit organization, worked
diligently to raise funds to support the project. “The Friends of SF Animal Care & Control is
honored to have played a role in supporting the new shelter,” said Lauren Weston, Board
Chair of The Friends of SFACC. “It is heartwarming to know our work will matter to so many
animals and humans alike.”

The new home for Animal Care & Control involved the adaptive reuse and rehabilitation of
the original Market Street Railway Company powerhouse, which was built in 1893 and
expanded nine years later. The shelter was constructed within the building’s original footprint
and retains the historic brick fagcade and industrial wood windows, but was repurposed to
house a modern, multi-level facility that includes rooftop animal runs and an interior courtyard
where animals can enjoy fresh air.



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

On behalf of San Francisco Animal Care & Control, Public Works designed the new facility
and managed construction. Clark Construction served as the general contractor. The building
features beautiful and colorful animal-themed artwork chosen by the San Francisco Arts
Commission.

“An animal shelter can be a very stressful environment for both pets and humans,” said Ralph
Remington, the City’s Director of Cultural Affairs. “The large-scale images in wood and glass
by Bay Area artist Favianna Rodriguez welcome those who are considering adoption as well
as owners of lost pets. They are colorful and heartwarming, helping to calm a charged
situation. The beauty of art is that it can define the mood of a space, and that mood can help
shape a positive experience for all parties — furry, feathered or otherwise.”

The $76.4 million project, which is part of the San Francisco 10-Year Capital Plan, was
funded primarily with Certificates of Participation proceeds. Certificates of Participation are a
source of funding used for the acquisition or improvement of existing or new facilities; they
often are backed by physical assets in the City’s capital portfolio and repayments are
appropriated each year out of the General Fund.

View the virtual video celebration marking completion of the Animal Care & Control project
here: https://voutu.be/NpykBeN6y0A

HiH
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC); Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: 0 Guttenberg _scheduled for March 11
Date: Monday, March 08, 2021 9:26:21 AM

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

From: Angelina Lee <guttenberg94112 @gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2021 9:13 AM

To: lonin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary @sfgov.org>

Subject: 0 Guttenberg scheduled for March 11

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello,
0 Guttenberg is on the agenda for 3/11/2021. We are interested in completing an application for an
organized response. Can you please tell me where | can locate this application?

Thank you,
Crocker Amazon 94112 Neighbors
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

To: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: 0 GUTTENBERG STREET_Message from Crocker Amazon 94112 Neighbors
Date: Monday, March 08, 2021 9:25:33 AM

Attachments: CUA-PUD Gutt.pdf

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

Sent: Saturday, March 06, 2021 10:02 PM

To: Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>;
Chan, Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>;
Fung, Frank (CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>; Imperial, Theresa (CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>;
Tanner, Rachael (CPC) <rachael.tanner@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC) <gabriela.pantoja@sfgov.org>;
Washington, Delvin (CPC) <delvin.washington@sfgov.org>

Cc: Bert Valle <bertvalleref@gmail.com>; CHRISTINE CORDARO <christinecordaro@mac.com>;
Caitlin Grace Rand <crand@mail.sfsu.edu>; DVF415 <dvf415@gmail.com>; Daphne Cho
<cho.daphne@yahoo.com>; Eviek_99@yahoo com <Eviek_99@yahoo.com>; Garland Chan
<gdchan3@yahoo.com>; Gecol@yahoo com <Gecol@yahoo.com>; Gina Longhitano
<GlLonghitano@tmfin.com>; JORGE A CORADO <jac_miscel@me.com>; Joe Kukura
<djtennessee@gmail.com>; Jordan Beaston <jbeaston1993@gmail.com>; Josefa Rouge
<josefarouge@gmail.com>; Lily Phuong <lily.phuongl@gmail.com>; Marcell Urbina
<marcell.urbina@gmail.com>; Monica Berini <mberini@gmail.com>; Queenie Chen
<gchen560@gmail.com>; Sam <sam.mctonnell@gmail.com>; Shirley Chow
<shirleycchow@gmail.com>; Terrance Shaw <blkkompressor@gmail.com>; Tiffany Star
<Tiffany@tiffanystar.com>; Vickyng82 @hotmail com <Vickyng82 @hotmail.com>; ahao88@yahoo
com <ahao88@yahoo.com>; akamwahoen@gmail com <akamwahoen@gmail.com>;
amesbond@gmail.com; amesbondoo7@yahoo com <amesbondoo7 @yahoo.com>;
bayarea94106@rocketmail.com; beatvalle@yahoo com <beatvalle@yahoo.com>; bertvalle@yahoo
com <bertvalle@yahoo.com>; chriskoehne@hotmail com <chriskoehne@hotmail.com>;
damondc@yahoo com <damondc@yahoo.com>; djsaman@yahoo com <djsaman@yahoo.com>;
droomian@gmail com <droomian@gmail.com>; echan168 ec@gmail. com
<echanl168.ec@gmail.com>; echan168 ed@gmail. com <echan168.ed@gmail.com>;
gongbm9@yahoo com <gongbm9@yahoo.com>; gordon oooh <ooohgordon@yahoo.com>;
jjw0919@gmail com <jjw0919@gmail.com>; john manning <rayjohn9180@att.net>; jose gordo
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March 8, 2021

To: Planning Commissioners Joel Koppel, Kathrin Moore, Deland Chan, Sue Diamond,

Frank S. Fung, Theresa Imperial, and Rachael Tanner

c/o: Gabriela Pantoja, Planning Dept., 49 S. Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco 94103

email gabriela.pantoja@sfgov.org, phone #628-652-7380

cc: Corey Teague, Zoning Administrator

Regarding: Case #2018-016721 CUAVAR; 0 Guttenberg St.

From: Concerned Neighbors

The use of a PUD approach to housing development has produced many innovative solutions in
the City. As a tool, it has allowed for developers to exercise creativity while still meeting the
intent of the Planning Code. Variance requests associated with the proposed PUD can be
evaluated by the approving Authority to ensure that the project will not be detrimental to the
health, safety, convenience, or general welfare of persons residing in the vicinity. For 0
Guttenberg St. project, the developer is declaring his right to develop his land while claiming
that meeting Code requirements would be a personal hardship. If true, an inability to comply
with Code may indicate that this particular lot is not well suited for housing development. Lots
have historically remained undeveloped in the City for various reasons such as unusual lot
configurations, limited access, excessive slopes, poor soil conditions, etc. 0 Guttenberg has
always been undeveloped vacant land. A bad decision by an unknowing investor should not be
a problem for the Authorities to have to help remedy. The developer’s hardship is more about
his financials than about physical constraints of the site. A re-designed, smaller project might
meet Code but may not yield the desired profit goals. Although somewhat aligned with the
City’s General Plan goal to increase its housing stock, that would not be sufficient reason to
jeopardize neighboring residents’ welfare by granting a CUA at this time. Beyond its size, the
project as proposed has other inherent defects such as unmitigated increased traffic and
resultant safety concerns, and restricted site access.

The project’s Application description misleadingly states that a driveway/sidewalk aisle width of
30 feet is being proposed where in fact only 29 feet is available according to the site survey.
The Fire Department’s review in 2/2019 was based on now superseded plans and should be re-
reviewed with current plans. At that time, the Fire Department had asked for a minimum of a
20 foot-wide unobstructed roadway. Current proposed plans show only a drive width of 18’-2".
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The developer has worked with other City agencies in an attempt to secure a public street
designation but apparently failed despite support from the District Supervisor. The Commission
should have full information to understand the reasons behind this rejection before taking any
action with the CUA. A private street will be subjected to unsupervised parking which will
result in further restricted site access for police and emergency vehicles affecting public safety.
As an example, a similar development, located at 850 Brunswick St., features such results that
can and should be avoided at 0 Guttenberg.

Increased traffic from this proposed development can be expected to overload street capacities
which will create safety hazards for pedestrians and vehicles in the neighborhood. Mitigating
measures for traffic control must be studies and added to the project scope as a condition for
approval.

Erroneous or incomplete application information plagues this project. Approval of CUA must be
based on complete and accurate information which indicates the willingness and commitment
of the developer to follow through on commitments made to the neighboring residents over
the last several years.

The project’s Application incorrectly states that “3 stories to be consistent with many of the
surrounding homes” where in fact, the majority of neighboring buildings are only 2 stories. An
approval cannot be based on such loosely presented data.

In the Application’s Environmental Evaluation Screening Form, the estimated construction
duration, #1A, is incorrectly noted as “N/A”. The neighboring residents’ concerns regarding
noise and vibration impacts to adjacent homes is highly dependant on construction duration.
Mitigating measures and monitoring must be a condition for any project approval.

An Approval Action from the Commission, at this time, releasing the project from any further
CEQA considerations would be highly premature. Besides increased traffic and safety issues,
the soils excavation scope required and underground aquifer concerns as related to ground
settlement and foundation damage will require further soils investigation and mitigating
measures identified. Without this step, there will likely be resultant injustices affecting the
neighboring properties.

The historic Guttenberg Creek, now underground, needs to be re-charged by landscaped and
permeable surfaces to avoid land subsidence and sinkholes. Guttenberg St. currently displays
evidence of sinkhole activity requiring periodic maintenance for paving repairs.

The Geotechnical Report from 12/2018 based on superseded plans had already indicated at
that time a need to over-excavate existing soils and to use a mat slab foundation. Although
water was not encountered in the 15 foot sample borings, all 5 had contained moisture for its
full depth. A warning was included in the Report to anticipate groundwater table variations due
to seasonal rainfall. Further warning, building movement along with settlement and differential
settlement can be anticipated. What is not known yet is the proposed project’s likely impact to





the neighboring homes’ foundations from construction vibration and excavation activity.
Further study and identification of mitigating measures must be a condition for any project
approval.

As a concerned neighbor, we would expect a public Agency’s review to be thorough and fair in
its evaluation of materials presented by the developer for completeness and accuracy as well as
identification of omissions. Our concerns over safety expressed here are not new to the
developer as we have clearly voiced them over the years.

Thank you for your service to the City and for your commitment to look for ways to improve the
quality of life for San Franciscans.

Crocker Amazon 94112 Neighbors






<sanfran186@yahoo.com>; josebsalazar@yahoo com <josebsalazar@yahoo.com>;

kpsf8788 @hotmail com <kpsf8788@hotmail.com>; | sawachi@yahoo. com
<l.sawachi@yahoo.com>; Imno@hotmail com <Imno@hotmail.com>; makavelly89@yahoo com
<makavelly89@yahoo.com>; mariehnina@comcast net <mariehnina@comcast.net>;
mddowningl7@yahoo com <mddowningl7@yahoo.com>; micheleklingler@sbcglobal net
<micheleklingler@sbcglobal.net>; modernoman@yahoo com <modernoman@yahoo.com>;
gshaikh@aol com <gshaikh@aol.com>; raroberts@sfcf org <raroberts@sfcf.org>; rmorine@yahoo
com <rmorine@yahoo.com>; rossg721 <rossg721@gmail.com>; sandraescorcio58@yahoo com
<sandraescorcio58 @yahoo.com>; sandyv37 <sandchele@sbcglobal.net>; shaopinglai603@yahoo
com <shaopinglai603@yahoo.com>; shickyuek@yahoo com <shickyuek@yahoo.com>;
skootbetz@shcglobal net <skootbetz@sbcglobal.net>; tpvdhl@aol com <tpvdhl@aol.com>;
wwong78 <wwongl1234@hotmail.com>; AL RAMIREZ <ramirez_al@comcast.net>; Alicia Aleman
<alemana@sfusd.edu>; alice_lin02@yahoo.com

Subject: 0 GUTTENBERG STREET_Message from Crocker Amazon 94112 Neighbors

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

To Planning Commissioners Joel Koppel, Kathrin Moore, Deland Chan, Sue Dlamond, Frank S. Fung,
Theresa Imperial, and Rachael Tanner:

This correspondence is in regards to 0O GUTTENBERG STREET — between Morse and Brunswick
Streets, Lot 055 in Assessor’s Block 6475 (District 11). This is on the agenda for March 11, 2021.

For the last 3 years, the Crocker Amazon 94112 Neighborhood has attempted to work with the
developer at every opportunity. We have also met with members of the SF Planning Department at
their office.

The proposed design has evolved over the last 3 years. Some of the neighborhood concerns have
been addressed but many important concerns remain ignored.

Please see the attached CUA-PUD GUTT document which goes into detail of the unmitigated
neighborhood concerns.

The 3/11/21 Planning Commission meeting is another milestone which represents one

important step in the process.

This link shows the outcome of one the neighborhood

meetings. https://www.sfweekly.com/news/a-lot-to-be-desired/ . Also attached are photos and sign
in sheets from previous neighborhood meetings. Our neighborhood coalition is significant in size.
Over 200 residents and homeowners surrounding 0 Guttenberg St. are committed to following this
to completion. Due to the March 11 scheduling and COVID-19, we may not be able to have
everyone's participation.

The Planning Commission offers unique expertise that the SFPD may not be able to exercise. If you
would like to meet with our neighborhood working group we are open to meet. We are happy to
walk with you at the site or review any notes we may have.


https://avanan.url-protection.com/v1/url?o=https%3A//www.sfweekly.com/news/a-lot-to-be-desired/&g=NmRlYmE0N2FlMmE2NWYzNQ==&h=ODZjYTRjOGYyNWU1OTg4Yzc4ODVmNjI1OTI4NTMwYzVkYjk5NjE3YTNhMDk0MjE1NzNhMzI5YTE5OWRiMDQxZQ==&p=YXAzOnNmZHQyOmF2YW5hbjpvZmZpY2UzNjVfZW1haWxzX2VtYWlsOmIyYWZkMDM0OGZhYzVmNWExM2Q3Y2VlOTNiYjlhMjFkOnYx

Thank you,
Crocker Amazon 94112 Neighbors



From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC); Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: development being proposed at 1271 46th Avenue
Date: Monday, March 08, 2021 9:25:13 AM

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

From: Judi Yabumoto <jsyabumotol@outlook.com>

Sent: Saturday, March 06, 2021 4:46 PM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: development being proposed at 1271 46th Avenue

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Planning Commission,

When there is a need for more affordable housing in the outer Sunset district, this 4-story single
family home seems to be an ill conceived development. Especially as one of the two dwelling units
currently on the property is going to be demolished. Although the plans say the other unit is going
to be “renovated” (and not demolished) — it appears that it will be part of the single family’s

residence. Not a dwelling for a ond family.

The height exceeds all the other buildings on the block as well. If the residence was going to be
multiple units (as is the building next door), the height may be needed. But it seems excessive for
just a single family residence. None of the other single family homes on the block are tall. Even the
multi-unit buildings are three stories.

For what it’s worth, it should be noted that many long time residents in this neighborhood are
already being priced out of the area, much less the city, by the gentrification of the outer Sunset due
to replacing affordable housing by developments such as this one. Demolition/renovation of two
potentially affordable dwelling units to build a huge single family residence will contribute to the
exodus of working/middle class residents from San Francisco. And continue to change the
demographics of the city to becoming less and less diverse.

Judi S. Yabumoto

4532 Irving Street, #2

San Francisco, CA 94122
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Sent from Mail
Windows 10
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC); Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: In support of 1271 46th
Date: Monday, March 08, 2021 9:24:52 AM

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

From: Laura <rubin.laurad@gmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, March 06, 2021 11:31 AM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: In support of 1271 46th

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

I'm in favor of building up to the height limit - we need more housing in SF and in the Sunset in
particular. The arguments made by the local opposition are spurious and in bad faith.

- The building won't block "views" because it's in an area entirely ringed by buildings of almost the
same height.

- The "character of the neighborhood" is already a mix of one building from every decade from 1910-
1980, so there's no consistent "character" to defend.

- The height limits are ridiculous given the number of 6-8 story 1910s apartment buildings.

I hope you'll give these "neighbors" exactly the attention they deserve, which is to say, none.
Thanks,

-Laura
(94122)


mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:Gabriela.Pantoja@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/
https://sfplanning.org/staff-directory
https://sfplanning.org/node/1978
https://sfplanning.org/node/1978
https://sfplanning.org/covid-19

From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY; CTYPLN - SENIOR MANAGERS; STACY, KATE (CAT); JENSEN, KRISTEN
(CAT); YANG, AUSTIN (CAT)

Subject: Re: CPC Calendars for March 11, 2021

Date: Friday, March 05, 2021 3:51:07 PM

Attachments: 20210311 cal.docx

20210311 cal.pdf

Please disregard previous Agendas sent. Attached are corrected Agendas.

Apologies for any confusion.

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

Date: Friday, March 5, 2021 at 3:05 PM

Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY <CPC.COMMISSIONSECRETARY @sfgov.org>, CTYPLN -
SENIOR MANAGERS <CPC.SeniorManagers@sfgov.org>, KATE STACY
<Kate.Stacy@sfcityatty.org>, KRISTEN JENSEN <Kristen.Jensen@sfcityatty.org>, "YANG,
AUSTIN (CAT)" <Austin.Yang@sfcityatty.org>

Subject: CPC Calendars for March 11, 2021

Commissioners,
Attached are your Calendars for March 11, 2021 .

Enjoy the weekend,

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
mailto:CPC.COMMISSIONSECRETARY@sfgov.org
mailto:CPC.SeniorManagers@sfgov.org
mailto:Kate.Stacy@sfcityatty.org
mailto:Kristen.Jensen@sfcityatty.org
mailto:Kristen.Jensen@sfcityatty.org
mailto:Austin.Yang@sfcityatty.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/
http://www.sfplanning.org/
https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/
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Notice of Hearing

&

Agenda





Remote Hearing

via video and teleconferencing



Thursday, March 11, 2021

1:00 p.m.

Regular Meeting



Commissioners:

Joel Koppel, President

Kathrin Moore, Vice President

Deland Chan, Sue Diamond, Frank Fung,

Theresa Imperial, Rachael Tanner



Commission Secretary:

Jonas P. Ionin





Hearing Materials are available at:

Website: http://www.sfplanning.org

Planning Department

[bookmark: _Hlk63346625]49 South Van Ness, Ste 1400

San Francisco, CA 94103





Commission Hearing Broadcasts:

Live stream: https://sfgovtv.org/planning 

Live, Thursdays at 1:00 p.m., Cable Channel 78

Re-broadcast, Fridays at 8:00 p.m., Cable Channel 26







Disability and language accommodations available upon request to:

[bookmark: _Hlk63346654] commissions.secretary@sfgov.org or (628) 652-7589 at least 48 hours in advance.




Ramaytush Ohlone Acknowledgement 

The Planning Commission acknowledges that we are on the unceded ancestral homeland of the Ramaytush Ohlone, who are the original inhabitants of the San Francisco Peninsula. As the indigenous stewards of this land and in accordance with their traditions, the Ramaytush Ohlone have never ceded, lost, nor forgotten their responsibilities as the caretakers of this place, as well as for all peoples who reside in their traditional territory. As guests, we recognize that we benefit from living and working on their traditional homeland. We wish to pay our respects by acknowledging the Ancestors, Elders, and Relatives of the Ramaytush Ohlone community and by affirming their sovereign rights as First Peoples.



Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance

[bookmark: _Hlk879281]Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the City and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City operations are open to the people's review. 



For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 409; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415) 554-7854; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org. Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San Francisco Library and on the City’s website at www.sfbos.org/sunshine.

 

Privacy Policy

Personal information that is provided in communications to the Planning Department is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. 



Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Planning Department and its commissions. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Department regarding projects or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Department does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Department and its commissions may appear on the Department’s website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.

 

Accessible Meeting Information

Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at the Grove, Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance. 



Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6, 9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services, call (415) 701-4485 or call 311.



Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall. 



Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, real time captioning, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or other accommodations, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing to help ensure availability. 



Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.



Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings.



SPANISH: Agenda para la Comisión de Planificación. Si desea asistir a la audiencia, y quisiera obtener información en Español o solicitar un aparato para asistencia auditiva, llame al (628) 652-7589. Por favor llame por lo menos 48 horas de anticipación a la audiencia.



CHINESE: 規劃委員會議程。聽證會上如需要語言協助或要求輔助設備，請致電(628) 652-7589。請在聽證會舉行之前的

至少48個小時提出要求。



TAGALOG: Adyenda ng Komisyon ng Pagpaplano. Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig (headset), mangyari lamang na tumawag sa (628) 652-7589. Mangyaring tumawag nang maaga  (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig. 

RUSSIAN: Повестка дня Комиссии по планированию. За помощью переводчика или за вспомогательным слуховым устройством на время слушаний обращайтесь по номеру (628) 652-7589. Запросы должны делаться минимум за 48 часов до начала слушания. 





Remote Access to Information and Participation 



In accordance with Governor Newsom’s statewide order for all residents to Shelter-in-place - and the numerous preceding local and state proclamations, orders and supplemental directions - aggressive directives have been issued to slow down and reduce the spread of the COVID-19 virus. 



On April 3, 2020, the Planning Commission was authorized to resume their hearing schedule through the duration of the shelter-in-place remotely. Therefore, the Planning Commission meetings will be held via videoconferencing and allow for remote public comment. The Commission strongly encourages interested parties to submit their comments in writing, in advance of the hearing to commissions.secretary@sfgov.org. Visit the SFGovTV website (https://sfgovtv.org/planning) to stream the live meetings or watch on a local television station. 



Public Comment call-in: Toll-free number: (415) 655-0001 / Access code:  187 075 6218



The public comment call-in line number will also be provided on the Department’s webpage www.sfplanning.org and during the live SFGovTV broadcast.



As the COVID-19 emergency progresses, please visit the Planning website regularly to be updated on the current situation as it affects the hearing process and the Planning Commission.




ROLL CALL:		

[bookmark: _Hlk429617]		President:	Joel Koppel		Vice-President:	Kathrin Moore

		Commissioners:                	Deland Chan, Sue Diamond, Frank Fung,

			Theresa Imperial, Rachael Tanner 



A. CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS PROPOSED FOR CONTINUANCE



The Commission will consider a request for continuance to a later date.  The Commission may choose to continue the item to the date proposed below, to continue the item to another date, or to hear the item on this calendar.



[bookmark: _Hlk61434236]1.	2013.1535CUA-02	(M. BOUDREAUX: (628) 652-7375)

[bookmark: _Hlk61507717]450-474 O'FARRELL STREET AND 532 JONES STREET – on the block bounded by Geary Street to the north, O’Farrell Street to the south, Taylor Street to the east, and Jones Street to the west (Assessor’s block/lot 0317/007, 0317/009, and 0317/011) (District 6) – Request to amend Conditions of Approval of Planning Commission Motion No. 20281, adopted September 13, 2018. A revised project scope still includes demolition of the three buildings, construction of a 13-story mixed-use building with similar massing, ground floor commercial and a new church, but now proposes up to 302 group housing rooms instead of up to 176 residential units and no longer proposes residential off-street parking. At minimum, Conditions of Approval Nos. 24, 25, 26, 32, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303, 304, 415, 166, and 155, are to be amended to reflect the project revision and status, for a project located in a RC-4 (Residential- Commercial, High Density) Zoning District, North of Market Residential Special Use District and 80-130-T Height and Bulk District. This project has undergone environmental review pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act and Chapter 31 of the San Francisco Administrative Code. The Planning Commission certified the Final Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the project on September 13, 2018 (Motion No. 20279). On December 21, 2020, the Planning Department published an addendum to Final EIR for the Project. 

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve Amendments

(Continued from Regular hearing on February 4, 2021)

(Proposed for Continuance to April 1, 2021)



2.	2019-014461CUA	(S. UPDEGRAVE: (628) 652-7322)

1324-1326 POWELL STREET – east side of Powell Street and abutting Fisher Alley on the north, between Broadway and Pacific Avenues; Lot 014A in Assessor’s Block 0160 (District 3) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 254 and 303 for a structure over 35 feet in height in a Chinatown Mixed-Use District. The project would demolish the existing two-story, 5,650 square foot commercial building and construct a six-story, approximately 18,390 square foot mixed-use building with an Institutional Community Use on the ground floor and 17 dwelling units above in the CRNC (Chinatown Residential Neighborhood Commercial) Zoning District and 65-N Height and Bulk District in the Chinatown Planning Area. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

(Proposed for Indefinite Continuance)



B.	CONSENT CALENDAR 



All matters listed hereunder constitute a Consent Calendar, are considered to be routine by the Planning Commission, and may be acted upon by a single roll call vote of the Commission.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a member of the Commission, the public, or staff so requests, in which event the matter shall be removed from the Consent Calendar and considered as a separate item at this or a future hearing



3.	2020-005471CUA	(K. BOTN: (628) 652-7311)

3741 BUCHANAN STREET – west side of Buchanan Street between North Point Street and Marina Blvd; Lot 047-048 in Assessor's Block 0445A (District 2) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303, 303.1 and 711 to establish an approximately 6,966 square-foot Formula Retail Instructional Services use within a NC-2 (Neighborhood Commercial, Small Scale) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions



4a.	2019-000969DRP-02	(D. WINSLOW: (628) 652-7335)

4822 19TH STREET – between Caselli and Market Streets; Lot  031 in Assessor’s Block 2689 (District 8) – Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application no. 2019.0115.0455 to construct a new two-story over basement, single-family residence on an existing vacant lot. The proposed building will be approximately 2,310 square feet in area, measure approximately 22 feet 1 inch in depth, and 55 feet 9 inches in width at maximum within a RH-1 (Residential House, One-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. The proposal requires a Variance from the rear yard requirements. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Take Discretionary Review and Approve as Modified



4b.	2019-000969VAR	      (G. PANTOJA: (628) 652-7380)

4822 19TH STREET – between Caselli Avenue and 18th and Market Streets, Lot 031 in Assessor’s Block 2689 (District 8) – Request for a Variance pursuant to Planning Code Section 134 for the construction of a new two-story over basement, single-family residence on an existing vacant lot within a RH-1 (Residential-House, One Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. The proposed building will encroach 5 feet into the required rear yard.



C.	COMMISSION MATTERS 



5.	Consideration of Adoption:

· Draft Minutes for February 25, 2021



6.	Commission Comments/Questions

· Inquiries/Announcements.  Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to the Commissioner(s).

· Future Meetings/Agendas.  At this time, the Commission may discuss and take action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that could be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of the Planning Commission.


D.	DEPARTMENT MATTERS



7.	Director’s Announcements



8.	Review of Past Events at the Board of Supervisors, Board of Appeals and Historic Preservation Commission

	

E.	GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT 



At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items.  With respect to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the item is reached in the meeting.  Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to three minutes. When the number of speakers exceed the 15-minute limit, General Public Comment may be moved to the end of the Agenda.



F. REGULAR CALENDAR  



The Commission Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff; followed by the project sponsor team; followed by public comment for and against the proposal.  Please be advised that the project sponsor team includes: the sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors.



9.	2021-001805CRV	(A. PERRY: (628) 652-7430)

AMENDMENTS TO THE TDM PROGRAM STANDARDS – Request for Planning Commission consideration of a Resolution adopting substantive amendments to the TDM Program Standards to provide greater flexibility to the TDM Program and make changes to individual TDM measures in order to provide additional clarification around implementation. The substantive amendments propose changes to and provide additional clarification on: 1) TDM Plan requirements for low-density residential projects; 2) TDM Plan requirements for projects constructed in multiple phases; 3) residential bicycle parking requirements; 4) informational requirements of the INFO-1 (Wayfinding Signage) measure; 5) removing non-residential uses from the PKG-1 (Unbundled Parking) measure; and 6) minimum price levels under the PKG-2 (Short Term Parking) measure.

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt



10a.	2018-016721CUA	(G. PANTOJA: (628) 652-7444)

0 GUTTENBERG STREET – between Morse and Brunswick Streets, Lot 055 in Assessor’s Block 6475 (District 11) – Request for a Conditional Use Authorization for a Planned Unit Development (PUD) pursuant to Planning Code Sections 209.1, 303, and 304 for the construction of 15 residential buildings (four duplexes and 11 town-homes) with a total of 19 dwelling units, 29 off-street parking spaces, and 19 Class 1 bicycle-parking spaces on an approximately 36,406 square foot lot within a RH-1 (Residential-House, One Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. The dwelling units will range in size from 1,041 to 1,689 square feet and contain two to three bedrooms. The dwelling units will be accessed via a private driveway and pedestrian walkways from Guttenberg Street. Under the Planned Unit Development, the proposal is seeking exceptions from the rear yard (Planning Code Section 134) and exposure (Planning Code Section 140) requirements. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

	Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions



10b.	2018-016721VAR	(G. PANTOJA: (628) 652-7444)

0 GUTTENBERG STREET – between Morse and Brunswick Streets, Lot 055 in Assessor’s Block 6475 (District 11) – Request for a Variance pursuant to Planning Code Sections 132(g) and 132(h) for the construction of 15 residential buildings (four duplexes and 11 town-homes) with a total of 19 dwelling units, 29 off-street parking spaces, and 19 Class 1 bicycle-parking spaces on an approximately 36,406 square foot lot within a RH-1 (Residential-House, One Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. The dwelling units will be accessed via a private driveway and pedestrian walkways from Guttenberg Street, and thus the Project does not propose landscaping or permeable surfaces within the required front setback of the subject property pursuant to Planning Code Sections 132(g) and 132(h).



11.	2020-008651CUA	(G. GUNTHER: (628) 652-7607)

801 38TH AVENUE – between Fulton Street and Cabrillo Street, Lot 001 in Assessor’s Block 1681 (District 1) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 209.1, 303, and Interim Zoning Control 2019-017654PCA, Enactment Number 190908, passed by the Board of Supervisors on October 11, 2019, for a change of use from a residential care facility to a single-family dwelling (Residential Use) and tenant improvements limited to the existing building footprint within a RH-2 (Residential-House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions



12.	2020-005251CUA	(G. PANTOJA: (628) 652-7444)

[bookmark: _Hlk63690890]1271 46TH AVENUE – between Lincoln Way and Irving Street, Lot 015 in Assessor’s Block 1704 (District 4) – Request for a Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 317 for the demolition of an existing two-story single-family residence and the construction of a new four-story single-family residence located at the front of the subject property within a RH-2 (Residential-House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. The proposal will also alter an existing one-story detached dwelling unit located at the rear of the subject property. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions



13a.	2017-013728CRV	(M. CHRISTENSEN: (628) 652-7567)

1021 VALENCIA STREET – located on the east side of Valencia Street between 21st and 22nd Streets, Lot 024 in Assessor’s Block 3616 (District 9) – Request for Concession/Incentive and Waiver from Development Standards, pursuant to Planning Code Section 206.6 and California Government Code Section 65915 under State Density Bonus Law. The Project proposes to demolish an existing one-story 20’ tall automotive repair building and construct a new six-story 65’ tall (75’ to penthouse) mixed-use building with 2,393 sq. ft. of retail sales and service area at the basement and ground level and 24 dwelling units including 12 one-bedroom and 12 two-bedroom units on levels one through six within the Valencia NCT (Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning District and 55-X Height and Bulk District. Under the State Density Bonus, the Project requests Waivers from Height Limit, Rear Yard, Usable Open Space, and Dwelling Unit Exposure. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

(Continued from Regular hearing on February 18, 2021)



13b.	2017-013728DRP-02	(M. CHRISTENSEN: (628) 652-7567)

1021 VALENCIA STREET – between 22nd and 21st Streets; Lot 024  in Assessor’s Block 3616 (District 9) – Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit No. 2020.0825.2609 for the demolition of an existing one-story, 20’ tall automotive repair building and construction of new six-story, 65’ tall mixed-use building with 2,393 sq. ft. of retail sales and service area at the basement and ground level and  24 dwelling units including 12 one-bedroom and 12 two-bedroom units on levels one through six within the Valencia NCT (Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning District and 55-X Height and Bulk District. 

(Continued from Regular hearing on February 18, 2021)

Preliminary Recommendation: Take DR and Approve as Modified



G. [bookmark: OLE_LINK2][bookmark: OLE_LINK1]DISCRETIONARY REVIEW CALENDAR  



The Commission Discretionary Review Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff; followed by the DR requestor team; followed by public comment opposed to the project; followed by the project sponsor team; followed by public comment in support of the project.  Please be advised that the DR requestor and project sponsor teams include: the DR requestor and sponsor or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors.



14.	2020-002743DRP-02	(D. WINSLOW: (628) 652-7335)

1555 OAK STREET – between Masonic and Central Streets; Lot 028A in Assessor’s Block 1222 (District 5) – Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit 2020.0226.5525 to add three new ADUs to an existing four-story 12-unit residential building within a RM-2 (Residential-Mixed, Moderate Density) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

(Continued from Regular hearing on January 21, 2021)



ADJOURNMENT


Hearing Procedures

The Planning Commission holds public hearings regularly, on most Thursdays. The full hearing schedule for the calendar year and the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org. 



Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item. 

· When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.  Speakers will hear two alarms.  The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining.  The second louder sound indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended.



Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings).



For most cases (CU’s, PUD’s, 309’s, etc…) that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:



1. A thorough description of the issue(s) by the Director or a member of the staff.

2. A presentation of the proposal by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes sponsor or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed 10 minutes, unless a written request for extension not to exceed a total presentation time of 15 minutes is received at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing, through the Commission Secretary, and granted by the President or Chair.

3. A presentation of opposition to the proposal by organized opposition for a period not to exceed 10 minutes (or a period equal to that provided to the project sponsor team) with a minimum of three (3) speakers.  The intent of the 10 min block of time provided to organized opposition is to reduce the number of overall speakers who are part of the organized opposition.  The requestor should advise the group that the Commission would expect the organized presentation to represent their testimony, if granted.  Organized opposition will be recognized only upon written application at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing, through the Commission Secretary, the President or Chair.  Such application should identify the organization(s) and speakers.

4. Public testimony from proponents of the proposal:  An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

5. Public testimony from opponents of the proposal:  An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

6. Director’s preliminary recommendation must be prepared in writing.

7. Action by the Commission on the matter before it.

8. In public hearings on Draft Environmental Impact Reports, all speakers will be limited to a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

9. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings.

10. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened by the Chair;

11. A motion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or continue to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission.



Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of four (4) votes.  A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members present constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission).



For Discretionary Review cases that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:



1. A thorough description of the issue by the Director or a member of the staff.

2. A presentation by the DR Requestor(s) team (includes Requestor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed five (5) minutes for each requestor.

3. Testimony by members of the public in support of the DR would be up to three (3) minutes each.

4. A presentation by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes Sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period up to five (5) minutes, but could be extended for a period not to exceed 10 minutes if there are multiple DR requestors.

5. Testimony by members of the public in support of the project would be up to three (3) minutes each.

6. DR requestor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal.

7. Project sponsor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal.

8. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings.



The Commission must Take DR in order to disapprove or modify a building permit application that is before them under Discretionary Review.  A failed motion to Take DR results in a Project that is approved as proposed.



Hearing Materials

Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be received by the Planning Department eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing.  All submission packages must be delivered to 49 South Van Ness Ave, 14th Floor, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) hardcopies and a .pdf copy must be provided to the staff planner. Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission after eight days in advance of a hearing must be received by the Commission Secretary no later than the close of business the day before a hearing for it to become a part of the public record for any public hearing. 



Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission on the same day, must be submitted at the hearing directly to the Planning Commission Secretary. Please provide ten (10) copies for distribution. Correspondence submitted in any other fashion on the same day may not become a part of the public record until the following hearing.



Correspondence sent directly to all members of the Commission, must include a copy to the Commission Secretary (commissions.secretary@sfgov.org) for it to become a part of the public record.



These submittal rules and deadlines shall be strictly enforced and no exceptions shall be made without a vote of the Commission.



Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Planning Commission, 49 South Van Ness Ave, 14th Floor, San Francisco, CA  94103-2414.  Written comments received by the close of the business day prior to the hearing will be brought to the attention of the Planning Commission and made part of the official record.  



Appeals

The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Planning Commission hearing.



		Case Type

		Case Suffix

		Appeal Period*

		Appeal Body



		Office Allocation

		OFA (B)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals**



		Conditional Use Authorization and Planned Unit Development

		CUA (C)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Building Permit Application (Discretionary Review)

		DRP/DRM (D)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		EIR Certification

		ENV (E)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Coastal Zone Permit

		CTZ (P)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Planning Code Amendments by Application

		PCA (T)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Variance (Zoning Administrator action)

		VAR (V)

		10 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Large Project Authorization in Eastern Neighborhoods 

		LPA (X)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Permit Review in C-3 Districts, Downtown Residential Districts

		DNX (X)

		15-calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Zoning Map Change by Application

		MAP (Z)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors







* Appeals of Planning Commission decisions on Building Permit Applications (Discretionary Review) must be made within 15 days of the date the building permit is issued/denied by the Department of Building Inspection (not from the date of the Planning Commission hearing).  Appeals of Zoning Administrator decisions on Variances must be made within 10 days from the issuance of the decision letter.



**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal.  An appeal of an Office Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization.



For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.  For more information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org. 



An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a 100% Affordable Housing Bonus Program application may be made to the Board of Supervisors within 30 calendar days after the date of action by the Planning Commission pursuant to the provisions of Sections 328(g)(5) and 308.1(b). Appeals must be submitted in person at the Board’s office at 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244. For further information about appeals to the Board of Supervisors, including current fees, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184. 



An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a building permit application issued (or denied) pursuant to a 100% Affordable Housing Bonus Program application by the Planning Commission or the Board of Supervisors may be made to the Board of Appeals within 15 calendar days after the building permit is issued (or denied) by the Director of the Department of Building Inspection. Appeals must be submitted in person at the Board's office at 1650 Mission Street, 3rd Floor, Room 304. For further information about appeals to the Board of Appeals, including current fees, contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880. 



Challenges

Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, (1) the adoption or amendment of a general plan, (2) the adoption or amendment of a zoning ordinance, (3) the adoption or amendment of any regulation attached to a specific plan, (4) the adoption, amendment or modification of a development agreement, or (5) the approval of a variance, conditional-use authorization, or any permit, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Planning Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing.



CEQA Appeal Rights under Chapter 31 of the San Francisco Administrative Code

If the Commission’s action on a project constitutes the Approval Action for that project (as defined in S.F. Administrative Code Chapter 31, as amended, Board of Supervisors Ordinance Number 161-13), then the CEQA determination prepared in support of that Approval Action is thereafter subject to appeal within the time frame specified in S.F. Administrative Code Section 31.16.  This appeal is separate from and in addition to an appeal of an action on a project.  Typically, an appeal must be filed within 30 calendar days of the Approval Action for a project that has received an exemption or negative declaration pursuant to CEQA.  For information on filing an appeal under Chapter 31, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244, San Francisco, CA 94102, or call (415) 554-5184.  If the Department’s Environmental Review Officer has deemed a project to be exempt from further environmental review, an exemption determination has been prepared and can be obtained on-line at http://www.sf-planning.org/index.aspx?page=3447. Under CEQA, in a later court challenge, a litigant may be limited to raising only those issues previously raised at a hearing on the project or in written correspondence delivered to the Board of Supervisors, Planning Commission, Planning Department or other City board, commission or department at, or prior to, such hearing, or as part of the appeal hearing process on the CEQA decision.



Protest of Fee or Exaction

You may protest any fee or exaction subject to Government Code Section 66000 imposed as a condition of approval in accordance with Government Code Section 66020.  The protest must satisfy the requirements of Government Code Section 66020(a) and must be filed within 90 days of the date of the first approval or conditional approval of the development referencing the challenged fee or exaction.  For purposes of Government Code Section 66020, the date of imposition of the fee shall be the date of the earliest discretionary approval by the City of the subject development.   



The Planning Commission’s approval or conditional approval of the development subject to the challenged fee or exaction as expressed in its Motion, Resolution, or Discretionary Review Action or the Zoning Administrator’s Variance Decision Letter will serve as Notice that the 90-day protest period under Government Code Section 66020 has begun.



Proposition F

Under Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 1.127, no person or entity with a financial interest in a land use matter pending before the Board of Appeals, Board of Supervisors, Building Inspection Commission, Commission on Community Investment and Infrastructure, Historic Preservation Commission, Planning Commission, Port Commission, or the Treasure Island Development Authority Board of Directors, may make a campaign contribution to a member of the Board of Supervisors, the Mayor, the City Attorney, or a candidate for any of those offices, from the date the land use matter commenced until 12 months after the board or commission has made a final decision or any appeal to another City agency from that decision has been resolved.  For more information about this restriction, visit sfethics.org.



San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance

Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying activity. For more information about the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415) 252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics.





Notice of Remote Hearing & Agenda		      Page 9 of 9



image1.jpeg








SAN FRANCISCO
PLANNING COMMISSION

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
49 South Van Ness, Ste 1400
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
commissions.secretary@sfgov.org or (628) 652-7589 at least 48 hours in advance.
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Ramaytush Ohlone Acknowledgement

The Planning Commission acknowledges that we are on the unceded ancestral homeland of the Ramaytush Ohlone, who are the original inhabitants
of the San Francisco Peninsula. As the indigenous stewards of this land and in accordance with their traditions, the Ramaytush Ohlone have never
ceded, lost, nor forgotten their responsibilities as the caretakers of this place, as well as for all peoples who reside in their traditional territory. As guests,
we recognize that we benefit from living and working on their traditional homeland. We wish to pay our respects by acknowledging the Ancestors,
Elders, and Relatives of the Ramaytush Ohlone community and by affirming their sovereign rights as First Peoples.

Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance

Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the City
and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City operations
are open to the people's review.

For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of
the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 409; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415) 554-
7854; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org. Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San Francisco
Library and on the City’s website at www.sfbos.org/sunshine.

Privacy Policy
Personal information that is provided in communications to the Planning Department is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act

and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted.

Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Planning Department and its
commissions. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Department regarding projects or hearings will be made
available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Department does not redact any information from these submissions. This
means that personal information including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to
the Department and its commissions may appear on the Department’s website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect
or copy.

Accessible Meeting Information

Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday through
Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at the Grove,
Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance.

Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness
stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6,9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services,
call (415) 701-4485 or call 311.

Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking
Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall.

Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, real time captioning, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or
other accommodations, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 72 hours in advance
of the hearing to help ensure availability.

Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589, or
commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.

Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related
disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings.

SPANISH: Agenda para la Comisién de Planificacién. Si desea asistir a la audiencia, y quisiera obtener informacién en Espafiol o solicitar un aparato
para asistencia auditiva, llame al (628) 652-7589. Por favor llame por lo menos 48 horas de anticipacion a la audiencia.

CHINESE: $1#|Z% B @i fe . HERB & L inmE 255 5 W Bh el B R Bh e ff, S5 2 (628) 652-7589. nf (L HE 78 & BT 2 AT
/'\48fI/J\Hﬂmtlj;<jz

TAGALOG: Adyenda ng Komisyon ng Pagpaplano. Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig
(headset), mangyari lamang na tumawag sa (628) 652-7589. Mangyaring tumawag nang maaga (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig.

RUSSIAN: MNMosecTka aHa Komuccumn no nnaHmpoBaHmio. 3a NOMOLLIbIO NepeBog4mKa UM 3a BCoMoraTefbHbIM CIyXOBbIM
YCTPOWCTBOM Ha BpeMs CriyLuaHumn obpallanTecs Mo Homepy (628) 652-7589. 3anpockl JOIMKHbI enaTtbcs MUHUMYM 3a 48
YyacoB [0 Havana cnyLaHus.
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San Francisco Planning Commission Thursday, March 11, 2021

Remote Access to Information and Participation

In accordance with Governor Newsom’s statewide order for all residents to Shelter-in-place - and the
numerous preceding local and state proclamations, orders and supplemental dlirections - aggressive
diirectives have been issued to slow down and reduce the spread of the COVID-19 virus.

On April 3, 2020, the Planning Commission was authorized to resume their hearing schedule through the
duration of the shelter-in-place remotely. Therefore, the Planning Commission meetings will be held via
videoconferencing and allow for remote public comment. The Commission strongly encourages
interested parties to submit their comments in writing in advance of the hearing to
commissions.secretary@sfqov.orqg. Visit the SFGovIV website (hitps./sfqovtv.org/planning) to stream
the live meetings or watch on a local television station.

Public Comment call-in: Toll-free number: (415) 655-0001 /Access code: 1870756218

The public comment call-in line number will also be provided on the Departments webpage
www.sfplanning.orq and during the live SFGovIV broadkcast.

As the COVID-19 emergency progresses, please visit the Planning website regularly to be updated on
the current situation as it affects the hearing process and the Planning Commission.
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ROLL CALL:

President: Joel Koppel
Vice-President: Kathrin Moore
Commissioners: Deland Chan, Sue Diamond, Frank Fung,

Theresa Imperial, Rachael Tanner

A. CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS PROPOSED FOR CONTINUANCE

The Commission will consider a request for continuance to a later date. The Commission may choose
to continue the item to the date proposed below, to continue the item to another date, or to hear
the item on this calendar.

1.

2013.1535CUA-02 (M. BOUDREAUX: (628) 652-7375)
450-474 O'FARRELL STREET AND 532 JONES STREET - on the block bounded by Geary Street
to the north, O'Farrell Street to the south, Taylor Street to the east, and Jones Street to the
west (Assessor’s block/lot 0317/007, 0317/009, and 0317/011) (District 6) — Request to
amend Conditions of Approval of Planning Commission Motion No. 20281, adopted
September 13, 2018. A revised project scope still includes demolition of the three buildings,
construction of a 13-story mixed-use building with similar massing, ground floor
commercial and a new church, but now proposes up to 302 group housing rooms instead of
up to 176 residential units and no longer proposes residential off-street parking. At
minimum, Conditions of Approval Nos. 24, 25, 26, 32, pursuant to Planning Code Sections
303,304,415, 166, and 155, are to be amended to reflect the project revision and status, for
a project located in a RC-4 (Residential- Commercial, High Density) Zoning District, North of
Market Residential Special Use District and 80-130-T Height and Bulk District. This project
has undergone environmental review pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act
and Chapter 31 of the San Francisco Administrative Code. The Planning Commission
certified the Final Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the project on September 13,2018
(Motion No. 20279). On December 21, 2020, the Planning Department published an
addendum to Final EIR for the Project.

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve Amendments

(Continued from Regular hearing on February 4, 2021)

(Proposed for Continuance to April 1,2021)

2019-014461CUA (S. UPDEGRAVE: (628) 652-7322)
1324-1326 POWELL STREET - east side of Powell Street and abutting Fisher Alley on the
north, between Broadway and Pacific Avenues; Lot 014A in Assessor’s Block 0160 (District 3)
- Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 254 and
303 for a structure over 35 feet in height in a Chinatown Mixed-Use District. The project
would demolish the existing two-story, 5,650 square foot commercial building and
construct a six-story, approximately 18,390 square foot mixed-use building with an
Institutional Community Use on the ground floor and 17 dwelling units above in the CRNC
(Chinatown Residential Neighborhood Commercial) Zoning District and 65-N Height and
Bulk District in the Chinatown Planning Area. This action constitutes the Approval Action for
the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section
31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

(Proposed for Indefinite Continuance)
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B.

C

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters listed hereunder constitute a Consent Calendar, are considered to be routine by the
Planning Commission, and may be acted upon by a single roll call vote of the Commission. There
will be no separate discussion of these items unless a member of the Commission, the public, or staff
so requests, in which event the matter shall be removed from the Consent Calendar and considered
as a separate item at this or a future hearing

3.

4a.

4b.

2020-005471CUA (K. BOTN: (628) 652-7311)
3741 BUCHANAN STREET — west side of Buchanan Street between North Point Street and
Marina Blvd; Lot 047-048 in Assessor's Block 0445A (District 2) — Request for Conditional Use
Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303, 303.1 and 711 to establish an
approximately 6,966 square-foot Formula Retail Instructional Services use within a NC-2
(Neighborhood Commercial, Small Scale) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.
This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA,
pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

2019-000969DRP-02 (D. WINSLOW: (628) 652-7335)
4822 19™ STREET — between Caselli and Market Streets; Lot 031 in Assessor’s Block 2689
(District 8) — Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application no.
2019.0115.0455 to construct a new two-story over basement, single-family residence on an
existing vacant lot. The proposed building will be approximately 2,310 square feet in area,
measure approximately 22 feet 1 inch in depth, and 55 feet 9 inches in width at maximum
within a RH-1 (Residential House, One-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk
District. The proposal requires a Variance from the rear yard requirements. This action
constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San
Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Take Discretionary Review and Approve as Modified

2019-000969VAR (G. PANTOJA: (628) 652-7380)
4822 19™ STREET - between Caselli Avenue and 18t and Market Streets, Lot 031 in
Assessor’s Block 2689 (District 8) — Request for a Variance pursuant to Planning Code Section
134 for the construction of a new two-story over basement, single-family residence on an
existing vacant lot within a RH-1 (Residential-House, One Family) Zoning District and 40-X
Height and Bulk District. The proposed building will encroach 5 feet into the required rear
yard.

COMMISSION MATTERS

5.

Consideration of Adoption:
e Draft Minutes for February 25, 2021

Commission Comments/Questions
¢ Inquiries/Announcements. Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may
make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to
the Commissioner(s).
e Future Meetings/Agendas. At this time, the Commission may discuss and take
action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that could
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be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of the
Planning Commission.

D. DEPARTMENT MATTERS
7. Director’'s Announcements

8. Review of Past Events at the Board of Supervisors, Board of Appeals and Historic
Preservation Commission

E. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT

At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public
that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items. With respect
to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the item is
reached in the meeting. Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to three
minutes. When the number of speakers exceed the 15-minute limit, General Public Comment may
be moved to the end of the Agenda.

F. REGULAR CALENDAR

The Commission Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff; followed by the project
sponsor team; followed by public comment for and against the proposal. Please be advised that the
project sponsor team includes: the sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers,
expediters, and/or other advisors.

0. 2021-001805CRV (A. PERRY: (628) 652-7430)
AMENDMENTS TO THE TDM PROGRAM STANDARDS - Request for Planning Commission
consideration of a Resolution adopting substantive amendments to the TDM Program
Standards to provide greater flexibility to the TDM Program and make changes to individual
TDM measures in order to provide additional clarification around implementation. The
substantive amendments propose changes to and provide additional clarification on: 1)
TDM Plan requirements for low-density residential projects; 2) TDM Plan requirements for
projects constructed in multiple phases; 3) residential bicycle parking requirements; 4)
informational requirements of the INFO-1 (Wayfinding Signage) measure; 5) removing non-
residential uses from the PKG-1 (Unbundled Parking) measure; and 6) minimum price levels
under the PKG-2 (Short Term Parking) measure.

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt

10a. 2018-016721CUA (G. PANTOJA: (628) 652-7444)
0 GUTTENBERG STREET - between Morse and Brunswick Streets, Lot 055 in Assessor’s Block
6475 (District 11) — Request for a Conditional Use Authorization for a Planned Unit
Development (PUD) pursuant to Planning Code Sections 209.1, 303, and 304 for the
construction of 15 residential buildings (four duplexes and 11 town-homes) with a total of
19 dwelling units, 29 off-street parking spaces, and 19 Class 1 bicycle-parking spaces on an
approximately 36,406 square foot lot within a RH-1 (Residential-House, One Family) Zoning
District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. The dwelling units will range in size from 1,041 to
1,689 square feet and contain two to three bedrooms. The dwelling units will be accessed
via a private driveway and pedestrian walkways from Guttenberg Street. Under the Planned
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10b.

11.

12.

13a.

Unit Development, the proposal is seeking exceptions from the rear yard (Planning Code
Section 134) and exposure (Planning Code Section 140) requirements. This action
constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San
Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

2018-016721VAR (G. PANTOJA: (628) 652-7444)
0 GUTTENBERG STREET - between Morse and Brunswick Streets, Lot 055 in Assessor’s Block
6475 (District 11) — Request for a Variance pursuant to Planning Code Sections 132(g) and
132(h) for the construction of 15 residential buildings (four duplexes and 11 town-homes)
with a total of 19 dwelling units, 29 off-street parking spaces, and 19 Class 1 bicycle-parking
spaces on an approximately 36,406 square foot lot within a RH-1 (Residential-House, One
Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. The dwelling units will be accessed
via a private driveway and pedestrian walkways from Guttenberg Street, and thus the
Project does not propose landscaping or permeable surfaces within the required front
setback of the subject property pursuant to Planning Code Sections 132(g) and 132(h).

2020-008651CUA (G. GUNTHER: (628) 652-7607)
801 38™ AVENUE - between Fulton Street and Cabrillo Street, Lot 001 in Assessor’s Block
1681 (District 1) — Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code
Sections 209.1, 303, and Interim Zoning Control 2019-017654PCA, Enactment Number
190908, passed by the Board of Supervisors on October 11, 2019, for a change of use from a
residential care facility to a single-family dwelling (Residential Use) and tenant
improvements limited to the existing building footprint within a RH-2 (Residential-House,
Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the
Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco
Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

2020-005251CUA (G. PANTOJA: (628) 652-7444)
1271 46™ AVENUE - between Lincoln Way and Irving Street, Lot 015 in Assessor’s Block 1704
(District 4) — Request for a Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code
Sections 303 and 317 for the demolition of an existing two-story single-family residence and
the construction of a new four-story single-family residence located at the front of the
subject property within a RH-2 (Residential-House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X
Height and Bulk District. The proposal will also alter an existing one-story detached dwelling
unit located at the rear of the subject property. This action constitutes the Approval Action
for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code
Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

2017-013728CRV (M. CHRISTENSEN: (628) 652-7567)
1021 VALENCIA STREET - located on the east side of Valencia Street between 215t and 22nd
Streets, Lot 024 in Assessor’s Block 3616 (District 9) — Request for Concession/Incentive and
Waiver from Development Standards, pursuant to Planning Code Section 206.6 and
California Government Code Section 65915 under State Density Bonus Law. The Project
proposes to demolish an existing one-story 20’ tall automotive repair building and construct
a new six-story 65’ tall (75’ to penthouse) mixed-use building with 2,393 sq. ft. of retail sales
and service area at the basement and ground level and 24 dwelling units including 12 one-
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13b.

bedroom and 12 two-bedroom units on levels one through six within the Valencia NCT
(Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning District and 55-X Height and Bulk District. Under
the State Density Bonus, the Project requests Waivers from Height Limit, Rear Yard, Usable
Open Space, and Dwelling Unit Exposure. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the
project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section
31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

(Continued from Regular hearing on February 18, 2021)

2017-013728DRP-02 (M. CHRISTENSEN: (628) 652-7567)
1021 VALENCIA STREET — between 22nd and 21st Streets; Lot 024 in Assessor’s Block 3616
(District 9) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit No. 2020.0825.2609 for the
demolition of an existing one-story, 20’ tall automotive repair building and construction of
new six-story, 65 tall mixed-use building with 2,393 sq. ft. of retail sales and service area at
the basement and ground level and 24 dwelling units including 12 one-bedroom and 12
two-bedroom units on levels one through six within the Valencia NCT (Neighborhood
Commercial Transit) Zoning District and 55-X Height and Bulk District.

(Continued from Regular hearing on February 18, 2021)

Preliminary Recommendation: Take DR and Approve as Modified

G. DISCRETIONARY REVIEW CALENDAR

The Commission Discretionary Review Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff;
followed by the DR requestor team; followed by public comment opposed to the project; followed
by the project sponsor team; followed by public comment in support of the project. Please be
advised that the DR requestor and project sponsor teams include: the DR requestor and sponsor or
their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors.

14.

ADJOURNMENT

2020-002743DRP-02 (D. WINSLOW: (628) 652-7335)
1555 OAK STREET — between Masonic and Central Streets; Lot 028A in Assessor’s Block 1222
(District 5) — Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit 2020.0226.5525 to add
three new ADUs to an existing four-story 12-unit residential building within a RM-2
(Residential-Mixed, Moderate Density) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.
This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA,
pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

(Continued from Regular hearing on January 21, 2021)
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Hearing Procedures
The Planning Commission holds public hearings regularly, on most Thursdays. The full hearing schedule for the calendar year and
the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org.

Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item.
¢+ When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.
Speakers will hear two alarms. The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining. The second louder sound

indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended.

Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are
prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or
use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use
of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings).

For most cases (CU’s, PUD’s, 309's, etc...) that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the
Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:

1. Athorough description of the issue(s) by the Director or a member of the staff.

2. A presentation of the proposal by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes sponsor or their designee, lawyers, architects,
engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed 10 minutes, unless a written request
for extension not to exceed a total presentation time of 15 minutes is received at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing,
through the Commission Secretary, and granted by the President or Chair.

3. Apresentation of opposition to the proposal by organized opposition for a period not to exceed 10 minutes (or a period

equal to that provided to the project sponsor team) with a minimum of three (3) speakers. The intent of the 10 min block

of time provided to organized opposition is to reduce the number of overall speakers who are part of the organized
opposition. The requestor should advise the group that the Commission would expect the organized presentation to

represent their testimony, if granted. Organized opposition will be recognized only upon written application at least 72

hours in advance of the hearing, through the Commission Secretary, the President or Chair. Such application should

identify the organization(s) and speakers.

Public testimony from proponents of the proposal: An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

Public testimony from opponents of the proposal: An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

Director’s preliminary recommendation must be prepared in writing.

Action by the Commission on the matter before it.

In public hearings on Draft Environmental Impact Reports, all speakers will be limited to a period not to exceed three (3)

minutes.

9. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise
exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings.

10. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened by
the Chair;

11. Amotion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or continue
to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission.

NV, A

Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of
four (4) votes. A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any
Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members present
constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission).

For Discretionary Review cases that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the Commission
Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:

1. Athorough description of the issue by the Director or a member of the staff.

2. A presentation by the DR Requestor(s) team (includes Requestor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers,
expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed five (5) minutes for each requestor.

3. Testimony by members of the public in support of the DR would be up to three (3) minutes each.

4, A presentation by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes Sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers,
expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period up to five (5) minutes, but could be extended for a period not
to exceed 10 minutes if there are multiple DR requestors.

5. Testimony by members of the public in support of the project would be up to three (3) minutes each.

6. DR requestor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal.
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7. Project sponsor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal.
8. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise
exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings.

The Commission must Take DR in order to disapprove or modify a building permit application that is before them under
Discretionary Review. A failed motion to Take DR results in a Project that is approved as proposed.

Hearing Materials
Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be

received by the Planning Department eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing. All submission packages must be
delivered to 49 South Van Ness Ave, 14t Floor, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) hardcopies and a .pdf copy must be
provided to the staff planner. Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission after eight days in advance of a hearing
must be received by the Commission Secretary no later than the close of business the day before a hearing for it to become a part
of the public record for any public hearing.

Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission on the same day, must be submitted at the hearing directly to the
Planning Commission Secretary. Please provide ten (10) copies for distribution. Correspondence submitted in any other fashion
on the same day may not become a part of the public record until the following hearing.

Correspondence sent directly to all members of the Commission, must include a copy to the Commission Secretary
(commissions.secretary@sfgov.org) for it to become a part of the public record.

These submittal rules and deadlines shall be strictly enforced and no exceptions shall be made without a vote of the Commission.

Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Planning Commission, 49 South
Van Ness Ave, 14t Floor, San Francisco, CA 94103-2414. Written comments received by the close of the business day prior to the
hearing will be brought to the attention of the Planning Commission and made part of the official record.

Appeals
The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Planning Commission
hearing.

Case Type Case Suffix Appeal Period* Appeal Body

Office Allocation OFA (B) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals**
Conditional Use Authorization and Planned Unit | CUA (C) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors
Development

Building Permit Application (Discretionary | DRP/DRM (D) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals
Review)

EIR Certification ENV (E) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors
Coastal Zone Permit CTZ (P) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals
Planning Code Amendments by Application PCA (T) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors
Variance (Zoning Administrator action) VAR (V) 10 calendar days Board of Appeals
Large Project Authorization in Eastern | LPA (X) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals
Neighborhoods

Permit Review in C-3 Districts, Downtown | DNX (X) 15-calendar days Board of Appeals
Residential Districts

Zoning Map Change by Application MAP (Z) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors

* Appeals of Planning Commission decisions on Building Permit Applications (Discretionary Review) must be made within 15 days of the
date the building permit is issued/denied by the Department of Building Inspection (not from the date of the Planning Commission
hearing). Appeals of Zoning Administrator decisions on Variances must be made within 10 days from the issuance of the decision letter.

**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project
requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal. An appeal of an Office
Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization.

For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880. For more
information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or
board.of supervisors@sfgov.org.
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An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a 100% Affordable Housing Bonus Program application may be made to the Board of
Supervisors within 30 calendar days after the date of action by the Planning Commission pursuant to the provisions of Sections
328(g)(5) and 308.1(b). Appeals must be submitted in person at the Board's office at 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244. For
further information about appeals to the Board of Supervisors, including current fees, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
at (415) 554-5184.

An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a building permit application issued (or denied) pursuant to a 100% Affordable Housing
Bonus Program application by the Planning Commission or the Board of Supervisors may be made to the Board of Appeals within
15 calendar days after the building permit is issued (or denied) by the Director of the Department of Building Inspection. Appeals
must be submitted in person at the Board's office at 1650 Mission Street, 3rd Floor, Room 304. For further information about
appeals to the Board of Appeals, including current fees, contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.

Challenges
Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, (1) the adoption or amendment of a general plan, (2) the

adoption or amendment of a zoning ordinance, (3) the adoption or amendment of any regulation attached to a specific plan, (4)
the adoption, amendment or modification of a development agreement, or (5) the approval of a variance, conditional-use
authorization, or any permit, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing
described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Planning Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing.

CEQA Appeal Rights under Chapter 31 of the San Francisco Administrative Code

If the Commission’s action on a project constitutes the Approval Action for that project (as defined in S.F. Administrative Code
Chapter 31, as amended, Board of Supervisors Ordinance Number 161-13), then the CEQA determination prepared in support of
that Approval Action is thereafter subject to appeal within the time frame specified in S.F. Administrative Code Section 31.16. This
appeal is separate from and in addition to an appeal of an action on a project. Typically, an appeal must be filed within 30 calendar
days of the Approval Action for a project that has received an exemption or negative declaration pursuant to CEQA. For information
on filing an appeal under Chapter 31, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place,
Room 244, San Francisco, CA 94102, or call (415) 554-5184. If the Department’s Environmental Review Officer has deemed a project
to be exempt from further environmental review, an exemption determination has been prepared and can be obtained on-line at
http://www.sf-planning.org/index.aspx?page=3447. Under CEQA, in a later court challenge, a litigant may be limited to raising
only those issues previously raised at a hearing on the project or in written correspondence delivered to the Board of Supervisors,
Planning Commission, Planning Department or other City board, commission or department at, or prior to, such hearing, or as part
of the appeal hearing process on the CEQA decision.

Protest of Fee or Exaction

You may protest any fee or exaction subject to Government Code Section 66000 imposed as a condition of approval in accordance
with Government Code Section 66020. The protest must satisfy the requirements of Government Code Section 66020(a) and must
be filed within 90 days of the date of the first approval or conditional approval of the development referencing the challenged fee
or exaction. For purposes of Government Code Section 66020, the date of imposition of the fee shall be the date of the earliest
discretionary approval by the City of the subject development.

The Planning Commission’s approval or conditional approval of the development subject to the challenged fee or exaction as
expressed in its Motion, Resolution, or Discretionary Review Action or the Zoning Administrator’s Variance Decision Letter will
serve as Notice that the 90-day protest period under Government Code Section 66020 has begun.

Proposition F
Under Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 1.127, no person or entity with a financial interest in a land use

matter pending before the Board of Appeals, Board of Supervisors, Building Inspection Commission, Commission on Community
Investment and Infrastructure, Historic Preservation Commission, Planning Commission, Port Commission, or the Treasure Island
Development Authority Board of Directors, may make a campaign contribution to a member of the Board of Supervisors, the
Mayor, the City Attorney, or a candidate for any of those offices, from the date the land use matter commenced until 12 months
after the board or commission has made a final decision or any appeal to another City agency from that decision has been
resolved. For more information about this restriction, visit sfethics.org.

San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance
Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San

Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying
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activity. For more information about the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness
Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415) 252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics.
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES LAUNCH OF NEW ECONOMIC RECOVERY
PROGRAM TO SUPPORT AND RETRAIN WORKERS

Date: Friday, March 05, 2021 10:24:06 AM

Attachments: 03.05.21 Workforce Programs.pdf

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

Date: Friday, March 5, 2021 at 10:22 AM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES LAUNCH
OF NEW ECONOMIC RECOVERY PROGRAM TO SUPPORT AND RETRAIN
WORKERS

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, March 5, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice(@sfgov.or

%%+ PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES LAUNCH OF NEW
ECONOMIC RECOVERY PROGRAM TO SUPPORT AND
RETRAIN WORKERS

828 million program will expand workforce development, paid training, and job placement for
adults and youth in San Francisco, and will include targeted resources to address the
disproportionate Black unemployment rate with funding from the Dream Keeper Initiative

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced a new economic recovery
program for workforce development, paid training programs, and job placement and
employment services for San Franciscans. The $28 million Building Back Stronger program
includes funding from the City’s Dream Keeper Initiative, which Mayor Breed announced last
week, and will expand services for workers and jobseekers, address long-standing economic
inequities and disparities in unemployment, and bolster the City’s economic recovery from the
COVID-19 pandemic.

The City’s $28 million investment in workforce programs is the result of two years of
planning, and a full year of public meetings and listening sessions organized by San
Francisco’s Office of Economic and Workforce Development (OEWD). The programs funded
by this investment will help adults, youth, and San Franciscans who experience barriers to
employment. In putting together the Building Back Stronger program, OEWD incorporated
recommendations from the City’s Economic Recovery Task Force to develop a coordinated,
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

$28 million program will expand workforce development, paid training, and job placement for
adults and youth in San Francisco, and will include targeted resources to address the
disproportionate Black unemployment rate with funding from the Dream Keeper Initiative

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced a new economic recovery
program for workforce development, paid training programs, and job placement and employment
services for San Franciscans. The $28 million Building Back Stronger program includes funding
from the City’s Dream Keeper Initiative, which Mayor Breed announced last week, and will
expand services for workers and jobseekers, address long-standing economic inequities and
disparities in unemployment, and bolster the City’s economic recovery from the COVID-19
pandemic.

The City’s $28 million investment in workforce programs is the result of two years of planning,
and a full year of public meetings and listening sessions organized by San Francisco’s Office of
Economic and Workforce Development (OEWD). The programs funded by this investment will
help adults, youth, and San Franciscans who experience barriers to employment. In putting
together the Building Back Stronger program, OEWD incorporated recommendations from the
City’s Economic Recovery Task Force to develop a coordinated, comprehensive workforce
development strategy and provide culturally-competent, accessible job training and career
connections for job seekers and those who have lost work due to the pandemic.

“With this funding, we’re addressing the immediate needs caused by COVID-19, with job
placement and training for people who are unemployed, and we’re making longer-term
investments so that our residents are prepared with the skills they need to fully participate in
San Francisco’s recovery,” said Mayor London Breed. “These workforce programs help people
find good jobs and make their careers right here in San Francisco, especially people in
neighborhoods and communities that have historically been left behind. These investments will
help our residents and our entire city recover and come back stronger than we were before.”

The workforce funding seeks to addresses the needs of job seekers and dislocated workers, while
preparing for a more equitable economy. As such, the services provided with this investment will
help prepare San Franciscans for in-demand jobs and opportunities that will arise during

San Francisco’s economic recovery, including in the technology, health care and construction
sectors, as well as emerging industries such as advanced manufacturing, cannabis, and
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transportation. The funding will also promote employment equity and target longstanding
disparities in employment.

In San Francisco, the unemployment rate for Black residents, despite decreasing in recent years,
continues to remain approximately triple the citywide average. As part of the City’s Dream
Keeper Initiative, $6 million will go towards paid training and supportive services to address this
disparity. The Dream Keeper Initiative is a citywide effort to improve outcomes for San
Francisco’s Black and African-American youth and their families, and is funded with $120
million that Mayor Breed redirected from law enforcement to the African-American community.
An additional $4 million is available through the Opportunities for All program, which Mayor
Breed created in 2018 and provides paid employment, job training, and mentorship opportunities
for San Francisco youth and young adults.

“The City’s response to our workforce “Building Back Stronger,” is a strategic move to help in
our economic recovery and help Black people prepare for jobs and careers. | am excited that a 6
million dollar investment is being made to support the Black community’s success during
recovery,” said Board of Supervisors President Shamann Walton. “Together we will ensure that
our communities have access to workforce programming and that they are ready for the jobs as
we recover from the employment impacts of COVID-19.”

“San Francisco’s most precious resource is its people. This $28 million investment in workforce
development, training, job placement and employment services is a mechanism to ensure that as
San Francisco builds back stronger, it also strengthens the communities that have always made it
resilient,” said Supervisor Ahsha Safai. “My District has the largest population of working
families and preparing them for success in our workforce is a top priority.”

“The Building Back Stronger Initiative outlines our strategy to rebuild our economy focusing on
residents that not only have been impacted by this pandemic but individuals and youth in our
Black, brown and underserved communities who have been left behind for far too long. Our
strategy will deploy programs and services to get people back to work and pay residents to get
trained in industries where they have strong pathways to careers. It will also focus on bringing
employment resources to meet the people most in need to where they are now,” said Anne
Taupier, Acting Director of the Office of Economic and Workforce Development. “This historic
re-investment to advance equity for our Black community is a step towards righting the wrongs
of the past. | want to thank Mayor London Breed and Board President Shamann Walton for their
leadership and also thank Sheryl Davis with the Human Rights Commission, Assessor and
former OEWD Director, Joaquin Torres and Workforce Director Josh Arce for their work in
amplifying voices within the community and bringing critical resources to light.”

$28 Million in Workforce Investments (Fiscal Year 2021-22)

The investment of $28 million in Fiscal Year 2021-22 blends federal Workforce Innovation and
Opportunity Act and Community Development Block Grant funds with state and local

dollars, including the Dream Keeper Initiative, to provide a range of workforce development
programs. This funding will enable the City to fully-fund its existing programs, expand programs
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and services, and create new, centralized resources for job seekers. The core of the City’s
workforce investments includes:

Neighborhood, Satellite, and Specialized Jobs Centers

Neighborhood Job Centers provide neighborhood-based workforce services and offer an
entry-point into San Francisco’s comprehensive workforce system. This funding will
expand neighborhood job centers in communities based on need.

The funding offers the potential for new “Satellite Job Centers” to serve neighborhoods
that may not have a level of unemployment that requires a comprehensive set of wrap-
around services, but where residents nonetheless look to connect with the workforce
system.

OEWD funds Specialized Job Centers, which deliver customized employment services
focused on specific target populations, including the residents involved in the criminal
justice system, individuals with disabilities, veterans, and other segments of the
population that have specific workforce development needs as a result of their status in a
protected group.

Young Adult Workforce Programs

Targeted services for people ages 16-24 offer multiple entry-points into workforce
programming with various degrees of support for Transitional-Aged Youth (TAY).
Services include employment and educational services from career exploration to wrap-
around support; paid work experience models in targeted industries; and bootcamp
models that integrate hands-on work experience with GED/High School

Diploma coursework.

The young adult programs aligns with the Mayor’s Opportunities for All program to
reach communities that may have otherwise been overlooked by the City’s workforce
system.

Sector Workforce Training Programs

Funding will go towards workforce training programs specifically aimed at recruiting,
training, and placing workers in industries identified as key to the City’s economic
recovery, such as technology, health care and construction, as well as emerging industries
such as advanced manufacturing, cannabis, and transportation.

This investment provides full funding for the City’s existing TechSF, HealthCare
Academy, and CityBuild programs. These programs provide training that will support the
City’s efforts to recovery and rebuild equitably.

The City’s Hospitality Initiative is instrumental in addressing the workforce needs of
hotels and restaurants through multiple training tracks. The sector has been heavily
impacted by the pandemic, so the City will focus on outreach and direct employment
services to job seekers looking for opportunities at hotels, restaurants, and office
buildings and prepare them for work as the City and State reopens

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
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Workforce Development and Training for San Francisco’s Black and African American
Community
e Funding from the Dream Keeper Initiative will go to reducing the Black unemployment
gap through paid training, education, and development for African Americans to work
at educational institutions, in technology, in health, in early childhood education, the arts,
in cannabis, and other community-prioritized sectors.

Equity and Economic Recovery Pilot Programs

e OEWD is accepting proposals for programs that advance “Principles of Employment
Equity” developed in partnership with the Human Rights Commission and community
members, supporting our most vulnerable community members through strategies such as
financial empowerment, worker cooperatives, and increased language access.

e A portion of the funding will go towards pilot programs that tap into the expertise and
creativity of service providers. This offers service providers the opportunity to propose
innovative programs that are outside of OEWD’s sector framework and that focus on an
equitable recovery from the pandemic.

“I am encouraged by the commitment of Mayor Breed and OEWD to advance equity in a way
that seeks to address not just the symptoms, but looks at root causes,” said Sheryl Davis,
Executive Director, San Francisco Human Right Commission. “Income gaps contribute to many
of the disparities we see in our communities, and these investments have the potential to improve
outcomes now and into the future for our most vulnerable populations.”

“Women, people of color, immigrants and those just entering the workforce, age 16 to 24, are
disproportionately impacted by COVID-19. | am excited about the new opportunities this
program may bring that never existed before, such as training and career pathways to high
demand jobs in the technology, healthcare and construction sectors,” said City Administrator
Carmen Chu, who also served as Co-chair of the Economic Recovery Task Force. “We must
address the rapidly changing needs of the City’s workforce and the needs of our emerging
economy. Connecting jobseekers with training like this means our residents can continue to build
their families in San Francisco.”

“As the longtime chair of the workforce development board | have seen up close and worked
hard to confront racial inequity. San Francisco has long understood that Black Lives Matter and
that economic prosperity and social justice go hand in hand. With that as our base, as we get past
COVID and into the great recovery, those values will help us, truly, build back better,” said
Kevin Carroll, President & CEO of the Hotel Council of San Francisco.

“The City is on the path to recovery and can align its resources to serve job seekers and connect
them to employment in family sustaining jobs,” said Rudy Gonzalez, who served as co-chair of
City's Economic Recovery Task Force and currently heads the San Francisco Building &
Construction Trades Council. “This initiative makes real the call to invest in jobs for our hardest
hit communities and is key to an equitable recovery.”
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San Francisco’s Workforce Programs During COVID-19

As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, unemployment in San Francisco increased from less
than 2.2% to over 12.6% in just two months, increasing the ranks of those San Franciscans
unemployed and seeking work nearly sevenfold. Since March 2020, San Francisco’s workforce
programs, funded by OEWD, have been offering services for dislocated workers in industries
that have been particularly hard hit by the pandemic. Services include career assessment and
coaching; job search assistance; job training in tech, health care, construction, and other
emerging industries; and transitional employment resources, including supportive services.
OEWD’s workforce programs are grounded in equity and are aimed at addressing disparities
around race, gender, and socioeconomic factors.

Request for Proposals Details

The Office of Economic and Workforce Development is soliciting providers to deliver these
programs through an open Request for Proposals process. Technical assistance and support
services are being offered to applicants during the process.

The deadline for organizations to submit proposals is March 31, 2021. More information on the
RFP can be found at: www.oewd.org/bid-opportunities.

The RFP was developed with input from the San Francisco Human Rights Commission,
Economic Recovery Task Force, Workforce Alignment Committee, Workforce Investment
San Francisco Board, Office of Racial Equity, and Budget and Legislative Analyst’s Office.
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comprehensive workforce development strategy and provide culturally-competent, accessible
job training and career connections for job seekers and those who have lost work due to the
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
San Francisco’s recovery,” said Mayor London Breed. “These workforce programs help
people find good jobs and make their careers right here in San Francisco, especially people in
neighborhoods and communities that have historically been left behind. These investments
will help our residents and our entire city recover and come back stronger than we were
before.”

The workforce funding seeks to addresses the needs of job seekers and dislocated workers,
while preparing for a more equitable economy. As such, the services provided with this
investment will help prepare San Franciscans for in-demand jobs and opportunities that will
arise during San Francisco’s economic recovery, including in the technology, health care and
construction sectors, as well as emerging industries such as advanced manufacturing,
cannabis, and transportation. The funding will also promote employment equity and target
longstanding disparities in employment.

In San Francisco, the unemployment rate for Black residents, despite decreasing in recent
years, continues to remain approximately triple the citywide average. As part of the City’s
Dream Keeper Initiative, $6 million will go towards paid training and supportive services to
address this disparity. The Dream Keeper Initiative is a citywide effort to improve outcomes
for San Francisco’s Black and African-American youth and their families, and is funded with
$120 million that Mayor Breed redirected from law enforcement to the African-American
community. An additional $4 million is available through the Opportunities for All program,
which Mayor Breed created in 2018 and provides paid employment, job training, and
mentorship opportunities for San Francisco youth and young adults.

“The City’s response to our workforce “Building Back Stronger,” is a strategic move to help
in our economic recovery and help Black people prepare for jobs and careers. | am excited that
a 6 million dollar investment is being made to support the Black community’s success during
recovery,” said Board of Supervisors President Shamann Walton. “Together we will ensure
that our communities have access to workforce programming and that they are ready for the
jobs as we recover from the employment impacts of COVID-19.”

“San Francisco’s most precious resource is its people. This $28 million investment in
workforce development, training, job placement and employment services is a mechanism to
ensure that as San Francisco builds back stronger, it also strengthens the communities that
have always made it resilient,” said Supervisor Ahsha Safai. “My District has the largest
population of working families and preparing them for success in our workforce is a top
priority.”

“The Building Back Stronger Initiative outlines our strategy to rebuild our economy focusing
on residents that not only have been impacted by this pandemic but individuals and youth in
our Black, brown and underserved communities who have been left behind for far too long.
Our strategy will deploy programs and services to get people back to work and pay residents
to get trained in industries where they have strong pathways to careers. It will also focus on



bringing employment resources to meet the people most in need to where they are now,” said
Anne Taupier, Acting Director of the Office of Economic and Workforce Development. “This
historic re-investment to advance equity for our Black community is a step towards righting
the wrongs of the past. I want to thank Mayor London Breed and Board President Shamann
Walton for their leadership and also thank Sheryl Davis with the Human Rights Commission,
Assessor and former OEWD Director, Joaquin Torres and Workforce Director Josh Arce for
their work in amplifying voices within the community and bringing critical resources to light.”

$28 Million in Workforce Investments (Fiscal Year 2021-22)

The investment of $28 million in Fiscal Year 2021-22 blends federal Workforce Innovation
and Opportunity Act and Community Development Block Grant funds with state and local
dollars, including the Dream Keeper Initiative, to provide a range of workforce development
programs. This funding will enable the City to fully-fund its existing programs, expand
programs and services, and create new, centralized resources for job seekers. The core of the
City’s workforce investments includes:

Neighborhood, Satellite, and Specialized Jobs Centers

e Neighborhood Job Centers provide neighborhood-based workforce services and offer an
entry-point into San Francisco’s comprehensive workforce system. This funding will
expand neighborhood job centers in communities based on need.

o The funding offers the potential for new “Satellite Job Centers” to serve neighborhoods
that may not have a level of unemployment that requires a comprehensive set of wrap-
around services, but where residents nonetheless look to connect with the workforce
system.

o OEWD funds Specialized Job Centers, which deliver customized employment services
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

o Targeted services for people ages 16-24 offer multiple entry-points into workforce
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

o The young adult programs aligns with the Mayor’s Opportunities for All program to
reach communities that may have otherwise been overlooked by the City’s workforce
system.

Sector Workforce Training Programs

o Funding will go towards workforce training programs specifically aimed at recruiting,
training, and placing workers in industries identified as key to the City’s economic
recovery, such as technology, health care and construction, as well as emerging
industries such as advanced manufacturing, cannabis, and transportation.

o This investment provides full funding for the City’s existing TechSF, HealthCare
Academy, and CityBuild programs. These programs provide training that will support
the City’s efforts to recovery and rebuild equitably.

o The City’s Hospitality Initiative is instrumental in addressing the workforce needs of



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
at educational institutions, in technology, in health, in early childhood education, the
arts, in cannabis, and other community-prioritized sectors.

Equity and Economic Recovery Pilot Programs

e OEWD is accepting proposals for programs that advance “Principles of Employment
Equity” developed in partnership with the Human Rights Commission and community
members, supporting our most vulnerable community members through strategies such
as financial empowerment, worker cooperatives, and increased language access.

¢ A portion of the funding will go towards pilot programs that tap into the expertise and
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
Executive Director, San Francisco Human Right Commission. “Income gaps contribute to
many of the disparities we see in our communities, and these investments have the potential to
improve outcomes now and into the future for our most vulnerable populations.”

“Women, people of color, immigrants and those just entering the workforce, age 16 to 24, are
disproportionately impacted by COVID-19. I am excited about the new opportunities this
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
economy. Connecting jobseekers with training like this means our residents can continue to
build their families in San Francisco.”

“As the longtime chair of the workforce development board I have seen up close and worked
hard to confront racial inequity. San Francisco has long understood that Black Lives Matter
and that economic prosperity and social justice go hand in hand. With that as our base, as we
get past COVID and into the great recovery, those values will help us, truly, build back
better,” said Kevin Carroll, President & CEO of the Hotel Council of San Francisco.

“The City is on the path to recovery and can align its resources to serve job seekers and
connect them to employment in family sustaining jobs,” said Rudy Gonzalez, who served as
co-chair of City's Economic Recovery Task Force and currently heads the San Francisco
Building & Construction Trades Council. “This initiative makes real the call to invest in jobs
for our hardest hit communities and is key to an equitable recovery.”



San Francisco’s Workforce Programs During COVID-19
As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, unemployment in San Francisco increased from less

than 2.2% to over 12.6% in just two months, increasing the ranks of those San Franciscans
unemployed and seeking work nearly sevenfold. Since March 2020, San Francisco’s
workforce programs, funded by OEWD, have been offering services for dislocated workers in
industries that have been particularly hard hit by the pandemic. Services include career
assessment and coaching; job search assistance; job training in tech, health care, construction,
and other emerging industries; and transitional employment resources, including supportive
services. OEWD’s workforce programs are grounded in equity and are aimed at addressing
disparities around race, gender, and socioeconomic factors.

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

The deadline for organizations to submit proposals is March 31, 2021. More information on
the RFP can be found at: www.oewd.org/bid-opportunities.

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

Subject: FW: Revised Draft Motion 501 Crescent- 2017-015988CUA
Date: Friday, March 05, 2021 10:15:28 AM

Attachments: Revised 501 Crescent Draft Motion (ID 1223996).pdf

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

From: "Durandet, Kimberly (CPC)" <kimberly.durandet@sfgov.org>

Date: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 at 10:37 AM

To: "Diamond, Susan (CPC)" <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>, "joel.koppel@sfgov.org"
<joel.koppel@sfgov.org>, "Moore, Kathrin (CPC)" <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>, "Chan, Deland
(CPC)" <deland.chan@sfgov.org>, "Fung, Frank (CPC)" <frank.fung@sfgov.org>, Theresa
Imperial <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>, "Tanner, Rachael (CPC)" <rachael.tanner@sfgov.org>
Cc: "lonin, Jonas (CPC)" <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>, Richard Sucre <richard.sucre@sfgov.org>
Subject: Revised Draft Motion 501 Crescent- 2017-015988CUA

Dear Commissioners,

Please see the attached revised Draft Motion for 501 Crescent. Page 6 Additional Findings per Sec.
317 v. the Project does NOT entail conversion of rental housing to other forms of tenure or
occupancy. Thank you Commissioner Diamond for bringing this to our attention.

Best,

Kimberly Durandet, Senior Planner

Southeast Team / Current Planning

San Francisco Planning

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7315 | www.sfplanning.org

San Francisco Property Information Map

For general inquiries, not related to a project on file and assigned to me, please contact our
Planning Information Center at pic@sfgov.org or 628.652.7600

Due to COVID-19, San Francisco Planning is not providing any in-person
services, but we are operating remotely. Our staff are available by e-mail, and
the Planning and Historic Preservation Commissions are convening remotely.
The public is encouraged to participate. Find more information on our

services here.


mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/
http://www.sfplanning.org/
https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/
mailto:pic@sfgov.org
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

MARCH 4, 2021
Record No.: 2017-015988CUA
Project Address: 501 Crescent Avenue
Zoning: RH-1 (Residential House, One Family) Zoning District

40-X Height and Bulk District
Bernal Heights Special Use District
Block/Lot: 5742/018
Project Sponsor: Momchil Kyurkchiev and Savina Kyurkchieva
317 Cortland Avenue Suite B
San Francisco, CA94110
Property Owner: Same as Project Sponsor
Staff Contact: Kimberly Durandet - (628) 652-7315
Kimberly.Durandet@sfgov.org

ADOPTING FINDINGS RELATED TO A CONDITIONAL USE AUTHORIZATION PURSUANT TO PLANNING CODE
SECTIONS 303 AND 317, TO LEGALIZE THE UNAUTHORIZED DEMOLITION OF A TWO-STORY, 2,449 SQUARE FOOT
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE AND CONSTRUCT A NEW 2,240 SQUARE FOOT THREE-STORY, SINGLE-FAMILY
RESIDENCE LOCATED AT 501 CRESCENT AVENUE, LOT 018 IN ASSESSOR’S BLOCK 5742, WITHIN THE RH-1
(RESIDENTIAL, HOUSE, SINGLE-FAMILY) ZONING DISTRICT, BERNAL HEIGHTS SPECIAL USE DISTRICT, AND A 40-X
HEIGHT AND BULK DISTRICT, AND ADOPTING FINDINGS UNDER THE CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
ACT.

PREAMBLE

On December 14,2017, Abraham Zavala (hereinafter "Project Sponsor") originally filed Application No. 2017-
015988CUA (hereinafter “Application”) with the Planning Department (hereinafter “Department”) for Conditional
Use Authorization to legalize the unauthorized demolition of a previously existing two-story, single-family
residence and new construction of a three-story, single-family residence at 501 Crescent Avenue (hereinafter
“Project Site”). Subsequently, Momchil Kyurkchiev and Savina Kyurkchieva purchased the Project Site in
February 2018 and took over the Application and Project on file with the Department.

On February 23, 2021 the Project was determined to be exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act
(“CEQA”) as a Class 1 Categorical Exemption under CEQA as described in the determination contained in the
Planning Department files for this Project.
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On March 4, 2021, the San Francisco Planning Commission (hereinafter “Commission”) conducted a duly noticed
public hearing at a regularly scheduled meeting on Conditional Use Authorization Application No. 2017-
015988CUA

The Planning Department Commission Secretary is the custodian of records; the File for Record No.2017-
015988CUA is located at 49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, California.

The Commission has heard and considered the testimony presented to it at the public hearing and has further
considered written materials and oral testimony presented on behalf of the applicant, Department staff, and other
interested parties.

MOVED, that the Commission hereby authorizes the Conditional Use Authorization as requested in Application No.
2017-015988CUA subject to the conditions contained in “EXHIBIT A” of this motion, based on the following
findings:

FINDINGS

Having reviewed the materials identified in the preamble above, and having heard all testimony and arguments,
this Commission finds, concludes, and determines as follows:

1. The above recitals are accurate and constitute findings of this Commission.

2. Project Description. The Project is to legalize the unauthorized demolition of a two-story, 2,432 gross
square feet, single-family dwelling and to construct a new, code-complying, three-story, 2,243 gross
square feet (gsf), single-family dwelling with one auto and one bicycle parking space.

3. Site Description and Present Use. The Project is located on a corner lot (1,750 square feet) at the
northeast intersection of Crescent Avenue and Moultrie Street with 75 feet of frontage on Moultrie and
23.333 feet of frontage on Crescent Avenue. The project site is vacant (with some debris from the previous
structure). Currently, there is no active use of the Project Site.

4. Surrounding Properties and Neighborhood. The Project Site is located within the RH-1 Zoning District
in the Bernal Heights neighborhood. The immediate context is primarily residential in character and is
comprised primarily of single-family structures. The buildings on the same and opposite sides of the
subject parcel are generally a mix of two to three-story buildings. Other zoning district near the project site
include the RH-2 Zoning District and the Cortland Avenue NCD (Neighborhood Commercial District).

5. Public Outreach and Comments. The Department has received correspondence from five people in
support of the project. The Department has not received any correspondence in opposition to the project.

6. Planning Code Compliance. The Commission finds that the Project is consistent with the relevant
provisions of the Planning Code in the following manner:

A. Use. Residential use is principally permitted in the RH-1 Zoning District.

San Francisco



http://www.sf-planning.org/info



Draft Motion RECORD NO. 2017-015988CUA
March 4, 2021 501 Crescent Avenue

B. Residential Demolition. Pursuant to Planning Code Section 317, Conditional Use Authorization is
required for applications proposing to remove one or more residential units.

As the project requires Conditional Use Authorization, the additional criteria specified under Section
317 for residential demolition have been incorporated as findings a part of this Motion. See Item 8,
"Additional Findings Pursuant to Planning Code Section 317," below.

C. Bernal Heights Special Use District. Planning Code Section 242 establishes the Bernal Heights Special
Use District where demolition of residential structures is generally prohibited unless:

The Superintendent of the Bureau of Building Inspection or the Chief of the Bureau of Fire
Prevention and Public Safety determines, after consultation to the extent feasible with the
Department of Planning, that an imminent safety hazard exists and the Superintendent
determines that demolition of the structure is the only feasible means to secure the public
safety; or

ii.  Thestructureis under an abatement order and the Superintendent of the Bureau of Building
Inspection determines, after consultation with the Department of Planning and the San
Francisco Fire Department, that repairs rendering the structure safe and habitable as defined
in the San Francisco Housing Code would cost 50 percent or more of the cost to replace the
structure pursuant to the standards published periodically by the Superintendent. An owner's
deliberate damage, in the opinion of the Superintendent of the Bureau of Building Inspection,
to the property or failure to maintain it shall not be included in the calculation of replacement
costs; or

iii.  The Department determines, based on facts presented, that the structure proposed to be
demolished retains no substantial remaining value or reasonable use.

The project site no longer contains the existing structure. The previous structure collapsed due to
extensive renovation work and a high wind event.

D. Residential Density. Planning Code Section 209.1 states that states that single-family residence is
permitted within the RH-1 Zoning District.

The Project will legalize the unauthorized demolition of a previously existing single-family dwelling
and will construct a single-family residential unit within a new three-story building; therefore, the
Project complies with this requirement.

E. Rear Yard. Planning Code Section 242 states properties in the RH-1 Zoning District in the Bernal
Heights Special Use District with a lot depth greater than 70 feet, can construct buildings that may not
be deeper than 45.5 feet as measured from the property line.

The Project is constructing a building that is no deeper than 45.5 feet from the property line. Therefore,
the Project complies with this requirement.
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F. Open Space. Planning Code Section 135 states that 300 square feet of usable open space must be
provided per unit if private or 133 square feet of usable open space must be provided if common
between multiple units.

The dwelling unit has a rear yard of 688 square feet that meets the requirements for size and
dimensions of the usable open space.

G. Front Setback Landscaping and Permeability Requirements. Planning Code Section 132 requires that
the required front setback be at least 20% unpaved and devoted to plant material and at least 50%
permeable to increase storm water infiltration.

The subject property is required to provide a front setback of 1 foot 3 inches. Landscaping and
permeability requirements do apply to the Project. The Project complies with these requirements.

H. Dwelling Unit Exposure. Planning Code Section 140 states that all dwelling units in all districts must
face onto an open area meeting the requirements of the Section.

The dwelling unit faces onto both Crescent Avenue and Moultrie Street and has a conforming rear yard.
Therefore, the Project meets dwelling unit exposure requirements of the Planning Code.

. Bicycle Parking. Planning Code Section 155.1 requires one Class One bicycle parking space per
dwelling unit.

The Project provides one Class One bicycle parking space. Thus, the project complies with this
requirement.

J.  Height. Planning Code Section 242,260 and 261 requires that all structures be no taller than the height
prescribed in the subject height and bulk district with additional restrictions in certain residential
districts. The Project is in a 40-X Height and Bulk District and the Bernal Heights Special Use District,
which limits heights to 30-ft.

The Project measures 30 feet from the curb level to the top of the roof and therefore complies with this
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

A. The proposed new uses and building, at the size and intensity contemplated and at the proposed
location, will provide a development that is necessary or desirable, and compatible with, the
neighborhood or the community.

The use and size of the Project is compatible with the immediate neighborhood, which has single-
family residential buildings of two to three stories in height. The proposal would legalize the
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demolition of a previously existing single-family dwelling of approximately 2,449 gsf. The new building
will be approximately 2,240 gst. It is necessary and desirable to allow new construction on the lot
where a residential building collapsed and has become a blight for the neighbors.

B. The proposed project will not be detrimental to the health, safety, convenience or general welfare of
persons residing or working in the vicinity. There are no features of the project that could be
detrimental to the health, safety or convenience of those residing or working the area, in that:

San Francisco
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(1)

Nature of proposed site, including its size and shape, and the proposed size, shape and
arrangement of structures;

The proposed massing is appropriate given the context of the immediate neighborhood and
block face. The new construction is within the buildable area and provides a Code-complying
The new building is slightly smaller in size than the former building and more appropriately
located by moving the mass of the building to front on Crescent Avenue.

The accessibility and traffic patterns for persons and vehicles, the type and volume of such
traffic, and the adequacy of proposed off-street parking and loading;

The Planning Code does not require vehicle parking spaces; however, one parking space is
proposed. The required Class 1 bicycle parking space is also provided. The Project would not
interfere or unduly burden traffic patterns within the surrounding neighborhood.

The safeguards afforded to prevent noxious or offensive emissions such as noise, glare, dust
and odor;

The Project is residential in nature, unlike commercial or industrial uses, the proposed
residential use is not expected to produce noxious or offensive emissions.

Treatment given, as appropriate, to such aspects as landscaping, screening, open spaces,
parking and loading areas, service areas, lighting and signs;

The Project provides fagade treatment and materials that have been appropriately selected to
be compatible with the surrounding neighborhood. The Project will maintain a Code-complying
required rear yard and will also provide the appropriate landscaping for a single-family
residence.

That the use as proposed will comply with the applicable provisions of the Planning Code and
will not adversely affect the General Plan.

The Project complies with all relevant requirements and standards of the Planning Code and is
consistent with objectives and policies of the General Plan as detailed below.

That the use as proposed would provide development that is in conformity with the purpose of
the applicable Zoning District.
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The Project is located in a Residential, House-One Family Zoning District and will be developed to
have a single-family dwelling; thus, the Project is consistent with the RH-1 Zoning District and its
intent.

8. Additional Findings pursuant Planning Code Section 317 establishes additional criteria for the Planning
Commission when reviewing applications for the Loss of Residential and Unauthorized Units, Through
Demolition, Merger and Conversion. On balance, the Project complies with said Residential Demolition
criteria in that:

Vi.

San Francisco

anning

Whether the property is free of a history of serious, continuing code violations;

A review of the Department of Building Inspection and the Planning Department databases
showed enforcement cases or notices of violation for the subject property related to work beyond
the scope of permits and subsequent conditions at the site after the building collapsed. This
Project has been filed to rectify these past enforcement cases.

Whether the housing has been maintained in a decent, safe, and sanitary condition;

The existing structure has collapsed due to extensive renovation and a wind event. The structure
was not in decent, safe and sanitary condition at the time of the demolition due to exceeding the
scope of previously obtained permit.

Whether the property is an “historic resource” under CEQA,

Due to illegal demolition, the existing structure has been demolished. No building is present on
Project Site.

Whether the removal of the resource will have a substantial adverse impact under CEQA,;

The Project qualifies for a categorical exemption and would not result in a substantial adverse
impact under CEQA.

Whether the Project converts rental housing to other forms of tenure or occupancy;

The previously existing structure was a single-family residence that collapsed and had been
vacant. The new building will consist of a single-family residence. As such, the Project does not
entail conversion of rental housing to other forms of tenure or occupancy. The Project Sponsors
intend to live in the new residence.

Whether the Project removes rental units subject to the Rent Stabilization and Arbitration
Ordinance;

The Project Site contained and will replace one dwelling unit. Although a single dwelling unit is
technically subject to the Rent Stabilization and Arbitration Ordinance because it is a residential
building constructed before 1979, the Planning Department cannot definitively determine which
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aspects of the Ordinance are applicable. The Rent Stabilization and Arbitration Ordinance includes
provisions for eviction controls, price controls, and other controls, and it is the purview of the Rent
Board to determine which specific controls apply to a building or property.

Whether the Project conserves existing housing to preserve cultural and economic neighborhood
diversity;

The Project does not conserve existing housing as the structure collapsed.

Whether the Project conserves neighborhood character to preserve neighborhood cultural and
economic diversity;

The replacement building complements the neighborhood character with appropriate mass,
scale, design, and materials.

Whether the Project protects the relative affordability of existing housing;
The Project does not conserve existing housing as the structure has collapsed.

Whether the Project increases the number of permanently affordable units as governed by
Section 415;

The Project is not subject to the provisions of Planning Code Section 415, as the Project proposes
less than ten units.

Whether the Project locates in-fill housing on appropriate sites in established neighborhoods;

The Project has been designed to be a modern interpretation that is in keeping with the scale and
development pattern of the neighborhood character.

Whether the project increases the number of family-sized units on-site;

The Project proposes a replacement for the unauthorized demolition of a single-family structure.
Whether the Project creates new supportive housing;

The Project will not create new supportive housing.

Whether the Project is of superb architectural and urban design, meeting all relevant design
guidelines, to enhance existing neighborhood character;

The overall scale, design, and materials of the proposed building complement the neighborhood
character.

Whether the Project increases the number of on-site dwelling units;
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The Project will not increase the number of units on-site.
xvi.  Whether the Project increases the number of on-site bedrooms.

The Project will not increase the number of bedrooms on-site. The previous structure appears to
have seven bedrooms (although it is not clear that all bedrooms would meet requirements under
the Building Code). The proposed project has four bedrooms.

xvii.  Whether or not the replacement project would maximize density on the subject lot; and,

The Project is to legalize the unauthorized demolition of a previously existing single-family
structure and to allow the property owner to construct a replacement structure.

xviii.  Ifreplacing a building not subject to the Residential Rent Stabilization and Arbitration Ordinance,
whether the new project replaces all the existing units with new Dwelling Units of a similar size
and with the same number of bedrooms.

The Planning Department cannot definitively determine whether the single-family home is subject
to the Rent Stabilization and Arbitration Ordinance. The replacement structure is of a similar size
and has four bedrooms.

9. General Plan Compliance. The Project is, on balance, consistent with the following Objectives and
Policies of the General Plan:

Objectives and Policies

IDENTIFY AND MAKE AVAILABLE FOR DEVELOPMENT ADEQUATE SITES TO MEET THE CITY’S HOUSING
NEEDS, ESPECIALLY PERMANENTLY AFFORDABLE HOUSING.

Policy 1.1
Plan for the full range of housing needs in the City and County of San Francisco, especially affordable
housing.

FOSTER AHOUSING STOCK THAT MEETS THE NEEDS OF ALL RESIDENTS ACROSS LIFECYCLES.

Policy 4.1
Develop new housing, and encourage the remodeling of existing housing, for families with children.

SUPPORT AND RESPECT THE DIVERSE AND DISTINCT CHARACTER OF SAN FRANCISCO’S

NEIGHBORHOODS.
Policy 11.1

San Francisco
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10.

Promote the construction and rehabilitation of well-designed housing that emphasizes beauty,
flexibility, and innovative design, and respects existing neighborhood character.

Objectives and Policies

EMPHASIS OF THE CHARACTERISTIC PATTERN WHICH GIVES TO THE CITY AND ITS NEIGHBORHOODS AN
IMAGE, A SENSE OF PURPOSE, AND A MEANS OF ORIENTATION.

Policy 1.3
Recognize that buildings, when seen together, produce a total effect that characterizes the city and its
districts.

The Project will replace a single-family home that has collapsed and was subsequently demolished
without benefit of a building permit. The proposed replacement building reflects the existing architectural
character and development pattern of the neighborhood. The overall scale, design, and materials of the
proposed building are consistent with the block face and complement the neighborhood character.
Overall, the Project Sponsors are bringing the Project into conformance with the Planning Code and are
obtaining the necessary approvals. The Commission supports the replacement of a new housing unit on
the Project Site.

Planning Code Section 101.1(b) establishes eight priority-planning policies and requires review of permits
for consistency with said policies. On balance, the project complies with said policies in that:

A. That existing neighborhood-serving retail uses be preserved and enhanced and future opportunities
for resident employment in and ownership of such businesses be enhanced.

The Project Site does not contain any neighborhood-serving retail uses. The Project provides one new
dwelling unit, which will enhance the nearby retail uses by providing new residents, who may patron

and/or own these businesses.

B. That existing housing and neighborhood character be conserved and protected in order to preserve
the cultural and economic diversity of our neighborhoods.

The replacement building will conserve neighborhood character and improve cultural and economic
diversity by providing a new project with an appropriate scale, design, and materials for the
surrounding neighborhood.

C. Thatthe City's supply of affordable housing be preserved and enhanced,

The Project does not currently contain any existing affordable housing.

D. That commuter traffic not impede MUNI transit service or overburden our streets or neighborhood
parking.

San Francisco
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The Project is a single-family residence and would not have a significant adverse effect on automobile
traffic congestion or create parking problems in the neighborhood.

E. That a diverse economic base be maintained by protecting our industrial and service sectors from
displacement due to commercial office development, and that future opportunities for resident
employment and ownership in these sectors be enhanced.

The Project is a residential project in an RH-1 Zoning District; therefore, the Project would not affect
industrial or service sector uses or related employment opportunities. Ownership of industrial or
service sector businesses would not be affected by the Project. The Project does not include
commercial office development.

F. Thatthe City achieve the greatest possible preparedness to protect against injury and loss of life in an
earthquake.

The Project will be designed and will be constructed to conform to the structural and seismic safety
requirements of the Building Code. This proposal will not impact the property’s ability to withstand an
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

The Project will have no negative impact on existing parks and open spaces. The Project does not
exceed the 40-foot height limit and is thus not subject to the requirements of Planning Code Section
295 - Height Restrictions on Structures Shadowing Property Under the Jurisdiction of the Recreation
and Park Commission.

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
2017-015988CUA subject to the following conditions attached hereto as “EXHIBIT A” in general conformance with
plans on file, dated February 8, 2021, and stamped “EXHIBIT B”, which is incorporated herein by reference as
though fully set forth.

APPEAL AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF MOTION: Any aggrieved person may appeal this Conditional Use Authorization
to the Board of Supervisors within thirty (30) days after the date of this Motion. The effective date of this Motion
shall be the date of this Motion if not appealed (after the 30-day period has expired) OR the date of the decision of
the Board of Supervisors if appealed to the Board of Supervisors. For further information, please contact the Board
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

| hereby certify that the Planning Commission ADOPTED the foregoing Motion on March 4, 2021.

Jonas P. lonin
Commission Secretary

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:

RECUSE:
ADOPTED: March 4, 2021

San Francisco



http://www.sf-planning.org/info



Draft Motion RECORD NO. 2017-015988CUA
March 4, 2021 501 Crescent Avenue

Authorization

This authorization is for a conditional use to legalize an unauthorized demolition of a two-story, 2,432 square feet,
single-family dwelling and to construct a new code-complying, three-story, 2,243 square feet, single-family
dwelling located at 501 Crescent Avenue, Block 5742, and Lot 018 pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and
317, within the RH-1 Zoning District, Bernal Heights Special Use District and a 40-X Height and Bulk District; in
general conformance with plans, dated February 8, 2021, and stamped “EXHIBIT B” included in the docket for
Record No. 2017-015988CUA, and subject to conditions of approval reviewed and approved by the Commission
on March 4, 2021 under Motion No. XXXXXX. This authorization and the conditions contained herein run with the
property and not with a particular Project Sponsor, business, or operator.

Recordation of Conditions of Approval

Prior to the issuance of the building permit or commencement of use for the Project the Zoning Administrator
shall approve and order the recordation of a Notice in the Official Records of the Recorder of the City and County
of San Francisco for the subject property. This Notice shall state that the project is subject to the conditions of
approval contained herein and reviewed and approved by the Planning Commission on March 4, 2021 under
Motion No. XXXXXX.

Printing of Conditions of Approval on Plans

The conditions of approval under the 'Exhibit A" of this Planning Commission Motion No. XXXXXX shall be
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

For information about compliance, contact the Case Planner, Planning Department at 628.652.7315
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

For information about compliance, contact the Case Planner, Planning Department at 628.652.7315,
www.sfplanning.org

Bicycle Parking. The Project shall provide no fewer than one Class 1 bicycle parking spaces as required by
Planning Code Sections 155.1 and 155.2.

For information about compliance, contact Code Enforcement, Planning Department at 628.652.7463,
www.stplanning.org

Managing Traffic During Construction. The Project Sponsor and construction contractor(s) shall coordinate
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

10. Enforcement. Violation of any of the Planning Department conditions of approval contained in this Motion or

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
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11. Sidewalk Maintenance. The Project Sponsor shall maintain the main entrance to the building and all

12.

Pl

sidewalks abutting the subject property in a clean and sanitary condition in compliance with the Department
of Public Works Streets and Sidewalk Maintenance Standards.

For information about compliance, contact Bureau of Street Use and Mapping, Department of Public Works,
628.271.2000, www.sfpublicworks.org

Community Liaison. Prior to issuance of a building permit to construct the project and implement the
approved use, the Project Sponsor shall appoint a community liaison officer to deal with the issues of concern
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
liaison shall report to the Zoning Administrator what issues, if any, are of concern to the community and what
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

Subject: FW: 450 O"Farrell Street “Group Housing” Online Petition results
Date: Friday, March 05, 2021 7:28:49 AM

Attachments: 3-2-21 O"Farrell-224Signatures.pdf

Petition * San Francisco Planning Commission Concerns for 450 O"Farrell Street
development reasonsforsigning.pdf

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

From: Michael Nulty <sf_districte@yahoo.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2021 3:01 PM

To: Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>;
Chan, Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>;
Fung, Frank (CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>; Imperial, Theresa (CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>;
Tanner, Rachael (CPC) <rachael.tanner@sfgov.org>; lonin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>
Cc: Boudreaux, Marcelle (CPC) <marcelle.boudreaux@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>

Subject: 450 O'Farrell Street “Group Housing” Online Petition results

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Planning Commissioners:

An online petition was created 2 weeks ago to address the community
concerns with Forge Development Partners' proposed plans for 450
O'Farrell Street "Group Housing" for Working-Class Essential
Workers.

The petition garnered 224 signatures many are directly in the
immediate project area. We ask that the attachments be placed into the
project's file. And be considered when this project is on the Planning


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

change.org

Recipient: San Francisco Planning Commission, San Francisco Board of Supervisors,
Forge Development Partners, Fifth Church of Christ, Scientist

Letter: Greetings,

Our concerns for 450 O'Farrell Street development:





Sighatures

Name

Michael Nulty
Susan Bryan
Laura Sinai

Cody Thompson
Susan Phillips
lorenzo morales
Katie Elenbaas
Jeffrey Clay Barcus
Jan Chepeska
Tony Wise

Cheryl Shanks

Liza Murawski
Maggie lambert
WAYNE KILLINGER
AJ Guest

Deetje Boler
David Carpenter
Jeff Warner
Yernat Shpekbayev

Vyacheslav Malinin

Location

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francusco, CA
El Paso, US

San Rafael, CA
Columbia, US
Cadillac, US

San Francisco, CA
Belleville, MI
North Augusta, SC
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Fort Wayne, IN
MELBOURNE, FL
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA

San Francisco, CA

Frankfurt Am Main, Germany

Atlanta, GA

Date

2021-02-16

2021-02-16

2021-02-16

2021-02-16

2021-02-16

2021-02-16

2021-02-16

2021-02-16

2021-02-16

2021-02-16

2021-02-16

2021-02-17

2021-02-17

2021-02-17

2021-02-18

2021-02-18

2021-02-18

2021-02-18

2021-02-19

2021-02-19





Name

Urbiegato Morbidendus
Mary Rush

Daniel Bettencourt
Wilma Gurwork
Vyacheslav Kalinin
Michael miller
Dean Keller

Dean Keller

John Nulty

Chris Gordon
Rube Lane
Christopher Black
Brian Fox

Joseph Greer
Julius Martin
Anthony Tyler
Myra Craig
Justina Gilmore
Patricia Gross
Dinah Wells
Dorcas Warner

Judith Bailey

Location

Gilbert, AZ

San Francisco, US
Fremont, CA

San Francisco, CA
New York, NY
New York, NY
Bopoaynuxa, Kazakhstan
Ctvtqg, Kazakhstan
London, UK
Mocksa, Russia
San-Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Semey, Kazakhstan
San-Francisco, CA
Ukraine

Ukraine

Ukraine

New York, NY
New York, NY

New York, NY

Date

2021-02-19

2021-02-20

2021-02-20

2021-02-21

2021-02-22

2021-02-22

2021-02-22

2021-02-22

2021-02-22

2021-02-22

2021-02-22

2021-02-22

2021-02-22

2021-02-22

2021-02-22

2021-02-22

2021-02-22

2021-02-22

2021-02-22

2021-02-22

2021-02-22

2021-02-22





Name

William Goodman
August Flowers
Debra Hines
David Thornton
Eileen Elliott
Molly Reeves
Dayna May
Silvester Cummings
Ronald Benson
Christopher Kennedy
William Logan
Lindsey Floyd
Patience Patience
Beryl Shields
Tamsin Long
Gerald Benson
George Hawkins
Jasmine Terry
Alice Blair

Rosa Howard

Lily Martin

Alexandrina Franklin

Location

New York, NY
New York, NY
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Miami, FL

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

Caroline Clarke
Morgan Stanley
Ami Henry

Jack Hodges
Jesse Gardner
Peter Wells
Lynette Francis
Amelia Tyler
Candace Craig
Anabel Hunt
Georgina Jackson
Ashlee Hopkins
Diane Cole
Dorothy Fletcher
Charles Mills
Marshall Chandler
Prudence Stone
Peter Wells
Christiana Greene
Ruth Johnson
Marianna Garrett

Reynold Potter

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
Chicago, IL
Chicago, IL
Chicago, IL
Boston, MA
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

Ronald Harrison
Edward Bond
Mark Parsons
Edward Booker
Chastity Bruce
Garey Porter
Alexandra Francis
Mark Stokes
Morgan Holmes
Corey Atkinson
Christopher Miles
Robert Sutton
Vivien Caldwell
Audra Heath
Allyson Washington
Nora Golden
Rajbir Singh
Daisy Miranda
kyle rumbo

Maya Jabak

Ann Plimpton

Cierra Albright

Location

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Los Angeles, CA
Los Angeles, CA
Los Angeles, CA
Los Angeles, CA
Los Angeles, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Nashville, US

San Tan Valley, US
Mesquite, US
Clermont, US
Colorado Springs, US

Layton, US

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

Dea Bryant

Cindy Paredes
STEVEN Cromie
Vivian Fahey
Marcello Vitale
Matthew Campbell
raegan smith
Hannah Amick
David Marks
RADOGO ULUINADAVE
Dan Grabau

John Nulty

Fred Koopper
Mary Kasse

Louise Bret

Arthur Goeke
Anakh Sul Rama
Yolanda Nava

e.

Maria Alexandra Rugero
Charley Fry

Halle Robider

Location

Wake Forest, US
Silver Spring, US
Liverpool, US
Niles, US

us

Nogales, US
Arlington, US
Boise, US
Amsterdam, Netherlands
San Francisco, CA
Oronoco, US

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Lynwood, US
Lindsay, US
Winter Garden, US
Loon lake, US

Fort Mill, US

Date

2021-02-22

2021-02-22

2021-02-22

2021-02-22

2021-02-22

2021-02-22

2021-02-22

2021-02-22

2021-02-22

2021-02-22

2021-02-22

2021-02-22

2021-02-22

2021-02-22

2021-02-22

2021-02-22

2021-02-22

2021-02-23

2021-02-23

2021-02-23

2021-02-23

2021-02-23





Name

zach dyar

hannah strader
Yasmine Horton
Jamie Russell

Tami Lukachy
Davae Skinner
Samantha Tartaglino
Joshua Sturgeon
Andrew Killion

CJ Magnett
Giampiero Mariani
Alla Pines

Mari Doro

Jean Chagnon
Maribel Marulanda
Robert Evans

Jose G

Darrell Valdez
KANITA MOON
Sanai Butler

Dean Turpin

natalie fuellenbach

Location

Marietta, US
Weston, US
Bessemer, US
Kannapolis, US
Henderson, US
Alameda, US
Watertown, US
Fort Mill, US

Fort Mill, US
Jacksonwville, US
Brooklyn, US

us

Downers Grove, US
Montréal, US

New York, US

Erie, PA

Fort mill, US
Thousand Oaks, US
Hoopa, US
Petersburg, US
Sparta Township, US

san francisco, US

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

Kayla Rhoad
Paula Bell
Lucky Lucy
Grace Weeks

Katherine Byrne

Morgan Huelskamp

T. Daher
amos gregory
Sarah Mitchell
Vaughn Banks
Will Hyde

Thomasine Francis

Christiana Bradford

Molly Riley
Lorraine Osborne
Margaret Ray
Carol Caldwell
Elfrieda Cook
Arabella Atkinson
Teresa Houston
Gavin Osborne

Mark Price

Location
Bowman, US
Alabaster, US
Paso Robles, US
Flushing, US
Belmont, US

Marietta, GA

Niagara Falls, Canada

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Jose, CA

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

2021-02-24

2021-02-24

2021-02-24

2021-02-24

2021-02-24

2021-02-24

2021-02-24

2021-02-24

2021-02-24

2021-02-24

2021-02-24





Name

Logan O’Brien
Walter Doyle
Chloe Phelps
Tracey Horn
Linette Underwood
Anne Bailey
Matthew Harris
Chester Fields
Jacob Charles
George Horton
Norma Short
Zoe Elliott
Anastasia Wade
Olivia May
Chloe Cunningham
Lauren Johnston
Kerry Smith
Thomas Palmer
Wendy Cobb
Abigail Mosley
Karen Fox ®okc

Lee Chandler

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

John Simmons
Paul Burns
Bertram Wells
Kristina Knight
Sharlene Welch
Melissa Heithaus
Paul Zimmerman
Nigel Pieloth
Peter Franks
Betty Luce
Francis Smithe
Lora McLaugh
Albert James
Joseph Hopper
George E Marshall
Njon Sanders
Scott Dignan
Helen Strain
Edgar M

Hank Gee

Anton Chan

Dan WIllis

Location

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Mckinney, US
San Francisco, CA
Victoria, Canada
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

2021-02-25

2021-02-25

2021-02-25

2021-02-26

2021-02-26

2021-02-26

2021-02-26

2021-02-27

2021-02-27

2021-02-27





Name

Patricia Wong
Peter Lee
carlos medina
Monique Koller
Denise Dorey

Andrew Trabulsi

Location

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
san francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA

San Anselmo, CA

Date

2021-02-27

2021-02-28

2021-02-28

2021-02-28

2021-02-28

2021-03-01
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Our concerns for 450 O'Farrell Street development
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224 have signed. Let’s get to 500!

San Francisco Planning

Commission: Our concerns for...

Ed Share on Facebook

E3 Send a Facebook message

W Tweet to your followers

N

@ Michael Nulty started this petition to San Francisco Planning Commission and 3 others & Copy link

The Project Sponsor failed to engage the community, seeking to
secure approval from the San Francisco Planning Commission Show this petition to more potential
without interacting with stakeholders in the neighborhood. supporters

Most of the 302 units in this proposed project will range from

318 square feet to 477 square feet, designed for 'essential

workers' and 'families.' As an illustration, according to their plans,
two twin beds and a third fold-up bed constitute a one-room
“family" unit. All of these dwelling units lack full kitchens and
private bedrooms. These plans represent new units that would
replicate overcrowding. This development fails to meet current
standards for Inclusionary Housing.

We urge the San Francisco Planning Commission to consider this
community feedback and reject this joint venture between Forge
Development Partners, a privately-held local development firm,
and Fifth Church of Christ, Scientist. Should the developer wish
to revise their plans and demonstrate respect for the community
engagement process, including giving genuine consideration to
the feedback generated through it, We would reconsider our
opposition.

B &EARESHXES], MEEASHEXA@BXREEDNGE
it NREIHE LITRIZR AT,

NI E FRIB02 PN RN, KEZHEFR SIS F I RRELTTF
BRR, EAERTINRE R, (FRRA, RIEIAT
X, PRSKERAPRFISE =5KIT &AM — M ERIB R E BT, FiAIX
EEERTAREEBNEBIFAARNZE, XETHRRTRES
HFPTHIFTERAL, X—ARAFESITHIE T EFENE.

ENMNBUE A T HZRESFBHAXNRIREN, FHELBEABH
A F &2 =EForge Development PartnersSRIZFRERESEHE
ZENE&EE., NRFAEFRENEHITIHRIHNEXSS
HENEE, gREEZSRESZEETENRR, FRIISER=S
EEAINRXIE W,

Xiangmu faqgi rén wei néng yu shequ hudong, shitu zai bu yu
shequ liyi xiangguan zhé hudong de qingkuang xia huodé
jiujinshan jihua wéiyuanhui de pizhun.

Gai niyi xiangmu zhong de 302 ge danwei zhdng, da dudshu
mianji wei 318 pingfang yingchi zhi 477 pingfang yingchi, zhuan
wei “jibén gongrén” hé “jiating” sheji. Zuoweéi shuéming, génju
tadmen de jihug, liang zhang dan rén chuang hé di san zhang
zhédié chuang gouchéng yige danjian “jiating” danyuan. Sudyou
zhexié juzhu danyuan dou méiydu wanzhéng de chufang hé sirén
woshi. Zhexié jihua daibiaole jiang chéongfu yongji de xin danwei.
Zhe yi fa zhan bu fuhé xianxing de baoréong xing zhufang
bidozhun.

Woémen dincu jitjinshan jihud wéiyuanhui kdoll shéqa de fankui
yijian, bing jujué you siydu de béndi kaifa gongsi Forge
Development Partners yu kéxuéjia di wu jidu jiaotang zhi jian de
hézi giye. Rugud kaifa zhé xiwang xiugai qi jihua bing bidoxian
cha dui shequ canyu guochéng de zanzhong, baokuo zhénzheng
kaolii tonggud gai gudchéng chanshéng de fankui, wémen jiang
chéngxin k3ol wdmen de fandui yijian.

El patrocinador del proyecto no logré involucrar a la comunidad,
buscando obtener la aprobacidon de la Comision de Planificacion
de San Francisco sin interactuar con las partes interesadas en el
vecindario.

La mayoria de las 302 unidades en este proyecto propuesto
variaran de 318 pies cuadrados a 477 pies cuadrados, disefadas
para 'trabajadores esenciales' y ‘familias'. A modo de ilustracion,
segun sus planes, dos camas individuales y una tercera cama
plegable constituyen una unidad "familiar" de una habitacion.
Todas estas unidades de vivienda carecen de cocinas completas
y dormitorios privados. Estos planes representan nuevas
unidades que replicarian el hacinamiento. Este desarrollo no
cumple con los estandares actuales para viviendas inclusivas.

Instamos a la Comision de Planificacion de San Francisco a
considerar esta retroalimentacion de la comunidad y rechazar
esta empresa conjunta entre Forge Development Partners, una
firma de desarrollo local de propiedad privada, y la Quinta Iglesia
de Cristo, Cientifica. Si el desarrollador desea revisar sus planes
y demostrar respeto por el proceso de participacion de la
comunidad, incluida la consideracion genuina de los comentarios
generados a través de él, reconsiderariamos nuestra oposicion.

Nabigo ang Sponsor ng Proyekto na makisali sa pamayanan,
naghahangad na ma-secure ang pag-apruba mula sa Komisyon
ng Plano ng San Francisco nang hindi nakikipag-ugnay sa mga
stakeholder sa kapitbahayan.

Karamihan sa 302 na yunit sa iminungkahing proyekto na ito ay
mula 318 square paa hanggang 477 square square, na idinisenyo
para sa 'mahahalagang manggagawa' at ‘pamilya.' Bilang isang
paglalarawan, ayon sa kanilang mga plano, ang dalawang kambal
na kama at isang pangatlong tiklop na kama ay bumubuo ng
isang silid na "pamilya" na yunit. Ang lahat ng mga yunit na ito ay
walang mga kusina at pribadong silid-tulugan. Ang mga planong
ito ay kumakatawan sa mga bagong yunit na maaaring magtiklop
sa sobrang dami ng tao. Nabigo ang pag-unlad na ito upang
matugunan ang mga kasalukuyang pamantayan para sa
Kasamang Pabahay.

Hinihimok namin ang Komisyon ng Plano ng San Francisco na
isaalang-alang ang puna ng komunidad na ito at tanggihan ang
magkasanib na pakikipagsapalaran sa pagitan ng Forge
Development Partners, isang pribadong pag-unlad na lokal na
firm ng pag-unlad, at Fifth Church of Christ, Scientist. Kung nais
ng developer na baguhin ang kanilang mga plano at ipakita ang
paggalang sa proseso ng pakikipag-ugnayan sa pamayanan,
kabilang ang pagbibigay ng tunay na pagsasaalang-alang sa
feedback na nabuo sa pamamagitan nito, Isasaalang-alang namin
muli ang aming pagsalungat.

Updates

Keep your supporters engaged with a news update. Every

Post an update update you post will be sent as a separate email to signers of

your petition.

200 supporters 7 days ago

Michael Nulty started this petition 2 weeks ago

Reasons for signing

%a

AJ Guest - 2 weeks ago | |

| support affordable clean housing.

¥ 4 - ] Share - ¥ Tweet

Jan Chepeska - 2 weeks ago | |

The homeless situation is dire in California

¥ 4 - ] Share - ¥ Tweet

’ David Carpenter - 2 weeks ago | |

Cramming humans into tiny spaces is ridiculous and not a solution.

¥ 4 - ] Share - ¥ Tweet

Wilma Gurwork - 2 weeks ago | |

Safe and healthy housing needs to be built, with little impact to traffic
and the existing residents and businesses. | support a different
configuration of unit amenities. Let's do a better job Forge Development.

¥ 3 - [l Share - ¥ Tweet

Beryl Shields - 2 weeks ago | |

(737
V2

View all reasons for signing >

Report a policy violation

Petitions promoted by other Change.org users

1= Promoted by 21 supporters 1= Promoted by 15 supporters 21> Promoted by 75 supporters

SYOBER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

)
Build a Community Garden Stop Overbuilding South of Stop the destruction of our
at Stober Elementary School Gandy (SOG) forests. SHUT DOWN MQT
Over the past few years, Sustainable The City Council has approved over 3000 SPACEPORT PROJECT
Applewood has been working in partnership apartments South of Gandy(SOG) /West of On July 23rd 2020, many Marquette county
with the school community to... Read more Dale Mabry since 2016 when the... Read more residents were made aware of being chosen to

Sign the petition Sign the petition Sign the petition
1= Promoted by 117 supporters 21 Promoted by 108 supporters 21 Promoted by 133 supporters
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STOP THE PLANS TO DRILL Stop DRASTIC Rezoning of Ban Nonessential
AND FRACK IN OKAVANGO 3042 Hikes Lane. Save Hikes Helicopters Over NYC &
DELTA Point! Regulate NY/NJ
The Okavango Delta is a vast swampy inland As many of you know, the property at 3042 Metropolitan Airspace
river delta formed where the Okavango Hikes Lane (formerly St Barnabas/St John | the undersigned, for the numerous reasons
Sign the petition Sign the petition Sign the petition
1= Promoted by 79 supporters 1= Promoted by 2 supporters 21 Promoted by 2 supporters
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Impeach Texas Governor BETTER SCHOOL LUNCHES Damian Maffei for the lead
Abbott FOR BROCKTON PUBILC killer in SNDN 2022 remake!!!
Today Governor Abbot said that local judges SCHOOLS Damian Maffei is the biggest rising star in the

had "figured out" that under his orders
businesses could be made to... Read more

horror industry and the big movie hits keep
coming. In his early career he did... Read more

Hi my name is Miguel Miranda am 16 years old
and lattend to Brockton pubilc schools. The

Sign the petition Sign the petition Sign the petition
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Commission Agenda. A still ask the question has the project sponsor
reached out to inform its neighbors?

Below is the exact language of the petition in 5 languages:

The Project Sponsor failed to engage the community, seeking to secure
approval from the San Francisco Planning Commission without interacting
with stakeholders in the neighborhood.

Most of the 302 units in this proposed project will range from 318 square
feet to 477 square feet, designed for 'essential workers' and 'families." As an
illustration, according to their plans, two twin beds and a third fold-up bed
constitute a one-room "family" unit. All of these dwelling units lack full
kitchens and private bedrooms. These plans represent new units that would
replicate overcrowding. This development fails to meet current standards
for Inclusionary Housing.

We urge the San Francisco Planning Commission to consider this
community feedback and reject this joint venture between Forge
Development Partners, a privately-held local development firm, and Fifth
Church of Christ, Scientist. Should the developer wish to revise their plans
and demonstrate respect for the community engagement process, including
giving genuine consideration to the feedback generated through it, We
would reconsider our opposition.

Michael Nulty

P.O. Box 420782
San Francisco, CA 94142-0782
(415) 339-8779 - Alliance for a Better District 6

http://abd6.cfsites.org/
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED CELEBRATES GROUNDBREAKING OF 96 AFFORDABLE
HOMES FOR FORMERLY HOMELESS AS PART OF THE PLUMBERS UNION PROJECT

Date: Thursday, March 04, 2021 1:55:07 PM

Attachments: 03.04.21 53 Colton Groundbreaking.pdf

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

Date: Thursday, March 4, 2021 at 1:06 PM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED CELEBRATES
GROUNDBREAKING OF 96 AFFORDABLE HOMES FOR FORMERLY HOMELESS AS
PART OF THE PLUMBERS UNION PROJECT

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, March 4, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice(@sfgov.or

#%+ PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED CELEBRATES
GROUNDBREAKING OF 96 AFFORDABLE HOMES FOR
FORMERLY HOMELESS AS PART OF THE PLUMBERS
UNION PROJECT

New housing at 53 Colton Street will provide wraparound supportive services and stable
homes for 96 adults exiting homelessness

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced the groundbreaking of a
new affordable housing complex at 53 Colton Street, which will provide homes for 96 people
experiencing homelessness. This project is part of a new, mixed-use development at 1629
Market Street, also known as the Plumbers Union project. The new homes at 53 Colton, along
with the construction of an additional 499 units of housing, is a key part of the revitalization of
the greater “Hub” neighborhood surrounding the intersection of Market Street and Van Ness
Avenue.

The development advances the City’s strategy for economic recovery, which is centered in
stimulating new job creation and investing in infrastructure that ensures San Francisco’s post-
COVID-19 economy emerges more equitable and resilient than before. Pursuing the
development of 96 units of new affordable housing for San Francisco’s most vulnerable
residents makes progress on several recommendations made by the City’s Economic Recovery
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

New housing at 53 Colton Street will provide wraparound supportive services and stable homes
for 96 adults exiting homelessness

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced the groundbreaking of a new
affordable housing complex at 53 Colton Street, which will provide homes for 96 people
experiencing homelessness. This project is part of a new, mixed-use development at 1629
Market Street, also known as the Plumbers Union project. The new homes at 53 Colton, along
with the construction of an additional 499 units of housing, is a key part of the revitalization of
the greater “Hub” neighborhood surrounding the intersection of Market Street and VVan Ness
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
development of 96 units of new affordable housing for San Francisco’s most vulnerable residents
makes progress on several recommendations made by the City’s Economic Recovery Task Force
and illustrates San Francisco’s efforts to retain and support its residents. The overall Plumbers
Union project is estimated to create 1,200 construction jobs.

“Projects like this one at 53 Colton are how we’ll recover from this pandemic and come back
even stronger than before—by building affordable housing, creating good construction jobs, and
supporting our most vulnerable residents,” said Mayor Breed. “For the sake of our economic
recovery and to make San Francisco a more affordable place to live, we must keep up our efforts
to create new homes and make up for decades of underbuilding. The Plumbers Union project is
the kind of innovative partnership that shows how to create mixed-use, diverse communities in
San Francisco, and | want to thank all the partners who have worked together over the years to
get us to this point in construction.”

The project also advances Mayor Breed’s Homelessness Recovery Plan, which will expand
capacity the City’s Homelessness Response System and create 1,500 units of Permanent
Supportive Housing (PSH), including the 96 units at 53 Colton Street. In total, the Homeless
Recover Plan will make 6,000 placements available for people experiencing homelessness over
the next two years.

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141
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53 Colton is a joint venture between Strada Investment Group and Community Housing
Partnership (CHP), a nonprofit that currently operates the Civic Center Hotel Navigation Center,
which will be renovated after 53 Colton opens in late 2022.

Approved in December 2017, the Plumbers Union project encompasses six buildings — five
residences and a new union hall — across 2.2 acres fronting Market Street and bordered by 12th,
Brady, and Colton Streets. New open spaces will include the Joseph P. Mazzola Gardens, a
plaza, and mid-block passages, while restored historic facades along Market Street will anchor
the 11,000 square feet of retail space. The publicly and privately-funded project is being
developed by Strada in partnership with the Plumbers and Pipefitters Union Local 38 and its
Pension Fund.

“Bringing new affordable housing units online at 53 Colton to stabilize almost 100 of our most
vulnerable residents is critical to our City’s recovery from COVID and our homelessness crisis,”
said Supervisor Matt Haney. “Supportive housing is our best tool to end homelessness, and
Community Housing Partnership has a long history of providing those quality services. I’'m
thrilled to celebrate another affordable development in District 6.”

As part of the larger development agreement with the City, the Plumbers Union project also
worked with the Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development (MOHCD) to
preserve 66 affordable housing units at the South Beach Marina Apartments that would have
otherwise seen their affordability expire.

“UA Local 38 is a proud partner in this transformative development,” said Larry Mazzola Jr.,
Business Manager and Financial Secretary Treasurer of Plumbers and Pipefitters Union Local
38. “The project will create much needed housing and union jobs, right at the doorstep of our
new headquarters.”

“At Community Housing Partnership, our mission is to create a permanent home for people who
have experienced homelessness,” said Rick Aubry, Chief Executive Officer at Community
Housing Partnership. “The challenge in San Francisco is large and the solution requires all of us
to work together; we have forged partnerships with the Mayor and the City of San Francisco,
Strada, lenders, the state, and tax credit investors to achieve the goal. We are eager to turn over a
set of keys to our first tenants in 2022.”

“53 Colton is part of a unique partnership between the public, non-profit and private sectors and
organized labor that delivers almost 600 residential units, a new union hall and an important
public park,” said Michael Cohen, Founding Partner of Strada. “Our ability to secure financing
and commence construction in the teeth of the pandemic is a testament to the strength of that
partnership.”

Crucial permanent financing for 53 Colton was provided by a $4 million investment from

MOHCD that enabled the $52.5 million project to move forward, as well as state and federal

Low-Income Housing Tax Credits and a State of California Department of Housing and

Community Development — Multifamily Housing Program Loan. The units will be supported
1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
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through a City-funded Local Operating Subsidy Program contract and homeless applicants will
be referred to the development through the Department of Homelessness and Supportive
Housing Coordinated Entry System.

“We welcome the addition of this permanent supportive housing that will be life changing for the
formerly homeless adults who will be housed here,” said Abigail Stewart-Kahn, interim director
of San Francisco’s Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing. “As we move forward,
the healing power of PSH for individuals as they transition out of homelessness provides an
opportunity to thrive.”
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Task Force and illustrates San Francisco’s efforts to retain and support its residents. The
overall Plumbers Union project is estimated to create 1,200 construction jobs.

“Projects like this one at 53 Colton are how we’ll recover from this pandemic and come back
even stronger than before—by building affordable housing, creating good construction jobs,
and supporting our most vulnerable residents,” said Mayor Breed. “For the sake of our
economic recovery and to make San Francisco a more affordable place to live, we must keep
up our efforts to create new homes and make up for decades of underbuilding. The Plumbers
Union project is the kind of innovative partnership that shows how to create mixed-use,
diverse communities in San Francisco, and I want to thank all the partners who have worked
together over the years to get us to this point in construction.”

The project also advances Mayor Breed’s Homelessness Recovery Plan, which will expand
capacity the City’s Homelessness Response System and create 1,500 units of Permanent
Supportive Housing (PSH), including the 96 units at 53 Colton Street. In total, the Homeless
Recover Plan will make 6,000 placements available for people experiencing homelessness
over the next two years.

53 Colton is a joint venture between Strada Investment Group and Community Housing
Partnership (CHP), a nonprofit that currently operates the Civic Center Hotel Navigation
Center, which will be renovated after 53 Colton opens in late 2022.

Approved in December 2017, the Plumbers Union project encompasses six buildings — five
residences and a new union hall — across 2.2 acres fronting Market Street and bordered by
12th, Brady, and Colton Streets. New open spaces will include the Joseph P. Mazzola
Gardens, a plaza, and mid-block passages, while restored historic facades along Market Street
will anchor the 11,000 square feet of retail space. The publicly and privately-funded project is
being developed by Strada in partnership with the Plumbers and Pipefitters Union Local 38
and its Pension Fund.

“Bringing new affordable housing units online at 53 Colton to stabilize almost 100 of our most
vulnerable residents is critical to our City’s recovery from COVID and our homelessness
crisis,” said Supervisor Matt Haney. “Supportive housing is our best tool to end homelessness,
and Community Housing Partnership has a long history of providing those quality services.
I’m thrilled to celebrate another affordable development in District 6.”

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

“At Community Housing Partnership, our mission is to create a permanent home for people
who have experienced homelessness,” said Rick Aubry, Chief Executive Officer at
Community Housing Partnership. “The challenge in San Francisco is large and the solution
requires all of us to work together; we have forged partnerships with the Mayor and the City



of San Francisco, Strada, lenders, the state, and tax credit investors to achieve the goal. We are
eager to turn over a set of keys to our first tenants in 2022.”

“53 Colton is part of a unique partnership between the public, non-profit and private sectors
and organized labor that delivers almost 600 residential units, a new union hall and an
important public park,” said Michael Cohen, Founding Partner of Strada. “Our ability to
secure financing and commence construction in the teeth of the pandemic is a testament to the
strength of that partnership.”

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
through a City-funded Local Operating Subsidy Program contract and homeless applicants
will be referred to the development through the Department of Homelessness and Supportive
Housing Coordinated Entry System.

“We welcome the addition of this permanent supportive housing that will be life changing for
the formerly homeless adults who will be housed here,” said Abigail Stewart-Kahn, interim
director of San Francisco’s Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing. “As we
move forward, the healing power of PSH for individuals as they transition out of homelessness
provides an opportunity to thrive.”
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ON THE CITY ATTORNEY'S SETTLEMENT WITH RECOLOGY
Date: Thursday, March 04, 2021 12:29:50 PM

Attachments: 03.04.21 City Attorney Settlement with Recoloay.pdf

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

Date: Thursday, March 4, 2021 at 12:02 PM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ON THE CITY
ATTORNEY’S SETTLEMENT WITH RECOLOGY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, March 4, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.or

wx% STATEMENT ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ON THE CITY ATTORNEY’S
SETTLEMENT WITH RECOLOGY

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today released the following statement after
City Attorney Dennis Herrera announced a more than $100 million settlement with Recology.
This settlement follows a civil investigation conducted by the City Attorney that found
Recology overcharged San Francisco ratepayers.

“I want to thank City Attorney Dennis Herrera and his staff for their work defending the
interests of the people of San Francisco. This i1s an appalling case for our residents and
businesses who have been overpaying their trash rates for years. The good news is that thanks
to the City Attorney, they will be getting that money back now. Not only will this make a
difference for people who are struggling in this moment, but also it sends a message to
everyone—itrom the corporations and city contractors doing business with the City to the
individuals working on the City’s behalf—that we will hold everyone accountable. I’'m
committed to that, and I know our City Attorney is as well. This is an important step as part of
our long road to restoring the public trust.”

HiHt
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, March 4, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

*xx STATEMENT ***
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
This settlement follows a civil investigation conducted by the City Attorney that found Recology
overcharged San Francisco ratepayers.

“I want to thank City Attorney Dennis Herrera and his staff for their work defending the interests
of the people of San Francisco. This is an appalling case for our residents and businesses who
have been overpaying their trash rates for years. The good news is that thanks to the City
Attorney, they will be getting that money back now. Not only will this make a difference for
people who are struggling in this moment, but also it sends a message to everyone—from the
corporations and city contractors doing business with the City to the individuals working on the
City’s behalf—that we will hold everyone accountable. I’m committed to that, and 1 know our
City Attorney is as well. This is an important step as part of our long road to restoring the public
trust.”
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